
GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

May 12, 2020 – 6:30 PM  
 

 
6:30 p.m.  
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
  

 

Per the Governor’s Executive Order 20-16, regarding compliance with Oregon’s public meeting laws, this 
meeting will be held electronically by telephone.  The call-in number is:  
  

425-436-6307 

                  Access Code: 479242 

Members of the City Council, staff and public have access to this call. 
 

If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item, please email your comments to 
bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on May 12, 2020.   
 
The City Council will also have Business From the Audience at the end of the meeting. To speak during this 
time, please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on May 12, 2020 with your topic of 
discussion and telephone number.  

 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
1. Approval of March 23, 2020 and April 27, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of February and March Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 02-29-2020 and 03-31-2020 
4. Approval of February and March Check Register  
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for March and April 2020  
7. Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Clackamas County Sheriff’s Department and 

Gladstone Police Department for Participation in the Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) Program 
 

CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 

 
8. COVID-19 UPDATES INCLUDING REOPENING PLAN PHASE 1 AND FINANCIAL IMPACTS TO 

CITY SERVICES – information will be provided to City Council and posted on the city’s website on May 12, 
2020  
 

9. DECLARE FIRE DEPARTMENT LADDER TRUCK AS SURPLUS PROPERTY 
Consider declaring Fire Department Ladder Truck as surplus property 
 

10. LOW INCOME UTILITY BILLING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
Provide direction on proposed modifications to the City’s low income utility billing assistance program 
 



11. I-205 TOLLING DIVERSION COMMITTEE FRAMEWORK 
Select one elected official to be on the I-205 Tolling Diversion Committee 
 

BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD 
 

BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will 
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the room prior 
to making a comment. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL -  Council Monthly Activity Reports 
     Preliminary City Council Agenda Planning Document 

 
ADJOURN 
 

 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

 May 26, 2020 - City Council Work Session 6:00 p.m.  
 June 9, 2020 – Regular City Council Meeting, 6:30 p.m.  







1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES of March 23, 2020 
 
Meeting was called to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                    
Councilor Ripley, Councilor Neace (telephone), Councilor Tracy (telephone), Councilor Reisner 
(telephone), Councilor Todd (telephone), Councilor Mersereau, and Mayor Stempel 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                                    
None                                                                                                                                                                                            
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Tami Bannick, City Recorder; Rick Huffman, Fire Chief; John Schmerber, 
Police Chief; Chad Jacobs, City Attorney (telephone); Colin Black, Senior Center Manager (telephone); 
Jim Whynot, Public Works Director (telephone) 
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order and went over the meeting agenda. 
                                                                    
REGULAR AGENDA                  

 
1. RESOLUTION NO. 1175 – DECLARING A STATE OF EMERGENCY:                                                         

Mayor Stempel read Resolution No. 1175 – Declaring a State of Emergency into the record. 
 
Councilor Tracy made a motion to approve Resolution No. 1175 – Declaring a State of 
Emergency.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Neace.   
 
A roll call vote was taken with the following results: Councilor Ripley, yes; Councilor Neace, yes; 
Councilor Tracy, yes; Councilor Reisner, yes; Councilor Todd, yes: Councilor Mersereau, yes; 
Mayor Stempel, yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 

    
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
A motion was made by Councilor Ripley, seconded by Councilors Neace, Tracy and Reisner to adjourn the 
meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. Meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:38 P.M.                
  
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2020. 
 

                                                                 ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________                 ______________________________________       
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                                                    Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES of April 27, 2020 
 
Meeting was called to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                    
Councilor Tracy (telephone), Councilor Reisner (telephone), Councilor Todd (telephone), Councilor 
Mersereau (telephone), and Mayor Stempel (telephone). Councilor Neace called in at 4:32 p.m. 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                                    
Councilor Randy Ripley                                                                                                                                                              
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator (telephone); Tami Bannick, City Recorder; John Schmerber, Police Chief 
(telephone); and Chad Jacobs, City Attorney (telephone).  
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order and went over the meeting agenda. 
                                                                    
REGULAR AGENDA                  

 
1. RESOLUTION NO. 1176 – DECLARING A STATE OF EMERGENCY TO EXTEND 

THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020:                                                                         
Mayor Stempel read Resolution No. 1176 – Declaring a State of Emergency to Extend through 
June 30, 2020 into the record. 
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to approve Resolution No. 1176 – Declaring a State of 
Emergency to Extend to June 30, 2020.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Todd.   
 
A roll call vote was taken with the following results: Councilor Neace, no; Councilor Tracy, yes; 
Councilor Reisner, yes; Councilor Todd, yes: Councilor Mersereau, yes; Mayor Stempel, yes.  
Motion passed by a vote of 5-1. 
 

Discussion: Councilor Mersereau questioned why Councilor Neace voted “no”.  Councilor Neace indicated 
she would like to see City parks re-open.  Mayor Stempel clarified that the declaration authorizes the City 
to continue to coordinate response, recovery, and procurements of goods and services from this emergency 
and allows the City to receive potential reimbursement for matters that pertain to COVID-19.  
    
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
A motion was made by Councilor Reisner, seconded by Councilor Tracy to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 
passed unanimously. Meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:35 P.M.                
  
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2020. 
 

                                                                 ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________                 ______________________________________       
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                                                    Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 2



2



Bank
July

 2019

August

 2019

September

 2019

October

 2019

November

2019

December

 2019

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 11,015,342.35$        9,857,248.31$       9,487,777.94$       9,225,297.13$       14,010,238.76$     13,870,179.78$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 11,966,359.82          11,995,582.46       12,022,533.86       10,247,657.50       9,547,593.51          8,830,539.98          

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 212,487.17               68,755.50               205,791.19             213,791.86             450,832.68             222,261.31             

Urban Renewal 14,162.39                 14,162.43               14,162.43               13,394.36               13,394.36               13,394.36               

Municipal Court 28,545.29                 25,719.74               27,881.47               29,000.62               23,814.45               30,360.40               

Totals 23,236,897.02$       21,961,468.44$     21,758,146.89$     19,729,141.47$     24,045,873.76$     22,966,735.83$     

Bank
January

 2020

February

2020

March

 2020

April

 2020

May

2020

June

2020

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 13,089,907.25$        12,986,772.34$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 7,765,924.02            6,271,161.69          

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 95,566.32                 229,084.49             

Urban Renewal 13,211.49                 13,211.50               

Municipal Court 23,770.62                 20,575.51               

Totals 20,988,379.70$       19,520,805.53$     -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1



Bank
July

 2019

August

 2019

September

 2019

October

 2019

November

2019

December

 2019

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 11,015,342.35$       9,857,248.31$       9,487,777.94$       9,225,297.13$       14,010,238.76$     13,870,179.78$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 11,966,359.82          11,995,582.46       12,022,533.86       10,247,657.50       9,547,593.51         8,830,539.98         

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 212,487.17               68,755.50               205,791.19             213,791.86             450,832.68             222,261.31             

Urban Renewal 14,162.39                 14,162.43               14,162.43               13,394.36               13,394.36               13,394.36               

Municipal Court 28,545.29                 25,719.74               27,881.47               29,000.62               23,814.45               30,360.40               

Totals 23,236,897.02$       21,961,468.44$     21,758,146.89$     19,729,141.47$     24,045,873.76$     22,966,735.83$     

Bank
January

 2020

February

2020

March

 2020

April

 2020

May

2020

June

2020

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 13,089,907.25$       12,986,772.34$     13,156,688.30$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 7,765,924.02            6,271,161.69         4,709,091.89         

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 95,566.32                 229,084.49             133,143.95             

Urban Renewal 13,211.49                 13,211.50               13,211.56               

Municipal Court 23,770.62                 20,575.51               40,988.54               

Totals 20,988,379.70$       19,520,805.53$     18,053,124.24$     -$                         -$                         -$                         

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 2



3



4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 1 of 21

Budget Report
City of Gladstone, OR Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,730,000.00 0.00 -3,730,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-309999 3,730,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.003,730,000.00 3,730,000.00 -3,730,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT YEAR TAXES 8,609,105.00 4,068,320.79 -4,540,784.21 47.26 %27,210.91100-000-310010 8,609,105.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 300,000.00 35,108.93 -264,891.07 11.70 %2,306.84100-000-310050 300,000.00

LIBRARY DISTRICT REVENUE 743,142.00 307,111.00 -436,031.00 41.33 %0.00100-000-311030 743,142.00

TRANSIENT LODGING TAX 305,000.00 102,417.32 -202,582.68 33.58 %10,172.13100-000-314045 305,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 4,512,958.0439,689.889,957,247.00 9,957,247.00 -5,444,288.96 45.32 %

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES

STATE REVENUE SHARING 305,000.00 70,819.99 -234,180.01 23.22 %37,773.77100-000-310170 305,000.00

ALCOHOL TAX REVENUE 450,846.00 109,320.14 -341,525.86 24.25 %23,270.32100-000-311010 450,846.00

MARIJUANA TAX 99,457.00 32,381.68 -67,075.32 32.56 %0.00100-000-311015 99,457.00

CIGARETTE TAX REVENUE 28,155.00 8,360.66 -19,794.34 29.70 %917.04100-000-311020 28,155.00

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES Total: 220,882.4761,961.13883,458.00 883,458.00 -662,575.53 25.00 %

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES

GLADSTONE DISPOSAL FRANCHISE FEE 250,000.00 59,135.15 -190,864.85 23.65 %0.00100-000-312010 250,000.00

PGE FRANCHISE FEES 800,000.00 0.00 -800,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-312025 800,000.00

NW NATURAL GAS FRANCHISE FEE 340,000.00 44,546.46 -295,453.54 13.10 %35,087.68100-000-312030 340,000.00

COMCAST CABLE TV FRANCHISE FE 360,000.00 70,489.32 -289,510.68 19.58 %35,244.44100-000-312040 360,000.00

ROW LICENSE & APP. FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %-250.00100-000-312060 0.00

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES Total: 174,170.9370,082.121,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 -1,575,829.07 9.95 %

RptType: 3130 - LICENSES AND PERMITS

BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 184,000.00 74,757.00 -109,243.00 40.63 %6,975.00100-000-313010 184,000.00

LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS 2,000.00 795.00 -1,205.00 39.75 %520.00100-000-313015 2,000.00

ALARM PERMITS 8,000.00 7,775.00 -225.00 97.19 %950.00100-000-313020 8,000.00

RptType: 3130 - LICENSES AND PERMITS Total: 83,327.008,445.00194,000.00 194,000.00 -110,673.00 42.95 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

RECREATION FEES 6,000.00 992.16 -5,007.84 16.54 %0.00100-000-314010 6,000.00

SENIOR CENTER BUILDING RENTAL FE… 8,500.00 5,863.75 -2,636.25 68.99 %680.00100-000-314015 8,500.00

PLANNING APPLICATION FEES 70,000.00 2,236.00 -67,764.00 3.19 %0.00100-000-314020 70,000.00

SOCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT 75,000.00 18,979.36 -56,020.64 25.31 %2,095.52100-000-314025 75,000.00

LIEN SEARCH FEES 12,000.00 3,690.00 -8,310.00 30.75 %420.00100-000-314030 12,000.00

ALL OTHER LIBRARY RECEIPTS 16,000.00 7,821.55 -8,178.45 48.88 %478.96100-000-314040 16,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 39,582.823,674.48187,500.00 187,500.00 -147,917.18 21.11 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

PARK SDC FEES 0.00 121,804.84 121,804.84 0.00 %12,335.28100-000-314110 0.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 2,503.16 2,503.16 0.00 %156.72100-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 124,308.0012,492.000.00 0.00 124,308.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3150 - GRANTS

POLICE GRANTS 0.00 1,346.68 1,346.68 0.00 %0.00100-000-315030 0.00

FIRE GRANTS 331,620.00 215,555.88 -116,064.12 65.00 %0.00100-000-315040 140,000.00

READY TO READ/STATE AID LIBRARY 2,950.00 0.00 -2,950.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315050 2,950.00

MARINE BOARD MAINTENANCE GRA… 0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315055 0.00

WES/GOOD NEIGHBOR GRANT 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315065 0.00

RptType: 3150 - GRANTS Total: 272,302.560.00142,950.00 334,570.00 -62,267.44 81.39 %

3 - 1



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 2 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES

COURT FINES & FORFEITURES 775,000.00 181,734.99 -593,265.01 23.45 %20,496.24100-000-326010 775,000.00

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 181,734.9920,496.24775,000.00 775,000.00 -593,265.01 23.45 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 250,000.00 180,416.17 -69,583.83 72.17 %22,746.25100-000-330100 250,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 180,416.1722,746.25250,000.00 250,000.00 -69,583.83 72.17 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER GF RECEIPTS 70,000.00 18,163.64 -51,836.36 25.95 %5,268.13100-000-360000 70,000.00

FIRST RESPONDER SUPPLIES REIMB 10,000.00 4,190.25 -5,809.75 41.90 %1,387.50100-000-361016 10,000.00

LIBRARY FOUNDATION - FUNDED PR… 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-361041 5,000.00

SENIOR CENTER BEQUESTS 0.00 35,668.00 35,668.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-362210 0.00

TRAM TRIPS 17,000.00 6,336.07 -10,663.93 37.27 %526.75100-000-362212 17,000.00

MEAL CHARGES 33,000.00 8,920.62 -24,079.38 27.03 %1,357.56100-000-362213 33,000.00

MEDICAID FUNDS 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-362214 10,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 73,278.588,539.94145,000.00 145,000.00 -71,721.42 50.54 %

RptType: 3700 - OTHER

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIP/PROPERTY 30,000.00 2,111.58 -27,888.42 7.04 %568.97100-000-371000 30,000.00

RptType: 3700 - OTHER Total: 2,111.58568.9730,000.00 30,000.00 -27,888.42 7.04 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 5,865,073.14248,696.0118,045,155.00 18,236,775.00 -12,371,701.86 32.16 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM STREET FUND 81,935.00 20,483.75 -61,451.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399205 81,935.00

TRANSFER IN FROM POLICE LEVY 24,316.00 6,079.00 -18,237.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399228 24,316.00

TRANSFER IN FROM FIRE LEVY 4,863.00 1,215.75 -3,647.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399229 4,863.00

TRANSFER IN FROM URBAN RENEWAL 490,862.00 42,555.51 -448,306.49 8.67 %0.00100-910-399390 490,862.00

TRANSFER IN FROM SEWER FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 -45,561.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399730 60,748.00

TRANSFER IN FROM WATER FUND 65,903.00 16,475.75 -49,427.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399740 65,903.00

TRANSFER IN FROM STORM WATER 60,748.00 15,187.00 -45,561.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399750 60,748.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 117,183.760.00789,375.00 789,375.00 -672,191.24 14.85 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 117,183.760.00789,375.00 789,375.00 -672,191.24 14.85 %

Revenue Total: 5,982,256.90248,696.0118,834,530.00 19,026,150.00 -13,043,893.10 31.44 %

Expense

Department: 121 - ADMIN

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 284,124.00 97,740.95 186,383.05 34.40 %13,325.00100-121-431010 284,124.00

CITY RECRDR/HR MGR 293,480.00 82,034.03 211,445.97 27.95 %6,526.00100-121-431020 293,480.00

FINANCE DIRECTOR (.80) 202,297.00 0.00 202,297.00 0.00 %0.00100-121-431030 202,297.00

OFFICE ASSISTANT 121,764.00 39,000.00 82,764.00 32.03 %4,875.00100-121-431070 121,764.00

ACCOUNTING CLERK 204,110.00 56,819.79 147,290.21 27.84 %6,078.96100-121-431500 204,110.00

OVERTIME 2,000.00 398.70 1,601.30 19.94 %0.00100-121-450100 2,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 8,819.00 2,687.39 6,131.61 30.47 %323.76100-121-450500 8,819.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 583,090.00 140,970.20 442,119.80 24.18 %17,421.74100-121-470000 583,090.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 419,651.0648,550.461,699,684.00 1,699,684.00 1,280,032.94 24.69 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 134,000.00 87,587.12 46,412.88 65.36 %20,048.75100-121-500110 134,000.00

MUNICIPAL AUDIT CONTRACT 84,000.00 25,550.00 58,450.00 30.42 %5,100.00100-121-500120 84,000.00

LEGAL FEES 216,000.00 33,731.21 182,268.79 15.62 %4,830.30100-121-500130 216,000.00

COUNCIL ACTIVITIES 25,000.00 4,282.64 20,717.36 17.13 %1,093.05100-121-500490 25,000.00

OUTSIDE AGENCY REQUESTS 47,000.00 24,031.00 22,969.00 51.13 %24,031.00100-121-500491 47,000.00

COUNTY PLANNING SERVICES CONTR… 160,000.00 53,378.36 106,621.64 33.36 %6,733.49100-121-500492 160,000.00

COMM PROMOTIONS/BUSINESS DEV 384,650.00 50,775.22 333,874.78 13.20 %911.99100-121-510020 384,650.00

BANK CHARGES 7,500.00 3,161.21 4,338.79 42.15 %677.63100-121-520120 7,500.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000.00 57.75 942.25 5.78 %0.00100-121-520320 1,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 38,310.00 8,660.02 29,649.98 22.61 %2,188.97100-121-520400 38,310.00

CITY NEWSLETTER 70,000.00 26,716.80 43,283.20 38.17 %1,043.57100-121-520450 70,000.00

3 - 2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 3 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FIRE & LIABILITY INSURANCE 200,000.00 156,760.39 43,239.61 78.38 %0.00100-121-530000 200,000.00

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 25,000.00 808.60 24,191.40 3.23 %42.75100-121-530200 25,000.00

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 5,000.00 1,345.66 3,654.34 26.91 %0.00100-121-540110 5,000.00

PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT 20,000.00 730.56 19,269.44 3.65 %300.78100-121-540120 20,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 60,000.00 12,463.65 47,536.35 20.77 %0.00100-121-540200 60,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 45,000.00 6,855.43 38,144.57 15.23 %340.98100-121-540220 45,000.00

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-121-540230 2,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 20,000.00 3,243.39 16,756.61 16.22 %362.61100-121-542000 20,000.00

UTILITIES 0.00 -84.72 84.72 0.00 %0.00100-121-560100 0.00

TELEPHONES 30,000.00 7,466.86 22,533.14 24.89 %954.06100-121-560120 30,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 507,521.1568,659.931,574,460.00 1,574,460.00 1,066,938.85 32.23 %

Department: 121 - ADMIN Total: 927,172.21117,210.393,274,144.00 3,274,144.00 2,346,971.79 28.32 %

Department: 122 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

IT MANAGER 198,120.00 55,524.00 142,596.00 28.03 %7,932.00100-122-432010 198,120.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 79,889.00 16,831.89 63,057.11 21.07 %3,916.63100-122-470000 79,889.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 72,355.8911,848.63278,009.00 278,009.00 205,653.11 26.03 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL 37,360.00 8,800.00 28,560.00 23.55 %0.00100-122-500110 37,360.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 34,200.00 39,876.38 -5,676.38 116.60 %9,460.81100-122-500210 34,200.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 35,112.00 9,406.60 25,705.40 26.79 %1,017.05100-122-520400 35,112.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY 540.00 314.30 225.70 58.20 %0.00100-122-540300 540.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS & RADIOS 5,292.00 1,373.62 3,918.38 25.96 %176.50100-122-560110 5,292.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 59,770.9010,654.36112,504.00 112,504.00 52,733.10 53.13 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

COMPUTER & EQUIPMENT RESERVE 27,500.00 1,711.47 25,788.53 6.22 %1,711.47100-122-661018 27,500.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 1,711.471,711.4727,500.00 27,500.00 25,788.53 6.22 %

Department: 122 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total: 133,838.2624,214.46418,013.00 418,013.00 284,174.74 32.02 %

Department: 124 - FACILITIES

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 17,294.00 6,524.63 10,769.37 37.73 %808.81100-124-437050 17,294.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 55,223.00 19,268.74 35,954.26 34.89 %2,407.09100-124-437070 55,223.00

SEASONAL HELP 16,490.00 0.00 16,490.00 0.00 %0.00100-124-439011 16,490.00

OVERTIME 2,000.00 1,431.77 568.23 71.59 %469.03100-124-450100 2,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 510.00 186.61 323.39 36.59 %22.96100-124-450500 510.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 32,469.00 11,799.96 20,669.04 36.34 %1,571.09100-124-470000 32,469.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 39,211.715,278.98123,986.00 123,986.00 84,774.29 31.63 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 105,000.00 20,702.19 84,297.81 19.72 %1,838.00100-124-500110 105,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 105,000.00 8,849.87 96,150.13 8.43 %376.06100-124-520130 105,000.00

GENERATOR FUEL 3,200.00 86.64 3,113.36 2.71 %0.00100-124-520322 3,200.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES& TRAINING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-124-540220 2,000.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 5,500.00 1,582.82 3,917.18 28.78 %884.19100-124-540300 5,500.00

UTILITIES 140,000.00 46,958.73 93,041.27 33.54 %6,336.45100-124-560100 140,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 78,180.259,434.70360,700.00 360,700.00 282,519.75 21.67 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-124-641000 250,000.00

BUILDING REPAIR 47,000.00 45,000.00 2,000.00 95.74 %0.00100-124-641010 47,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 45,000.000.00297,000.00 297,000.00 252,000.00 15.15 %

Department: 124 - FACILITIES  Total: 162,391.9614,713.68781,686.00 781,686.00 619,294.04 20.77 %

Department: 220 - COURT

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK 128,445.00 42,180.56 86,264.44 32.84 %5,272.57100-220-432020 128,445.00

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 147,900.00 47,890.80 100,009.20 32.38 %5,921.00100-220-432035 147,900.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 1,479.00 67.17 1,411.83 4.54 %0.00100-220-450500 1,479.00

3 - 3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 4 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 157,102.00 49,518.30 107,583.70 31.52 %6,192.15100-220-470000 157,102.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 139,656.8317,385.72434,926.00 434,926.00 295,269.17 32.11 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 1,000.00 200.00 800.00 20.00 %0.00100-220-500110 1,000.00

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 73,800.00 21,090.00 52,710.00 28.58 %3,090.00100-220-500132 73,800.00

ATTORNEYS FOR INDIGENT CLIENTS 67,000.00 22,000.00 45,000.00 32.84 %1,400.00100-220-500134 67,000.00

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 73,800.00 27,180.00 46,620.00 36.83 %3,090.00100-220-500136 73,800.00

PRO-TEM JUDGE 3,000.00 312.00 2,688.00 10.40 %0.00100-220-500137 3,000.00

JURY EXPENSES 2,000.00 61.52 1,938.48 3.08 %0.00100-220-500138 2,000.00

COURTROOM SECURITY 16,000.00 4,340.00 11,660.00 27.13 %620.00100-220-500282 16,000.00

BANK CHARGES 8,000.00 1,134.79 6,865.21 14.18 %0.00100-220-520120 8,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 27,500.00 5,783.03 21,716.97 21.03 %1,156.84100-220-520400 27,500.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 4,000.00 1,146.72 2,853.28 28.67 %0.00100-220-540220 4,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 83,248.069,356.84276,100.00 276,100.00 192,851.94 30.15 %

Department: 220 - COURT Total: 222,904.8926,742.56711,026.00 711,026.00 488,121.11 31.35 %

Department: 240 - POLICE

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

POLICE CHIEF 294,520.00 81,035.35 213,484.65 27.51 %10,124.00100-240-432110 294,520.00

POLICE LIEUTENANT 220,220.00 74,362.52 145,857.48 33.77 %8,745.00100-240-432130 220,220.00

POLICE DETECTIVE 163,009.00 108,794.78 54,214.22 66.74 %13,721.21100-240-432140 163,009.00

POLICE OFFICER 1,270,810.00 308,288.53 962,521.47 24.26 %40,565.82100-240-432160 1,270,810.00

POLICE SERGEANT 521,961.00 151,387.45 370,573.55 29.00 %20,920.90100-240-432170 521,961.00

PROPERTY ROOM TECHNICIAN 57,912.00 18,971.89 38,940.11 32.76 %2,360.91100-240-432182 57,912.00

POLICE RECORDS CLERK 110,324.00 35,328.00 74,996.00 32.02 %4,416.00100-240-432185 110,324.00

POLICE RESERVES 0.00 175.95 -175.95 0.00 %0.00100-240-432190 0.00

OVERTIME 260,000.00 102,854.45 157,145.55 39.56 %11,871.68100-240-450100 260,000.00

HOLIDAY PAY 22,000.00 12,160.94 9,839.06 55.28 %622.57100-240-450200 22,000.00

PROFICIENCY PAY 77,428.00 29,322.81 48,105.19 37.87 %3,923.90100-240-450300 77,428.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,597.40 -1,597.40 0.00 %228.46100-240-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 1,614,224.00 463,837.40 1,150,386.60 28.73 %66,130.20100-240-470000 1,614,224.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 1,388,117.47183,630.654,612,408.00 4,612,408.00 3,224,290.53 30.10 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 76,440.00 44,626.80 31,813.20 58.38 %2,226.14100-240-500110 76,440.00

PARK  PATROL 13,860.00 2,492.50 11,367.50 17.98 %0.00100-240-500284 13,860.00

JUVENILE DIVERSION PROGRAM 9,500.00 2,500.00 7,000.00 26.32 %0.00100-240-510044 9,500.00

OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES AND EXPENS… 139,880.00 6,637.32 133,242.68 4.75 %246.65100-240-520100 0.00

FIREARMS/AMMUNITION 68,000.00 13,020.08 54,979.92 19.15 %-422.00100-240-520112 68,000.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 0.00 1,069.29 -1,069.29 0.00 %138.59100-240-520310 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 150,000.00 53,669.19 96,330.81 35.78 %6,532.48100-240-520320 150,000.00

RADAR MAINTENANCE REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,638.00 -1,638.00 0.00 %0.00100-240-520345 0.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 9,541.82 30,458.18 23.85 %1,551.60100-240-520400 179,880.00

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 12,000.00 346.80 11,653.20 2.89 %0.00100-240-540110 12,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 20,000.00 2,697.99 17,302.01 13.49 %0.00100-240-540200 20,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 64,000.00 13,944.57 50,055.43 21.79 %2,602.89100-240-540220 64,000.00

UNIFORMS AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 23,225.04 16,774.96 58.06 %2,422.07100-240-540301 40,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,200.00 781.94 7,418.06 9.54 %12.99100-240-542000 8,200.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 40,868.00 13,833.30 27,034.70 33.85 %1,673.15100-240-560110 40,868.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 190,024.6416,984.56682,748.00 682,748.00 492,723.36 27.83 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT RESERVES 220,000.00 109,822.57 110,177.43 49.92 %19,447.03100-240-651000 220,000.00

RADIO & COMPUTER RESERVE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-240-661018 5,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 109,822.5719,447.03225,000.00 225,000.00 115,177.43 48.81 %

Department: 240 - POLICE Total: 1,687,964.68220,062.245,520,156.00 5,520,156.00 3,832,191.32 30.58 %

Department: 250 - FIRE

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

FIRE CHIEF 231,160.00 70,090.05 161,069.95 30.32 %8,745.00100-250-432210 231,160.00

3 - 4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 5 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FIRE MARSHAL 205,864.00 63,681.00 142,183.00 30.93 %7,932.00100-250-432220 205,864.00

FIRE CAPTAIN 489,027.00 153,825.45 335,201.55 31.46 %19,578.09100-250-432240 489,027.00

ON-CALL FIREFIGHTERS 548,000.00 146,492.49 401,507.51 26.73 %15,931.91100-250-432290 548,000.00

OVERTIME 50,000.00 24,046.19 25,953.81 48.09 %3,513.58100-250-450100 50,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,903.68 -1,903.68 0.00 %237.96100-250-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 682,019.00 232,685.58 449,333.42 34.12 %30,136.70100-250-470000 682,019.00

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE 8,000.00 566.89 7,433.11 7.09 %69.27100-250-470040 8,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 693,291.3386,144.512,214,070.00 2,214,070.00 1,520,778.67 31.31 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 0.00 3,184.32 -3,184.32 0.00 %0.00100-250-500110 0.00

MEDICAL DIRECTOR CONTRACT 29,000.00 8,480.00 20,520.00 29.24 %1,060.00100-250-500150 29,000.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 0.00 1,894.00 -1,894.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-500210 0.00

SHARE COST CCOM DISPATCH 170,000.00 58,992.68 111,007.32 34.70 %7,374.08100-250-500498 170,000.00

FIRE GRANTS 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-510022 50,000.00

FIRE PREVENTION & INVESTIGATION 12,000.00 510.82 11,489.18 4.26 %0.00100-250-520122 12,000.00

FIRST RESPONDER SUPPLIES 53,000.00 16,190.65 36,809.35 30.55 %4,166.69100-250-520124 53,000.00

SCBA & TURNOUT MAINTENANCE 0.00 20.95 -20.95 0.00 %0.00100-250-520126 0.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 83,800.00 32,324.25 51,475.75 38.57 %2,994.54100-250-520200 83,800.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 0.00 155.00 -155.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-520310 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 140,000.00 37,449.35 102,550.65 26.75 %4,015.03100-250-520320 140,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 5,280.00 1,441.73 3,838.27 27.31 %9.78100-250-520400 5,280.00

PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 48,000.00 806.00 47,194.00 1.68 %0.00100-250-540130 48,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 15,000.00 9,030.00 5,970.00 60.20 %2,215.55100-250-540200 15,000.00

TECH RESCUE TRAINING 15,250.00 689.23 14,560.77 4.52 %689.23100-250-540222 15,250.00

EMS TRAINING & RECERTIFICATION 15,000.00 4,650.00 10,350.00 31.00 %39.60100-250-540224 15,000.00

FIREFIGHTER TRAINING 62,000.00 14,031.12 47,968.88 22.63 %2,802.62100-250-540225 62,000.00

UNIFORMS AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 6,245.34 23,754.66 20.82 %1,176.97100-250-540301 30,000.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 64,000.00 22,912.33 41,087.67 35.80 %479.85100-250-560110 64,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 219,007.7727,023.94792,330.00 792,330.00 573,322.23 27.64 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

ROUTINE EQUIP REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,021.28 -1,021.28 0.00 %0.00100-250-661010 0.00

TURN-OUTS & SCBA RESERVE 191,620.00 156,183.16 35,436.84 81.51 %0.00100-250-661012 0.00

DIVE RESCUE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,767.18 -1,767.18 0.00 %0.00100-250-661014 0.00

FIRE APPARATUS & EQUIPMENT RESE… 466,667.00 291,953.00 174,714.00 62.56 %0.00100-250-661016 466,667.00

RADIO & COMPUTER RESERVE 44,394.00 0.00 44,394.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-661018 44,394.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 450,924.620.00511,061.00 702,681.00 251,756.38 64.17 %

Department: 250 - FIRE Total: 1,363,223.72113,168.453,517,461.00 3,709,081.00 2,345,857.28 36.75 %

Department: 526 - PARKS

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 16,620.40 34,309.60 32.63 %2,140.80100-526-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 77,820.00 29,360.77 48,459.23 37.73 %3,639.65100-526-437050 77,820.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 15,233.00 0.00 15,233.00 0.00 %0.00100-526-437051 15,233.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 18,009.00 6,367.16 11,641.84 35.36 %759.06100-526-437055 18,009.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 134,877.00 64,746.45 70,130.55 48.00 %7,901.51100-526-437070 134,877.00

UTILITY WORKER II 55,224.00 0.00 55,224.00 0.00 %0.00100-526-437071 55,224.00

SEASONAL HELP 65,000.00 12,496.71 52,503.29 19.23 %0.00100-526-439011 65,000.00

OVERTIME 7,000.00 3,104.65 3,895.35 44.35 %529.89100-526-450100 7,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 2,194.20 -2,194.20 0.00 %265.71100-526-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 232,885.00 74,958.46 157,926.54 32.19 %9,237.18100-526-470000 232,885.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 209,848.8024,473.80656,978.00 656,978.00 447,129.20 31.94 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 65,000.00 11,012.99 53,987.01 16.94 %262.09100-526-500110 65,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 140,000.00 22,271.74 117,728.26 15.91 %349.62100-526-520130 140,000.00

HAZARDOUS TREE REMOVAL 60,000.00 23,347.75 36,652.25 38.91 %3,447.00100-526-520132 60,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 19.35 -19.35 0.00 %0.00100-526-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 42,000.00 8,483.61 33,516.39 20.20 %1,403.67100-526-520320 42,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 3,360.00 1,877.74 1,482.26 55.89 %836.50100-526-520400 3,360.00

3 - 5



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 6 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 3,500.00 40.40 3,459.60 1.15 %0.00100-526-540220 3,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 30,000.00 2,254.29 27,745.71 7.51 %0.00100-526-540300 30,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 3,000.00 240.00 2,760.00 8.00 %240.00100-526-540400 3,000.00

UTILITIES 60,000.00 19,706.08 40,293.92 32.84 %2,159.68100-526-560100 60,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 89,253.958,698.56406,860.00 406,860.00 317,606.05 21.94 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 120,200.00 -2,840.25 123,040.25 -2.36 %0.00100-526-660100 120,200.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 68,411.00 4,268.20 64,142.80 6.24 %0.00100-526-676050 68,411.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 1,427.950.00188,611.00 188,611.00 187,183.05 0.76 %

Department: 526 - PARKS Total: 300,530.7033,172.361,252,449.00 1,252,449.00 951,918.30 24.00 %

Department: 527 - RECREATION

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

FIELD MAINTENANCE CREW 32,000.00 6,689.02 25,310.98 20.90 %0.00100-527-435110 32,000.00

PLAYGROUND AIDES 28,000.00 10,058.68 17,941.32 35.92 %0.00100-527-435120 28,000.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 6,000.00 2,949.62 3,050.38 49.16 %0.00100-527-470000 6,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 19,697.320.0066,000.00 66,000.00 46,302.68 29.84 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

SUMMER PROGRAMS 3,000.00 1,054.47 1,945.53 35.15 %0.00100-527-510062 3,000.00

SPECIAL EVENTS 5,000.00 512.95 4,487.05 10.26 %0.00100-527-510064 5,000.00

MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 2,200.00 65.76 2,134.24 2.99 %0.00100-527-520136 2,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 1,633.180.0010,200.00 10,200.00 8,566.82 16.01 %

Department: 527 - RECREATION Total: 21,330.500.0076,200.00 76,200.00 54,869.50 27.99 %

Department: 528 - SENIOR CENTER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

SENIOR CENTER MANAGER 171,144.00 54,979.50 116,164.50 32.12 %7,022.50100-528-435210 171,144.00

TRAM DRIVER 61,914.00 22,235.96 39,678.04 35.91 %3,330.30100-528-435240 61,914.00

NUTRITION CATERER 51,595.00 21,774.40 29,820.60 42.20 %2,281.14100-528-435250 51,595.00

CENTER ASSISTANT 95,413.00 32,043.07 63,369.93 33.58 %4,194.64100-528-435280 95,413.00

BUILDING MONITOR 10,000.00 2,304.41 7,695.59 23.04 %253.13100-528-435295 10,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 3,405.00 1,161.22 2,243.78 34.10 %146.12100-528-450500 3,405.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 169,016.00 50,177.11 118,838.89 29.69 %6,314.73100-528-470000 169,016.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 184,675.6723,542.56562,487.00 562,487.00 377,811.33 32.83 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

NUTRITION PROGRAM SUPPLIES 36,000.00 8,978.60 27,021.40 24.94 %1,219.52100-528-510075 36,000.00

TRAM EXPENSES 12,500.00 5,774.19 6,725.81 46.19 %351.51100-528-520140 12,500.00

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 7,500.00 996.98 6,503.02 13.29 %279.99100-528-520190 7,500.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 16,000.00 6,110.06 9,889.94 38.19 %1,110.09100-528-520200 16,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2,500.00 19.00 2,481.00 0.76 %0.00100-528-520320 2,500.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 11,368.00 2,248.30 9,119.70 19.78 %99.80100-528-520400 11,368.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 2,800.00 310.00 2,490.00 11.07 %0.00100-528-540200 2,800.00

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %0.00100-528-540230 100.00

TELEPHONES 7,000.00 2,379.60 4,620.40 33.99 %314.57100-528-560120 7,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 26,816.733,375.4895,768.00 95,768.00 68,951.27 28.00 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING REPAIR 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-528-641010 13,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 0.000.0013,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 528 - SENIOR CENTER Total: 211,492.4026,918.04671,255.00 671,255.00 459,762.60 31.51 %

Department: 529 - LIBRARY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

LIBRARY ASSISTANT II 360,000.00 126,163.12 233,836.88 35.05 %0.00100-529-435320 360,000.00

ON CALL LIB ASSISTANT 0.00 12,280.59 -12,280.59 0.00 %0.00100-529-435392 0.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 830.67 -830.67 0.00 %0.00100-529-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 195,000.00 54,026.23 140,973.77 27.71 %0.00100-529-470000 195,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 193,300.610.00555,000.00 555,000.00 361,699.39 34.83 %

3 - 6



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 7 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 265,900.00 146,871.41 119,028.59 55.24 %0.00100-529-500110 265,900.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-529-500210 25,000.00

NEW BOOKS 95,000.00 24,880.09 70,119.91 26.19 %9,972.24100-529-510081 95,000.00

ADULT/CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS 7,500.00 1,224.24 6,275.76 16.32 %0.00100-529-510082 7,500.00

READY TO READ GRANT 2,950.00 1,472.00 1,478.00 49.90 %0.00100-529-510084 2,950.00

LIB FOUNDATION FUNDED PROGRAM 5,000.00 2,487.73 2,512.27 49.75 %0.00100-529-510086 5,000.00

MARKETING 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 %0.00100-529-510100 700.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 1,410.72 4,589.28 23.51 %4.83100-529-520400 6,000.00

RENTALS AND LEASES 9,000.00 3,675.14 5,324.86 40.83 %0.00100-529-530100 9,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,500.00 192.31 4,307.69 4.27 %0.00100-529-542000 4,500.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 182,213.649,977.07421,550.00 421,550.00 239,336.36 43.22 %

Department: 529 - LIBRARY Total: 375,514.259,977.07976,550.00 976,550.00 601,035.75 38.45 %

Department: 600 - DEBT SERVICE

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

DEBT PRINCIPAL 320,399.00 157,709.00 162,690.00 49.22 %0.00100-600-720040 320,399.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 170,462.00 87,555.51 82,906.49 51.36 %0.00100-600-730040 170,462.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 245,264.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 245,596.49 49.97 %

Department: 600 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 245,264.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 245,596.49 49.97 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 1,144,729.00 0.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %0.00100-990-910000 1,144,729.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.001,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.001,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 5,651,628.08586,179.2518,834,530.00 19,026,150.00 13,374,521.92 29.70 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 330,628.82-337,483.240.00 0.00 330,628.82 0.00 %

3 - 7



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 8 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,750,000.00 0.00 -1,750,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-000-309999 1,750,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.001,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 -1,750,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 2,021.85 2,021.85 0.00 %2,021.85205-000-310060 0.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 2,021.852,021.850.00 0.00 2,021.85 0.00 %

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES

STATE HIGHWAY TAXES 1,837,123.00 591,972.12 -1,245,150.88 32.22 %75,364.32205-000-310140 1,837,123.00

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES Total: 591,972.1275,364.321,837,123.00 1,837,123.00 -1,245,150.88 32.22 %

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES

RIGHT OF WAY - TELECOM 436,000.00 131,821.39 -304,178.61 30.23 %29,239.79205-000-312050 436,000.00

RIGHT OF WAY - OTHER 450,000.00 45,408.46 -404,591.54 10.09 %29,291.25205-000-312055 450,000.00

ROW LICENSES & APP FEES 6,000.00 350.00 -5,650.00 5.83 %250.00205-000-312060 6,000.00

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES Total: 177,579.8558,781.04892,000.00 892,000.00 -714,420.15 19.91 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

TRANSPORTATION SDC'S 20,000.00 76,407.74 56,407.74 382.04 %5,003.10205-000-314075 20,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 2,933.54 2,933.54 0.00 %111.18205-000-314076 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 79,341.285,114.2820,000.00 20,000.00 59,341.28 396.71 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER ROAD/STREET RECEIPTS 60,000.00 30,554.34 -29,445.66 50.92 %1,410.00205-000-360000 60,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 30,554.341,410.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -29,445.66 50.92 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 881,469.44142,691.494,559,123.00 4,559,123.00 -3,677,653.56 19.33 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM SEWER FUND 241,667.00 0.00 -241,667.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399730 241,667.00

TRANSFER IN FROM WATER FUND 171,488.00 0.00 -171,488.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399740 171,488.00

TRANSFER IN FROM STORM WATER 79,676.00 0.00 -79,676.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399750 79,676.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00492,831.00 492,831.00 -492,831.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00492,831.00 492,831.00 -492,831.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 881,469.44142,691.495,051,954.00 5,051,954.00 -4,170,484.56 17.45 %

Expense

Department: 305 - ROAD AND STREET

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 16,620.40 34,309.60 32.63 %2,140.80205-305-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 77,822.00 29,360.74 48,461.26 37.73 %3,639.66205-305-437050 77,822.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,173.00 0.00 34,173.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-437051 34,173.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 38,210.00 13,692.41 24,517.59 35.83 %1,707.88205-305-437055 38,210.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 242,705.00 81,078.49 161,626.51 33.41 %10,077.63205-305-437070 242,705.00

SEASONAL HELP 45,000.00 10,449.55 34,550.45 23.22 %0.00205-305-439011 45,000.00

OVERTIME 8,000.00 2,797.74 5,202.26 34.97 %390.87205-305-450100 8,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 2,309.00 1,273.43 1,035.57 55.15 %157.05205-305-450500 2,309.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 301,436.00 93,899.95 207,536.05 31.15 %11,691.37205-305-470000 301,436.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 249,172.7129,805.26800,585.00 800,585.00 551,412.29 31.12 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 109,200.00 19,595.12 89,604.88 17.94 %1,546.20205-305-500110 109,200.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 500,000.00 186,724.62 313,275.38 37.34 %727.07205-305-520130 500,000.00

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE 165,000.00 55,276.24 109,723.76 33.50 %5,970.86205-305-520172 165,000.00

SHOP SUPPLIES 0.00 55.02 -55.02 0.00 %0.00205-305-520174 0.00

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 3,462.46 41,537.54 7.69 %276.11205-305-520176 45,000.00

STREET SIGN MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 13,116.04 31,883.96 29.15 %2,909.01205-305-520178 45,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 65,000.00 18,579.02 46,420.98 28.58 %1,772.12205-305-520320 65,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,160.00 1,067.14 3,092.86 25.65 %25.90205-305-520400 4,160.00

3 - 8



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 9 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 5,000.00 40.40 4,959.60 0.81 %0.00205-305-540220 5,000.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 45,000.00 10,630.70 34,369.30 23.62 %0.00205-305-540300 45,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 5,000.00 227.50 4,772.50 4.55 %10.00205-305-540400 5,000.00

UTILITIES 2,200.00 433.10 1,766.90 19.69 %54.16205-305-560100 2,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 309,207.3613,291.43990,560.00 990,560.00 681,352.64 31.22 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 575,000.00 0.00 575,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-660100 575,000.00

BIKEWAY & SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT 72,000.00 0.00 72,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-675056 72,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 1,295,659.00 162,520.91 1,133,138.09 12.54 %0.00205-305-676050 1,295,659.00

RESERVE FROM  SDC'S 327,535.00 0.00 327,535.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-678090 327,535.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 162,520.910.002,270,194.00 2,270,194.00 2,107,673.09 7.16 %

Department: 305 - ROAD AND STREET Total: 720,900.9843,096.694,061,339.00 4,061,339.00 3,340,438.02 17.75 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 81,935.00 20,483.75 61,451.25 25.00 %0.00205-920-899100 81,935.00

TRANSFER OUT TO SEWER FUND 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899730 169,560.00

TRANSFER OUT TO WATER 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899740 169,560.00

TRANSFER OUT TO STORM 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899750 169,560.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 20,483.750.00590,615.00 590,615.00 570,131.25 3.47 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 20,483.750.00590,615.00 590,615.00 570,131.25 3.47 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-990-910000 400,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 741,384.7343,096.695,051,954.00 5,051,954.00 4,310,569.27 14.68 %

Fund: 205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND Surplus (Deficit): 140,084.7199,594.800.00 0.00 140,084.71 0.00 %

3 - 9



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 10 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 228 - POLICE LEVY FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 165,000.00 0.00 -165,000.00 0.00 %0.00228-000-309999 165,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00165,000.00 165,000.00 -165,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT LEVY TAX 1,311,323.00 574,322.32 -737,000.68 43.80 %3,841.35228-000-310020 1,311,323.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 48,000.00 4,956.30 -43,043.70 10.33 %325.66228-000-310050 48,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 579,278.624,167.011,359,323.00 1,359,323.00 -780,044.38 42.62 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 7,800.00 3,699.50 -4,100.50 47.43 %636.24228-000-330100 7,800.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 3,699.50636.247,800.00 7,800.00 -4,100.50 47.43 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 582,978.124,803.251,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 -949,144.88 38.05 %

Revenue Total: 582,978.124,803.251,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 -949,144.88 38.05 %

Expense

Department: 245 - POLICE LEVY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

POLICE OFFICER 155,208.00 53,534.69 101,673.31 34.49 %6,613.43228-245-432160 155,208.00

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 155,208.00 54,140.35 101,067.65 34.88 %6,767.04228-245-432165 155,208.00

MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE SPECIALIST 127,715.00 40,904.00 86,811.00 32.03 %5,113.00228-245-432180 127,715.00

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 122,467.00 40,762.98 81,704.02 33.28 %5,113.00228-245-432195 122,467.00

OVERTIME 80,000.00 12,111.60 67,888.40 15.14 %1,156.18228-245-450100 80,000.00

HOLIDAY PAY 0.00 403.77 -403.77 0.00 %0.00228-245-450200 0.00

PROFICIENCY PAY 30,385.00 7,829.98 22,555.02 25.77 %880.21228-245-450300 30,385.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,630.57 -1,630.57 0.00 %199.61228-245-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 482,308.00 137,769.60 344,538.40 28.56 %17,239.46228-245-470000 482,308.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 349,087.5443,081.931,153,291.00 1,153,291.00 804,203.46 30.27 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

SHARE COST CCOM DISPATCH 295,000.00 94,957.36 200,042.64 32.19 %11,869.66228-245-500498 295,000.00

SRO EXPENSES 4,000.00 518.13 3,481.87 12.95 %0.00228-245-510032 4,000.00

K-9 EXPENSES 14,000.00 1,202.38 12,797.62 8.59 %502.83228-245-510040 14,000.00

SWAT PROGRAM 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 %0.00228-245-510041 8,200.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %0.00228-245-520310 20,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 96,677.8712,372.49341,200.00 341,200.00 244,522.13 28.33 %

Department: 245 - POLICE LEVY Total: 445,765.4155,454.421,494,491.00 1,494,491.00 1,048,725.59 29.83 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 24,316.00 6,079.00 18,237.00 25.00 %0.00228-920-899100 24,316.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 6,079.000.0024,316.00 24,316.00 18,237.00 25.00 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 6,079.000.0024,316.00 24,316.00 18,237.00 25.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 13,316.00 0.00 13,316.00 0.00 %0.00228-990-910000 13,316.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0013,316.00 13,316.00 13,316.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0013,316.00 13,316.00 13,316.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 451,844.4155,454.421,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 1,080,278.59 29.49 %

Fund: 228 - POLICE LEVY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 131,133.71-50,651.170.00 0.00 131,133.71 0.00 %

3 - 10



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 11 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 229 - FIRE LEVY FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 451,000.00 0.00 -451,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-000-309999 451,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00451,000.00 451,000.00 -451,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT LEVY TAX 597,722.00 261,902.74 -335,819.26 43.82 %1,751.73229-000-310020 597,722.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 18,000.00 2,260.17 -15,739.83 12.56 %148.51229-000-310050 18,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 264,162.911,900.24615,722.00 615,722.00 -351,559.09 42.90 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 12,000.00 6,743.78 -5,256.22 56.20 %572.15229-000-330100 12,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 6,743.78572.1512,000.00 12,000.00 -5,256.22 56.20 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 270,906.692,472.391,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 -807,815.31 25.11 %

Revenue Total: 270,906.692,472.391,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 -807,815.31 25.11 %

Expense

Department: 255 - FIRE LEVY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

TRAINING CAPTAIN 160,532.00 51,680.13 108,851.87 32.19 %6,526.00229-255-432230 160,532.00

PART TIME 46,000.00 14,487.16 31,512.84 31.49 %1,811.80229-255-439010 46,000.00

SEASONAL HELP 20,000.00 8,690.56 11,309.44 43.45 %0.00229-255-439011 20,000.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 124,471.00 47,990.84 76,480.16 38.56 %5,771.05229-255-470000 124,471.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 122,848.6914,108.85351,003.00 351,003.00 228,154.31 35.00 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 20,000.00 4,000.00 16,000.00 20.00 %500.00229-255-500110 20,000.00

SCBA & TURNOUT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 397.25 19,602.75 1.99 %0.00229-255-520126 20,000.00

EQUIPMENT TESTING & SERVICE 20,000.00 6,246.50 13,753.50 31.23 %875.00229-255-520365 20,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-255-520400 10,000.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 20,000.00 39.99 19,960.01 0.20 %0.00229-255-560110 20,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 10,683.741,375.0090,000.00 90,000.00 79,316.26 11.87 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TRAINING FACILITY 0.00 548.49 -548.49 0.00 %0.00229-255-641030 0.00

FIRE, EMS & EXTRICATION EQUIPME… 77,000.00 1,017.84 75,982.16 1.32 %0.00229-255-660120 77,000.00

ROUTINE EQUIP REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 916.48 49,083.52 1.83 %319.95229-255-661010 50,000.00

TURN-OUTS & SCBA RESERVE 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-255-661012 55,000.00

TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 5,202.03 19,797.97 20.81 %5,000.00229-255-661014 25,000.00

FIRE APPARATUS & EQUIPMENT RESE… 325,000.00 325,000.00 0.00 100.00 %0.00229-255-661016 325,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 332,684.845,319.95532,000.00 532,000.00 199,315.16 62.53 %

Department: 255 - FIRE LEVY Total: 466,217.2720,803.80973,003.00 973,003.00 506,785.73 47.92 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO  GENERAL FUND 4,863.00 1,215.75 3,647.25 25.00 %0.00229-920-899100 4,863.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 1,215.750.004,863.00 4,863.00 3,647.25 25.00 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 1,215.750.004,863.00 4,863.00 3,647.25 25.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 100,856.00 0.00 100,856.00 0.00 %0.00229-990-910000 100,856.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00100,856.00 100,856.00 100,856.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00100,856.00 100,856.00 100,856.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 467,433.0220,803.801,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 611,288.98 43.33 %

Fund: 229 - FIRE LEVY FUND Surplus (Deficit): -196,526.33-18,331.410.00 0.00 -196,526.33 0.00 %

3 - 11



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 12 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW)

Revenue

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM URBAN RENEWAL 12,766,000.00 6,853,592.35 -5,912,407.65 53.69 %1,500,000.00307-910-399390 12,766,000.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 6,853,592.351,500,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -5,912,407.65 53.69 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 6,853,592.351,500,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -5,912,407.65 53.69 %

Revenue Total: 6,853,592.351,500,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -5,912,407.65 53.69 %

Expense

Department: 307 - CIVIC CENTER PROJECT

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

PROJECT MGMT-OWNERS REP 122,677.00 64,253.60 58,423.40 52.38 %11,464.10307-307-620320 0.00

OTHER PROF. SERVICES 25.00 1,878.23 -1,853.23 7,512.92 %0.00307-307-620325 0.00

PROJECT LEGAL COSTS 3,828.00 3,290.00 538.00 85.95 %0.00307-307-620330 0.00

FINANCE CONSULTING 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620360 0.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 69,421.8311,464.100.00 146,530.00 77,108.17 47.38 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

CONSTRUCTION - PHASE 1 9,717.00 0.00 9,717.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620100 0.00

CONSTRUCTION - PHASE 2 10,011,612.00 6,787,516.00 3,224,096.00 67.80 %1,332,569.00307-307-620110 12,766,000.00

PROJECT RETAINAGE 0.00 406,840.34 -406,840.34 0.00 %406,840.34307-307-620111 0.00

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 12,020.00 0.00 12,020.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620323 0.00

TESTING & SPECIAL INSP. 39,904.00 24,881.97 15,022.03 62.35 %439.53307-307-620340 0.00

MISC FEES 0.00 7,179.26 -7,179.26 0.00 %0.00307-307-620345 0.00

LAND ACQUISITION/SITE PREP 957.00 2,258.00 -1,301.00 235.95 %0.00307-307-620365 0.00

ADD ALTERNATES 212,162.00 0.00 212,162.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620370 0.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 7,228,675.571,739,848.8712,766,000.00 10,286,372.00 3,057,696.43 70.27 %

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

PROJECT CONTINGENCY 149,000.00 0.00 149,000.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620390 0.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.000.00 149,000.00 149,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 307 - CIVIC CENTER PROJECT Total: 7,298,097.401,751,312.9712,766,000.00 10,581,902.00 3,283,804.60 68.97 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS (Rollover Bala… 2,184,098.00 0.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %0.00307-990-910000 0.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.000.00 2,184,098.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.000.00 2,184,098.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 7,298,097.401,751,312.9712,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 5,467,902.60 57.17 %

Fund: 307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW) Surplus (Deficit): -444,505.05-251,312.970.00 0.00 -444,505.05 0.00 %

3 - 12



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 13 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,756,000.00 0.00 -14,756,000.00 0.00 %0.00390-000-309999 14,756,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.0014,756,000.00 14,756,000.00 -14,756,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT YEAR TAXES 1,870,000.00 908,572.50 -961,427.50 48.59 %6,076.91390-000-310010 1,870,000.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 20,000.00 7,884.99 -12,115.01 39.42 %512.70390-000-310050 20,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 916,457.496,589.611,890,000.00 1,890,000.00 -973,542.51 48.49 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 20,000.00 173,462.20 153,462.20 867.31 %13,648.07390-000-330100 20,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 173,462.2013,648.0720,000.00 20,000.00 153,462.20 867.31 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,089,919.6920,237.6816,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 -15,576,080.31 6.54 %

Revenue Total: 1,089,919.6920,237.6816,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 -15,576,080.31 6.54 %

Expense

Department: 410 - URBAN RENEWAL

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 4,000.00 768.07 3,231.93 19.20 %0.00390-410-500110 4,000.00

MUNICIPAL AUDIT CONTRACT 15,000.00 15,040.00 -40.00 100.27 %15,000.00390-410-500120 15,000.00

FIRE & LIABILITY INSURANCE 30,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 50.00 %0.00390-410-530000 30,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 30,808.0715,000.0049,000.00 49,000.00 18,191.93 62.87 %

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 876,366.00 431,573.00 444,793.00 49.25 %0.00390-410-730030 876,366.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 201,234.00 106,952.92 94,281.08 53.15 %0.00390-410-730040 201,234.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 538,525.920.001,077,600.00 1,077,600.00 539,074.08 49.97 %

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 490,861.00 42,555.51 448,305.49 8.67 %0.00390-410-899100 490,861.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 42,555.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 448,305.49 8.67 %

Department: 410 - URBAN RENEWAL Total: 611,889.5015,000.001,617,461.00 1,617,461.00 1,005,571.50 37.83 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO CIVIC BUILDINGS … 12,766,000.00 6,853,592.35 5,912,407.65 53.69 %1,500,000.00390-920-899307 12,766,000.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 6,853,592.351,500,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 5,912,407.65 53.69 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 6,853,592.351,500,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 5,912,407.65 53.69 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 2,282,539.00 0.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %0.00390-990-910000 2,282,539.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.002,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.002,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 7,465,481.851,515,000.0016,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 9,200,518.15 44.79 %

Fund: 390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -6,375,562.16-1,494,762.320.00 0.00 -6,375,562.16 0.00 %

3 - 13



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 14 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 730 - SEWER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 936,000.00 0.00 -936,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-000-309999 936,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00936,000.00 936,000.00 -936,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

OAK LODGE SANITARY 1,349,749.00 440,959.60 -908,789.40 32.67 %61,131.58730-000-314050 1,349,749.00

TRI-CITY SERVICE DISTRICT 3,473,582.00 1,333,372.55 -2,140,209.45 38.39 %190,538.09730-000-314055 3,473,582.00

CONNECTION FEES 10,000.00 19.10 -9,980.90 0.19 %0.00730-000-314080 10,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 1,774,351.25251,669.674,833,331.00 4,833,331.00 -3,058,979.75 36.71 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

SEWER SDCS 15,000.00 76,049.92 61,049.92 507.00 %9,922.48730-000-314110 15,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 3,521.08 3,521.08 0.00 %225.52730-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 79,571.0010,148.0015,000.00 15,000.00 64,571.00 530.47 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER SEWER RECEIPTS 2,000.00 12,574.34 10,574.34 628.72 %1,575.00730-000-360000 2,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 12,574.341,575.002,000.00 2,000.00 10,574.34 628.72 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,866,496.59263,392.675,786,331.00 5,786,331.00 -3,919,834.41 32.26 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00730-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,866,496.59263,392.675,955,891.00 5,955,891.00 -4,089,394.41 31.34 %

Expense

Department: 703 - SEWER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 27,611.00 8,449.65 19,161.35 30.60 %534.24730-703-431500 27,611.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 16,620.40 34,309.60 32.63 %2,140.80730-703-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 59,895.00 22,524.78 37,370.22 37.61 %2,857.15730-703-437050 59,895.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,173.00 0.00 34,173.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-437051 34,173.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,520.00 13,692.41 26,827.59 33.79 %1,707.88730-703-437055 40,520.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 143,225.00 60,236.51 82,988.49 42.06 %7,727.83730-703-437070 143,225.00

UTILITY WORKER II 25,272.00 0.00 25,272.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-437071 25,272.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 3,460.80 31,539.20 9.89 %0.00730-703-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 10,000.00 2,759.94 7,240.06 27.60 %267.37730-703-450100 10,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,551.56 -1,551.56 0.00 %194.94730-703-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 249,431.00 69,015.34 180,415.66 27.67 %8,539.74730-703-470000 249,431.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 198,311.3923,969.95676,057.00 676,057.00 477,745.61 29.33 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 110,000.00 20,555.34 89,444.66 18.69 %1,327.60730-703-500110 110,000.00

SDC PASS THROUGH TO TCSD 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-500452 15,000.00

OAK LODGE SANITARY DISTRICT 1,068,513.00 340,131.20 728,381.80 31.83 %85,032.80730-703-500456 1,068,513.00

TRI-CITY SERVICE DISTRICT 2,583,000.00 730,434.72 1,852,565.28 28.28 %104,751.48730-703-500458 2,583,000.00

BANK CHARGES 0.00 10,585.16 -10,585.16 0.00 %1,008.25730-703-520120 0.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 105,000.00 9,280.95 95,719.05 8.84 %1,487.09730-703-520130 105,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 19.35 -19.35 0.00 %0.00730-703-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 55,000.00 7,314.65 47,685.35 13.30 %1,214.37730-703-520320 55,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,160.00 3,528.06 631.94 84.81 %344.98730-703-520400 4,160.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 16,000.00 5,242.19 10,757.81 32.76 %732.08730-703-520430 16,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 7,500.00 331.25 7,168.75 4.42 %42.66730-703-540220 7,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 21,000.00 6,993.33 14,006.67 33.30 %183.34730-703-540300 21,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 5,000.00 227.50 4,772.50 4.55 %10.00730-703-540400 5,000.00

3 - 14



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 15 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 3,200.00 882.53 2,317.47 27.58 %115.57730-703-560100 3,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 1,135,526.23196,250.223,993,373.00 3,993,373.00 2,857,846.77 28.44 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 662,000.00 0.00 662,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-660100 662,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 38,046.00 83,066.25 -45,020.25 218.33 %0.00730-703-676050 38,046.00

RESERVE FROM SDC'S 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-678090 249,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 83,066.250.00949,046.00 949,046.00 865,979.75 8.75 %

Department: 703 - SEWER Total: 1,416,903.87220,220.175,618,476.00 5,618,476.00 4,201,572.13 25.22 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 45,561.00 25.00 %0.00730-920-899100 60,748.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 241,667.00 0.00 241,667.00 0.00 %0.00730-920-899205 241,667.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 15,187.000.00302,415.00 302,415.00 287,228.00 5.02 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 15,187.000.00302,415.00 302,415.00 287,228.00 5.02 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-990-910000 35,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0035,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0035,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 1,432,090.87220,220.175,955,891.00 5,955,891.00 4,523,800.13 24.04 %

Fund: 730 - SEWER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 434,405.7243,172.500.00 0.00 434,405.72 0.00 %

3 - 15



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 16 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 740 - WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,009,000.00 0.00 -2,009,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-000-309999 2,009,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.002,009,000.00 2,009,000.00 -2,009,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

WATER SERVICE REVENUE 3,419,750.00 1,338,816.47 -2,080,933.53 39.15 %150,291.11740-000-314060 3,419,750.00

WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS 10,000.00 7,230.00 -2,770.00 72.30 %1,260.00740-000-314080 10,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 1,346,046.47151,551.113,429,750.00 3,429,750.00 -2,083,703.53 39.25 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

WATER SDC'S 10,000.00 53,261.84 43,261.84 532.62 %7,533.12740-000-314110 10,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 3,561.28 3,561.28 0.00 %313.88740-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 56,823.127,847.0010,000.00 10,000.00 46,823.12 568.23 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER WATER RECEIPTS 20,000.00 10,289.32 -9,710.68 51.45 %0.00740-000-360000 20,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 10,289.320.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -9,710.68 51.45 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,413,158.91159,398.115,468,750.00 5,468,750.00 -4,055,591.09 25.84 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00740-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,413,158.91159,398.115,638,310.00 5,638,310.00 -4,225,151.09 25.06 %

Expense

Department: 704 - WATER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 33,133.00 10,139.58 22,993.42 30.60 %641.08740-704-431500 33,133.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 16,620.40 34,309.60 32.63 %2,140.80740-704-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 61,712.00 23,213.29 38,498.71 37.62 %2,918.24740-704-437050 61,712.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,172.00 0.00 34,172.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-437051 34,172.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,520.00 13,692.41 26,827.59 33.79 %1,707.88740-704-437055 40,520.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 239,422.00 97,835.28 141,586.72 40.86 %12,287.19740-704-437070 239,422.00

UTILITY WORKER II 25,272.00 0.00 25,272.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-437071 25,272.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 15,000.00 3,506.57 11,493.43 23.38 %177.64740-704-450100 15,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,607.74 -1,607.74 0.00 %189.01740-704-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 324,712.00 93,603.30 231,108.70 28.83 %11,479.07740-704-470000 324,712.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 260,218.5731,540.91859,873.00 859,873.00 599,654.43 30.26 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 135,000.00 33,773.84 101,226.16 25.02 %778.70740-704-500110 135,000.00

METER READING CONTRACT 50,000.00 17,210.70 32,789.30 34.42 %2,204.16740-704-500240 50,000.00

OAK LODGE WATER PURCHASES 0.00 981.84 -981.84 0.00 %0.00740-704-500422 0.00

WHOLESALE WATER 1,304,000.00 339,066.19 964,933.81 26.00 %71,035.78740-704-500425 1,304,000.00

BANK CHARGES 13,000.00 9,465.25 3,534.75 72.81 %973.28740-704-520120 13,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 310,000.00 108,583.46 201,416.54 35.03 %8,887.38740-704-520130 310,000.00

LABORATORY WATER TESTS 20,000.00 8,899.00 11,101.00 44.50 %2,585.00740-704-520162 20,000.00

FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE & REP… 30,000.00 2,682.29 27,317.71 8.94 %0.00740-704-520165 30,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 15.45 -15.45 0.00 %0.00740-704-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 45,000.00 10,296.64 34,703.36 22.88 %1,214.40740-704-520320 45,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,660.00 1,869.48 2,790.52 40.12 %197.54740-704-520400 4,660.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 12,000.00 5,222.17 6,777.83 43.52 %732.07740-704-520430 12,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 10,500.00 1,634.79 8,865.21 15.57 %42.68740-704-540220 10,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 22,000.00 9,702.40 12,297.60 44.10 %1,539.83740-704-540300 22,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 10,000.00 1,969.75 8,030.25 19.70 %10.00740-704-540400 10,000.00

3 - 16



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 17 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 40,000.00 12,553.40 27,446.60 31.38 %1,575.81740-704-560100 40,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 563,926.6591,776.632,006,160.00 2,006,160.00 1,442,233.35 28.11 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-660100 200,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 1,103,762.00 94,302.79 1,009,459.21 8.54 %32,906.00740-704-676050 1,103,762.00

RESERVE FROM SDC'S 474,000.00 0.00 474,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-678090 474,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 94,302.7932,906.001,777,762.00 1,777,762.00 1,683,459.21 5.30 %

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

2005 BONDED DEBT/PRINCIPAL 317,000.00 155,000.00 162,000.00 48.90 %0.00740-704-720040 317,000.00

2005 BONDED DEBT/INTEREST 40,124.00 21,631.50 18,492.50 53.91 %0.00740-704-730040 40,124.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 176,631.500.00357,124.00 357,124.00 180,492.50 49.46 %

Department: 704 - WATER Total: 1,095,079.51156,223.545,000,919.00 5,000,919.00 3,905,839.49 21.90 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 65,903.00 16,475.75 49,427.25 25.00 %0.00740-920-899100 65,903.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 171,488.00 0.00 171,488.00 0.00 %0.00740-920-899205 171,488.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 16,475.750.00237,391.00 237,391.00 220,915.25 6.94 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 16,475.750.00237,391.00 237,391.00 220,915.25 6.94 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-990-910000 400,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 1,111,555.26156,223.545,638,310.00 5,638,310.00 4,526,754.74 19.71 %

Fund: 740 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 301,603.653,174.570.00 0.00 301,603.65 0.00 %

3 - 17



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 18 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 750 - STORM WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 265,000.00 0.00 -265,000.00 0.00 %0.00750-000-309999 265,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00265,000.00 265,000.00 -265,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STORM REVENUE 1,593,530.00 475,292.55 -1,118,237.45 29.83 %63,818.60750-000-314060 1,593,530.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 475,292.5563,818.601,593,530.00 1,593,530.00 -1,118,237.45 29.83 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

STORMWATER SDC'S 10,000.00 47,704.37 37,704.37 477.04 %2,816.00750-000-314110 10,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 4,537.00 4,537.00 0.00 %203.00750-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 52,241.373,019.0010,000.00 10,000.00 42,241.37 522.41 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER STORM FUND RESOURCES 0.00 10,289.34 10,289.34 0.00 %0.00750-000-360000 0.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 10,289.340.000.00 0.00 10,289.34 0.00 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 537,823.2666,837.601,868,530.00 1,868,530.00 -1,330,706.74 28.78 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00750-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 537,823.2666,837.602,038,090.00 2,038,090.00 -1,500,266.74 26.39 %

Expense

Department: 705 - PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 27,195.00 8,449.64 18,745.36 31.07 %534.23750-705-431500 27,195.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 16,620.40 34,309.60 32.63 %2,140.80750-705-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 59,897.00 22,314.91 37,582.09 37.26 %2,857.16750-705-437050 59,897.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,172.00 0.00 34,172.00 0.00 %0.00750-705-437051 34,172.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,519.00 13,692.00 26,827.00 33.79 %1,707.72750-705-437055 40,519.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 110,447.00 27,416.34 83,030.66 24.82 %3,855.00750-705-437070 110,447.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 9,421.56 25,578.44 26.92 %0.00750-705-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 4,000.00 1,517.00 2,483.00 37.93 %130.88750-705-450100 4,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 219.94 -219.94 0.00 %26.95750-705-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 200,629.00 36,283.41 164,345.59 18.08 %5,037.71750-705-470000 200,629.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 135,935.2016,290.45562,789.00 562,789.00 426,853.80 24.15 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 110,000.00 23,071.88 86,928.12 20.97 %3,623.64750-705-500110 110,000.00

BANK CHARGES 0.00 10,586.25 -10,586.25 0.00 %1,008.27750-705-520120 0.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 65,000.00 8,510.61 56,489.39 13.09 %161.12750-705-520130 65,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 22,000.00 5,598.21 16,401.79 25.45 %1,214.38750-705-520320 22,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 5,160.00 1,636.30 3,523.70 31.71 %197.49750-705-520400 5,160.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 15,800.00 5,223.76 10,576.24 33.06 %732.30750-705-520430 15,800.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 5,500.00 331.25 5,168.75 6.02 %42.66750-705-540220 5,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 11,500.00 5,141.93 6,358.07 44.71 %183.30750-705-540300 11,500.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 3,000.00 260.00 2,740.00 8.67 %10.00750-705-540400 3,000.00

UTILITIES 1,000.00 433.10 566.90 43.31 %54.16750-705-560100 1,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 60,793.297,227.32238,960.00 238,960.00 178,166.71 25.44 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 %0.00750-705-660100 100,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 895,917.00 54,173.63 841,743.37 6.05 %0.00750-705-676050 895,917.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 54,173.630.00995,917.00 995,917.00 941,743.37 5.44 %

Department: 705 - PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR Total: 250,902.1223,517.771,797,666.00 1,797,666.00 1,546,763.88 13.96 %

3 - 18



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 19 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 45,561.00 25.00 %0.00750-920-899100 60,748.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 79,676.00 0.00 79,676.00 0.00 %0.00750-920-899205 79,676.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 15,187.000.00140,424.00 140,424.00 125,237.00 10.82 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 15,187.000.00140,424.00 140,424.00 125,237.00 10.82 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 %0.00750-990-910000 100,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 266,089.1223,517.772,038,090.00 2,038,090.00 1,772,000.88 13.06 %

Fund: 750 - STORM WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 271,734.1443,319.830.00 0.00 271,734.14 0.00 %

3 - 19



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 20 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 40,000.00 0.00 -40,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-000-309999 40,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.0040,000.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES

CITY OF GLADSTONE FINES/FEES 700,000.00 162,403.53 -537,596.47 23.20 %15,686.31801-000-326020 700,000.00

CLACKAMAS COUNTY FINES/FEES 26,000.00 4,191.38 -21,808.62 16.12 %372.67801-000-326030 26,000.00

STATE OF OREGON FINES/FEES 88,000.00 18,928.34 -69,071.66 21.51 %1,663.14801-000-326040 88,000.00

RESTITUTION 6,000.00 0.00 -6,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-000-326050 6,000.00

BOND 5,000.00 -1,715.02 -6,715.02 34.30 %-611.87801-000-326060 5,000.00

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 183,808.2317,110.25825,000.00 825,000.00 -641,191.77 22.28 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER COURT FEES 0.00 473.26 473.26 0.00 %11.25801-000-360000 0.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 473.2611.250.00 0.00 473.26 0.00 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 184,281.4917,121.50865,000.00 865,000.00 -680,718.51 21.30 %

Revenue Total: 184,281.4917,121.50865,000.00 865,000.00 -680,718.51 21.30 %

Expense

Department: 220 - COURT

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CITY OF GLADSTONE FINES & FEES 690,000.00 172,054.22 517,945.78 24.94 %18,570.09801-220-500500 690,000.00

CLACKAMAS COUNTY FINES & FEES 22,000.00 4,455.17 17,544.83 20.25 %527.16801-220-500510 22,000.00

STATE OF OREGON FINES & FEES 88,000.00 21,378.29 66,621.71 24.29 %2,033.46801-220-500520 88,000.00

RESTITUTION 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-220-500530 6,000.00

BOND - COURT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-220-500540 5,000.00

ALL OTHER FEES & FINES 0.00 523.64 -523.64 0.00 %75.00801-220-500550 0.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 198,411.3221,205.71811,000.00 811,000.00 612,588.68 24.47 %

Department: 220 - COURT Total: 198,411.3221,205.71811,000.00 811,000.00 612,588.68 24.47 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-990-910000 54,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 198,411.3221,205.71865,000.00 865,000.00 666,588.68 22.94 %

Fund: 801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND Surplus (Deficit): -14,129.83-4,084.210.00 0.00 -14,129.83 0.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,967,363.62 -5,421,132.620.00 0.00 -5,421,132.62 0.00 %

3 - 20



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 02/29/2020

4/7/2020 3:54:21 PM Page 21 of 21

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL FUND 330,628.82-337,483.240.00 0.00 330,628.82

205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND 140,084.7199,594.800.00 0.00 140,084.71

228 - POLICE LEVY FUND 131,133.71-50,651.170.00 0.00 131,133.71

229 - FIRE LEVY FUND -196,526.33-18,331.410.00 0.00 -196,526.33

307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW) -444,505.05-251,312.970.00 0.00 -444,505.05

390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND -6,375,562.16-1,494,762.320.00 0.00 -6,375,562.16

730 - SEWER FUND 434,405.7243,172.500.00 0.00 434,405.72

740 - WATER FUND 301,603.653,174.570.00 0.00 301,603.65

750 - STORM WATER FUND 271,734.1443,319.830.00 0.00 271,734.14

801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND -14,129.83-4,084.210.00 0.00 -14,129.83

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,967,363.62 -5,421,132.620.00 0.00 -5,421,132.62

3 - 21



5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 1 of 21

Budget Report
City of Gladstone, OR Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,730,000.00 0.00 -3,730,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-309999 3,730,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.003,730,000.00 3,730,000.00 -3,730,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT YEAR TAXES 8,609,105.00 4,190,456.53 -4,418,648.47 48.67 %122,135.74100-000-310010 8,609,105.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 300,000.00 38,287.79 -261,712.21 12.76 %3,178.86100-000-310050 300,000.00

LIBRARY DISTRICT REVENUE 743,142.00 307,111.00 -436,031.00 41.33 %0.00100-000-311030 743,142.00

TRANSIENT LODGING TAX 305,000.00 113,804.57 -191,195.43 37.31 %11,387.25100-000-314045 305,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 4,649,659.89136,701.859,957,247.00 9,957,247.00 -5,307,587.11 46.70 %

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES

STATE REVENUE SHARING 305,000.00 70,819.99 -234,180.01 23.22 %0.00100-000-310170 305,000.00

ALCOHOL TAX REVENUE 450,846.00 123,526.67 -327,319.33 27.40 %14,206.53100-000-311010 450,846.00

MARIJUANA TAX 99,457.00 48,850.12 -50,606.88 49.12 %16,468.44100-000-311015 99,457.00

CIGARETTE TAX REVENUE 28,155.00 9,134.66 -19,020.34 32.44 %774.00100-000-311020 28,155.00

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES Total: 252,331.4431,448.97883,458.00 883,458.00 -631,126.56 28.56 %

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES

GLADSTONE DISPOSAL FRANCHISE FEE 250,000.00 59,135.15 -190,864.85 23.65 %0.00100-000-312010 250,000.00

PGE FRANCHISE FEES 800,000.00 403,669.85 -396,330.15 50.46 %403,669.85100-000-312025 800,000.00

NW NATURAL GAS FRANCHISE FEE 340,000.00 44,546.46 -295,453.54 13.10 %0.00100-000-312030 340,000.00

COMCAST CABLE TV FRANCHISE FE 360,000.00 70,489.32 -289,510.68 19.58 %0.00100-000-312040 360,000.00

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES Total: 577,840.78403,669.851,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 -1,172,159.22 33.02 %

RptType: 3130 - LICENSES AND PERMITS

BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 184,000.00 81,612.00 -102,388.00 44.35 %6,855.00100-000-313010 184,000.00

LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS 2,000.00 935.00 -1,065.00 46.75 %140.00100-000-313015 2,000.00

ALARM PERMITS 8,000.00 8,375.00 375.00 104.69 %600.00100-000-313020 8,000.00

RptType: 3130 - LICENSES AND PERMITS Total: 90,922.007,595.00194,000.00 194,000.00 -103,078.00 46.87 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

RECREATION FEES 6,000.00 992.16 -5,007.84 16.54 %0.00100-000-314010 6,000.00

SENIOR CENTER BUILDING RENTAL FE… 8,500.00 6,818.75 -1,681.25 80.22 %955.00100-000-314015 8,500.00

PLANNING APPLICATION FEES 70,000.00 2,236.00 -67,764.00 3.19 %0.00100-000-314020 70,000.00

SOCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT 75,000.00 20,972.96 -54,027.04 27.96 %1,993.60100-000-314025 75,000.00

LIEN SEARCH FEES 12,000.00 4,200.00 -7,800.00 35.00 %510.00100-000-314030 12,000.00

ALL OTHER LIBRARY RECEIPTS 16,000.00 8,106.05 -7,893.95 50.66 %284.50100-000-314040 16,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 43,325.923,743.10187,500.00 187,500.00 -144,174.08 23.11 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

PARK SDC FEES 0.00 121,804.84 121,804.84 0.00 %0.00100-000-314110 0.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 2,503.16 2,503.16 0.00 %0.00100-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 124,308.000.000.00 0.00 124,308.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3150 - GRANTS

POLICE GRANTS 0.00 2,007.52 2,007.52 0.00 %660.84100-000-315030 0.00

FIRE GRANTS 331,620.00 215,555.88 -116,064.12 65.00 %0.00100-000-315040 140,000.00

READY TO READ/STATE AID LIBRARY 2,950.00 0.00 -2,950.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315050 2,950.00

MARINE BOARD MAINTENANCE GRA… 0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315055 0.00

WES/GOOD NEIGHBOR GRANT 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-315065 0.00

RptType: 3150 - GRANTS Total: 272,963.40660.84142,950.00 334,570.00 -61,606.60 81.59 %

3 - 22



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 2 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES

COURT FINES & FORFEITURES 775,000.00 198,493.43 -576,506.57 25.61 %16,758.44100-000-326010 775,000.00

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 198,493.4316,758.44775,000.00 775,000.00 -576,506.57 25.61 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 250,000.00 202,958.83 -47,041.17 81.18 %22,542.66100-000-330100 250,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 202,958.8322,542.66250,000.00 250,000.00 -47,041.17 81.18 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER GF RECEIPTS 70,000.00 22,717.88 -47,282.12 32.45 %4,554.24100-000-360000 70,000.00

FIRST RESPONDER SUPPLIES REIMB 10,000.00 5,059.75 -4,940.25 50.60 %869.50100-000-361016 10,000.00

LIBRARY FOUNDATION - FUNDED PR… 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-361041 5,000.00

SENIOR CENTER BEQUESTS 0.00 35,668.00 35,668.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-362210 0.00

TRAM TRIPS 17,000.00 6,564.07 -10,435.93 38.61 %228.00100-000-362212 17,000.00

MEAL CHARGES 33,000.00 9,449.02 -23,550.98 28.63 %528.40100-000-362213 33,000.00

MEDICAID FUNDS 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-000-362214 10,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 79,458.726,180.14145,000.00 145,000.00 -65,541.28 54.80 %

RptType: 3700 - OTHER

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIP/PROPERTY 30,000.00 2,111.58 -27,888.42 7.04 %0.00100-000-371000 30,000.00

RptType: 3700 - OTHER Total: 2,111.580.0030,000.00 30,000.00 -27,888.42 7.04 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 6,494,373.99629,300.8518,045,155.00 18,236,775.00 -11,742,401.01 35.61 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM STREET FUND 81,935.00 20,483.75 -61,451.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399205 81,935.00

TRANSFER IN FROM POLICE LEVY 24,316.00 6,079.00 -18,237.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399228 24,316.00

TRANSFER IN FROM FIRE LEVY 4,863.00 1,215.75 -3,647.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399229 4,863.00

TRANSFER IN FROM URBAN RENEWAL 490,862.00 42,555.51 -448,306.49 8.67 %0.00100-910-399390 490,862.00

TRANSFER IN FROM SEWER FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 -45,561.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399730 60,748.00

TRANSFER IN FROM WATER FUND 65,903.00 16,475.75 -49,427.25 25.00 %0.00100-910-399740 65,903.00

TRANSFER IN FROM STORM WATER 60,748.00 15,187.00 -45,561.00 25.00 %0.00100-910-399750 60,748.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 117,183.760.00789,375.00 789,375.00 -672,191.24 14.85 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 117,183.760.00789,375.00 789,375.00 -672,191.24 14.85 %

Revenue Total: 6,611,557.75629,300.8518,834,530.00 19,026,150.00 -12,414,592.25 34.75 %

Expense

Department: 121 - ADMIN

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 284,124.00 110,200.45 173,923.55 38.79 %12,459.50100-121-431010 284,124.00

CITY RECRDR/HR MGR 293,480.00 88,560.03 204,919.97 30.18 %6,526.00100-121-431020 293,480.00

FINANCE DIRECTOR (.80) 202,297.00 0.00 202,297.00 0.00 %0.00100-121-431030 202,297.00

OFFICE ASSISTANT 121,764.00 43,875.00 77,889.00 36.03 %4,875.00100-121-431070 121,764.00

ACCOUNTING CLERK 204,110.00 63,666.90 140,443.10 31.19 %6,847.11100-121-431500 204,110.00

OVERTIME 2,000.00 651.82 1,348.18 32.59 %253.12100-121-450100 2,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 8,819.00 2,883.17 5,935.83 32.69 %195.78100-121-450500 8,819.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 583,090.00 158,335.81 424,754.19 27.15 %17,365.61100-121-470000 583,090.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 468,173.1848,522.121,699,684.00 1,699,684.00 1,231,510.82 27.54 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 134,000.00 105,474.62 28,525.38 78.71 %17,887.50100-121-500110 134,000.00

MUNICIPAL AUDIT CONTRACT 84,000.00 25,550.00 58,450.00 30.42 %0.00100-121-500120 84,000.00

LEGAL FEES 216,000.00 36,513.01 179,486.99 16.90 %2,781.80100-121-500130 216,000.00

COUNCIL ACTIVITIES 25,000.00 4,354.64 20,645.36 17.42 %72.00100-121-500490 25,000.00

OUTSIDE AGENCY REQUESTS 47,000.00 24,031.00 22,969.00 51.13 %0.00100-121-500491 47,000.00

COUNTY PLANNING SERVICES CONTR… 160,000.00 53,378.36 106,621.64 33.36 %0.00100-121-500492 160,000.00

COMM PROMOTIONS/BUSINESS DEV 384,650.00 51,655.22 332,994.78 13.43 %880.00100-121-510020 384,650.00

BANK CHARGES 7,500.00 3,335.10 4,164.90 44.47 %173.89100-121-520120 7,500.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000.00 57.75 942.25 5.78 %0.00100-121-520320 1,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 38,310.00 9,325.63 28,984.37 24.34 %665.61100-121-520400 38,310.00

CITY NEWSLETTER 70,000.00 29,334.37 40,665.63 41.91 %2,617.57100-121-520450 70,000.00

3 - 23



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 3 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FIRE & LIABILITY INSURANCE 200,000.00 156,760.39 43,239.61 78.38 %0.00100-121-530000 200,000.00

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 25,000.00 851.70 24,148.30 3.41 %43.10100-121-530200 25,000.00

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 5,000.00 1,345.66 3,654.34 26.91 %0.00100-121-540110 5,000.00

PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT 20,000.00 739.56 19,260.44 3.70 %9.00100-121-540120 20,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 60,000.00 12,463.65 47,536.35 20.77 %0.00100-121-540200 60,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 45,000.00 7,171.04 37,828.96 15.94 %315.61100-121-540220 45,000.00

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-121-540230 2,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 20,000.00 3,243.39 16,756.61 16.22 %0.00100-121-542000 20,000.00

UTILITIES 0.00 -84.72 84.72 0.00 %0.00100-121-560100 0.00

TELEPHONES 30,000.00 8,420.92 21,579.08 28.07 %954.06100-121-560120 30,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 533,921.2926,400.141,574,460.00 1,574,460.00 1,040,538.71 33.91 %

Department: 121 - ADMIN Total: 1,002,094.4774,922.263,274,144.00 3,274,144.00 2,272,049.53 30.61 %

Department: 122 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

IT MANAGER 198,120.00 63,456.00 134,664.00 32.03 %7,932.00100-122-432010 198,120.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 79,889.00 20,748.51 59,140.49 25.97 %3,916.62100-122-470000 79,889.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 84,204.5111,848.62278,009.00 278,009.00 193,804.49 30.29 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL 37,360.00 8,800.00 28,560.00 23.55 %0.00100-122-500110 37,360.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 34,200.00 39,876.38 -5,676.38 116.60 %0.00100-122-500210 34,200.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 35,112.00 10,682.24 24,429.76 30.42 %1,275.64100-122-520400 35,112.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY 540.00 314.30 225.70 58.20 %0.00100-122-540300 540.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS & RADIOS 5,292.00 1,550.12 3,741.88 29.29 %176.50100-122-560110 5,292.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 61,223.041,452.14112,504.00 112,504.00 51,280.96 54.42 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

COMPUTER & EQUIPMENT RESERVE 27,500.00 1,920.87 25,579.13 6.98 %209.40100-122-661018 27,500.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 1,920.87209.4027,500.00 27,500.00 25,579.13 6.98 %

Department: 122 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total: 147,348.4213,510.16418,013.00 418,013.00 270,664.58 35.25 %

Department: 124 - FACILITIES

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 17,294.00 7,339.14 9,954.86 42.44 %814.51100-124-437050 17,294.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 55,223.00 21,624.80 33,598.20 39.16 %2,356.06100-124-437070 55,223.00

SEASONAL HELP 16,490.00 0.00 16,490.00 0.00 %0.00100-124-439011 16,490.00

OVERTIME 2,000.00 1,454.41 545.59 72.72 %22.64100-124-450100 2,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 510.00 209.83 300.17 41.14 %23.22100-124-450500 510.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 32,469.00 13,211.16 19,257.84 40.69 %1,411.20100-124-470000 32,469.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 43,839.344,627.63123,986.00 123,986.00 80,146.66 35.36 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 105,000.00 22,761.89 82,238.11 21.68 %2,059.70100-124-500110 105,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 105,000.00 10,329.14 94,670.86 9.84 %1,479.27100-124-520130 105,000.00

GENERATOR FUEL 3,200.00 86.64 3,113.36 2.71 %0.00100-124-520322 3,200.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES& TRAINING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-124-540220 2,000.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 5,500.00 1,791.88 3,708.12 32.58 %209.06100-124-540300 5,500.00

UTILITIES 140,000.00 52,264.47 87,735.53 37.33 %5,305.74100-124-560100 140,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 87,234.029,053.77360,700.00 360,700.00 273,465.98 24.18 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 250,000.00 13,125.00 236,875.00 5.25 %9,875.00100-124-641000 250,000.00

BUILDING REPAIR 47,000.00 45,000.00 2,000.00 95.74 %0.00100-124-641010 47,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 58,125.009,875.00297,000.00 297,000.00 238,875.00 19.57 %

Department: 124 - FACILITIES  Total: 189,198.3623,556.40781,686.00 781,686.00 592,487.64 24.20 %

Department: 220 - COURT

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK 128,445.00 47,453.13 80,991.87 36.94 %5,272.57100-220-432020 128,445.00

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 147,900.00 54,107.80 93,792.20 36.58 %6,217.00100-220-432035 147,900.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 1,479.00 129.34 1,349.66 8.75 %62.17100-220-450500 1,479.00

3 - 24



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 4 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 157,102.00 55,855.30 101,246.70 35.55 %6,337.00100-220-470000 157,102.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 157,545.5717,888.74434,926.00 434,926.00 277,380.43 36.22 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 1,000.00 200.00 800.00 20.00 %0.00100-220-500110 1,000.00

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 73,800.00 24,180.00 49,620.00 32.76 %3,090.00100-220-500132 73,800.00

ATTORNEYS FOR INDIGENT CLIENTS 67,000.00 22,300.00 44,700.00 33.28 %300.00100-220-500134 67,000.00

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 73,800.00 30,270.00 43,530.00 41.02 %3,090.00100-220-500136 73,800.00

PRO-TEM JUDGE 3,000.00 312.00 2,688.00 10.40 %0.00100-220-500137 3,000.00

JURY EXPENSES 2,000.00 61.52 1,938.48 3.08 %0.00100-220-500138 2,000.00

COURTROOM SECURITY 16,000.00 4,960.00 11,040.00 31.00 %620.00100-220-500282 16,000.00

BANK CHARGES 8,000.00 1,496.37 6,503.63 18.70 %361.58100-220-520120 8,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 27,500.00 5,793.10 21,706.90 21.07 %10.07100-220-520400 27,500.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 4,000.00 1,296.72 2,703.28 32.42 %150.00100-220-540220 4,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 90,869.717,621.65276,100.00 276,100.00 185,230.29 32.91 %

Department: 220 - COURT Total: 248,415.2825,510.39711,026.00 711,026.00 462,610.72 34.94 %

Department: 240 - POLICE

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

POLICE CHIEF 294,520.00 91,159.35 203,360.65 30.95 %10,124.00100-240-432110 294,520.00

POLICE LIEUTENANT 220,220.00 83,107.52 137,112.48 37.74 %8,745.00100-240-432130 220,220.00

POLICE DETECTIVE 163,009.00 122,457.27 40,551.73 75.12 %13,662.49100-240-432140 163,009.00

POLICE OFFICER 1,270,810.00 348,422.49 922,387.51 27.42 %40,133.96100-240-432160 1,270,810.00

POLICE SERGEANT 521,961.00 172,283.45 349,677.55 33.01 %20,896.00100-240-432170 521,961.00

PROPERTY ROOM TECHNICIAN 57,912.00 21,132.15 36,779.85 36.49 %2,160.26100-240-432182 57,912.00

POLICE RECORDS CLERK 110,324.00 39,744.00 70,580.00 36.02 %4,416.00100-240-432185 110,324.00

POLICE RESERVES 0.00 175.95 -175.95 0.00 %0.00100-240-432190 0.00

OVERTIME 260,000.00 111,828.39 148,171.61 43.01 %8,973.94100-240-450100 260,000.00

HOLIDAY PAY 22,000.00 12,160.94 9,839.06 55.28 %0.00100-240-450200 22,000.00

PROFICIENCY PAY 77,428.00 33,084.55 44,343.45 42.73 %3,761.74100-240-450300 77,428.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,815.39 -1,815.39 0.00 %217.99100-240-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 1,614,224.00 526,778.21 1,087,445.79 32.63 %62,940.81100-240-470000 1,614,224.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 1,564,149.66176,032.194,612,408.00 4,612,408.00 3,048,258.34 33.91 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 76,440.00 46,337.97 30,102.03 60.62 %1,711.17100-240-500110 76,440.00

PARK  PATROL 13,860.00 2,492.50 11,367.50 17.98 %0.00100-240-500284 13,860.00

JUVENILE DIVERSION PROGRAM 9,500.00 2,500.00 7,000.00 26.32 %0.00100-240-510044 9,500.00

OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES AND EXPENS… 139,880.00 7,152.13 132,727.87 5.11 %514.81100-240-520100 0.00

FIREARMS/AMMUNITION 68,000.00 14,147.02 53,852.98 20.80 %1,126.94100-240-520112 68,000.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 0.00 1,207.88 -1,207.88 0.00 %138.59100-240-520310 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 150,000.00 59,067.68 90,932.32 39.38 %5,398.49100-240-520320 150,000.00

RADAR MAINTENANCE REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,638.00 -1,638.00 0.00 %0.00100-240-520345 0.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 10,437.60 29,562.40 26.09 %895.78100-240-520400 179,880.00

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 12,000.00 346.80 11,653.20 2.89 %0.00100-240-540110 12,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 20,000.00 2,847.99 17,152.01 14.24 %150.00100-240-540200 20,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 64,000.00 14,270.93 49,729.07 22.30 %326.36100-240-540220 64,000.00

UNIFORMS AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 24,721.77 15,278.23 61.80 %1,496.73100-240-540301 40,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,200.00 1,119.93 7,080.07 13.66 %337.99100-240-542000 8,200.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 40,868.00 15,506.33 25,361.67 37.94 %1,673.03100-240-560110 40,868.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 203,794.5313,769.89682,748.00 682,748.00 478,953.47 29.85 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT RESERVES 220,000.00 109,822.57 110,177.43 49.92 %0.00100-240-651000 220,000.00

RADIO & COMPUTER RESERVE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-240-661018 5,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 109,822.570.00225,000.00 225,000.00 115,177.43 48.81 %

Department: 240 - POLICE Total: 1,877,766.76189,802.085,520,156.00 5,520,156.00 3,642,389.24 34.02 %

Department: 250 - FIRE

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

FIRE CHIEF 231,160.00 79,051.80 152,108.20 34.20 %8,961.75100-250-432210 231,160.00

3 - 25



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 5 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FIRE MARSHAL 205,864.00 71,613.00 134,251.00 34.79 %7,932.00100-250-432220 205,864.00

FIRE CAPTAIN 489,027.00 173,403.54 315,623.46 35.46 %19,578.09100-250-432240 489,027.00

ON-CALL FIREFIGHTERS 548,000.00 165,558.76 382,441.24 30.21 %19,066.27100-250-432290 548,000.00

OVERTIME 50,000.00 28,462.98 21,537.02 56.93 %4,416.79100-250-450100 50,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 2,141.64 -2,141.64 0.00 %237.96100-250-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 682,019.00 263,617.93 418,401.07 38.65 %30,932.35100-250-470000 682,019.00

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE 8,000.00 636.16 7,363.84 7.95 %69.27100-250-470040 8,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 784,485.8191,194.482,214,070.00 2,214,070.00 1,429,584.19 35.43 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 0.00 3,184.32 -3,184.32 0.00 %0.00100-250-500110 0.00

MEDICAL DIRECTOR CONTRACT 29,000.00 9,540.00 19,460.00 32.90 %1,060.00100-250-500150 29,000.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 0.00 1,894.00 -1,894.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-500210 0.00

SHARE COST CCOM DISPATCH 170,000.00 66,366.76 103,633.24 39.04 %7,374.08100-250-500498 170,000.00

FIRE GRANTS 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-510022 50,000.00

FIRE PREVENTION & INVESTIGATION 12,000.00 600.59 11,399.41 5.00 %89.77100-250-520122 12,000.00

FIRST RESPONDER SUPPLIES 53,000.00 19,345.91 33,654.09 36.50 %3,155.26100-250-520124 53,000.00

SCBA & TURNOUT MAINTENANCE 0.00 20.95 -20.95 0.00 %0.00100-250-520126 0.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 83,800.00 34,374.45 49,425.55 41.02 %1,989.84100-250-520200 83,800.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 0.00 155.00 -155.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-520310 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 140,000.00 41,044.27 98,955.73 29.32 %3,594.92100-250-520320 140,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 5,280.00 1,541.37 3,738.63 29.19 %99.64100-250-520400 5,280.00

COVID-19 Emergency Management 0.00 4,385.59 -4,385.59 0.00 %4,385.59100-250-530200 0.00

PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 48,000.00 899.00 47,101.00 1.87 %0.00100-250-540130 48,000.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 15,000.00 9,860.00 5,140.00 65.73 %830.00100-250-540200 15,000.00

TECH RESCUE TRAINING 15,250.00 689.23 14,560.77 4.52 %0.00100-250-540222 15,250.00

EMS TRAINING & RECERTIFICATION 15,000.00 4,661.09 10,338.91 31.07 %11.09100-250-540224 15,000.00

FIREFIGHTER TRAINING 62,000.00 14,389.62 47,610.38 23.21 %358.50100-250-540225 62,000.00

UNIFORMS AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 6,341.38 23,658.62 21.14 %96.04100-250-540301 30,000.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 64,000.00 24,234.20 39,765.80 37.87 %1,321.87100-250-560110 64,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 243,527.7324,366.60792,330.00 792,330.00 548,802.27 30.74 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

ROUTINE EQUIP REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,021.28 -1,021.28 0.00 %0.00100-250-661010 0.00

TURN-OUTS & SCBA RESERVE 191,620.00 156,183.16 35,436.84 81.51 %0.00100-250-661012 0.00

DIVE RESCUE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,767.18 -1,767.18 0.00 %0.00100-250-661014 0.00

FIRE APPARATUS & EQUIPMENT RESE… 466,667.00 291,953.00 174,714.00 62.56 %0.00100-250-661016 466,667.00

RADIO & COMPUTER RESERVE 44,394.00 0.00 44,394.00 0.00 %0.00100-250-661018 44,394.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 450,924.620.00511,061.00 702,681.00 251,756.38 64.17 %

Department: 250 - FIRE Total: 1,478,938.16115,561.083,517,461.00 3,709,081.00 2,230,142.84 39.87 %

Department: 526 - PARKS

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 18,761.20 32,168.80 36.84 %2,140.80100-526-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 77,820.00 33,026.04 44,793.96 42.44 %3,665.27100-526-437050 77,820.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 15,233.00 0.00 15,233.00 0.00 %0.00100-526-437051 15,233.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 18,009.00 7,250.91 10,758.09 40.26 %883.75100-526-437055 18,009.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 134,877.00 72,635.74 62,241.26 53.85 %7,889.29100-526-437070 134,877.00

UTILITY WORKER II 55,224.00 0.00 55,224.00 0.00 %0.00100-526-437071 55,224.00

SEASONAL HELP 65,000.00 12,496.71 52,503.29 19.23 %0.00100-526-439011 65,000.00

OVERTIME 7,000.00 3,199.59 3,800.41 45.71 %94.94100-526-450100 7,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 2,462.27 -2,462.27 0.00 %268.07100-526-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 232,885.00 84,110.60 148,774.40 36.12 %9,152.14100-526-470000 232,885.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 233,943.0624,094.26656,978.00 656,978.00 423,034.94 35.61 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 65,000.00 11,950.98 53,049.02 18.39 %937.99100-526-500110 65,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 140,000.00 25,970.44 114,029.56 18.55 %3,698.70100-526-520130 140,000.00

HAZARDOUS TREE REMOVAL 60,000.00 23,347.75 36,652.25 38.91 %0.00100-526-520132 60,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 19.35 -19.35 0.00 %0.00100-526-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 42,000.00 9,399.06 32,600.94 22.38 %915.45100-526-520320 42,000.00

3 - 26



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 6 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 3,360.00 2,022.99 1,337.01 60.21 %145.25100-526-520400 3,360.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 3,500.00 40.40 3,459.60 1.15 %0.00100-526-540220 3,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 30,000.00 2,254.29 27,745.71 7.51 %0.00100-526-540300 30,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 3,000.00 240.00 2,760.00 8.00 %0.00100-526-540400 3,000.00

UTILITIES 60,000.00 21,106.30 38,893.70 35.18 %1,400.22100-526-560100 60,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 96,351.567,097.61406,860.00 406,860.00 310,508.44 23.68 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 120,200.00 17,855.59 102,344.41 14.85 %20,695.84100-526-660100 120,200.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 68,411.00 4,268.20 64,142.80 6.24 %0.00100-526-676050 68,411.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 22,123.7920,695.84188,611.00 188,611.00 166,487.21 11.73 %

Department: 526 - PARKS Total: 352,418.4151,887.711,252,449.00 1,252,449.00 900,030.59 28.14 %

Department: 527 - RECREATION

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

FIELD MAINTENANCE CREW 32,000.00 6,689.02 25,310.98 20.90 %0.00100-527-435110 32,000.00

PLAYGROUND AIDES 28,000.00 10,058.68 17,941.32 35.92 %0.00100-527-435120 28,000.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 6,000.00 2,949.62 3,050.38 49.16 %0.00100-527-470000 6,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 19,697.320.0066,000.00 66,000.00 46,302.68 29.84 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

SUMMER PROGRAMS 3,000.00 1,054.47 1,945.53 35.15 %0.00100-527-510062 3,000.00

SPECIAL EVENTS 5,000.00 537.95 4,462.05 10.76 %25.00100-527-510064 5,000.00

MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 2,200.00 65.76 2,134.24 2.99 %0.00100-527-520136 2,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 1,658.1825.0010,200.00 10,200.00 8,541.82 16.26 %

Department: 527 - RECREATION Total: 21,355.5025.0076,200.00 76,200.00 54,844.50 28.03 %

Department: 528 - SENIOR CENTER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

SENIOR CENTER MANAGER 171,144.00 62,173.50 108,970.50 36.33 %7,194.00100-528-435210 171,144.00

TRAM DRIVER 61,914.00 24,462.08 37,451.92 39.51 %2,226.12100-528-435240 61,914.00

NUTRITION CATERER 51,595.00 25,774.22 25,820.78 49.95 %3,999.82100-528-435250 51,595.00

CENTER ASSISTANT 95,413.00 36,209.63 59,203.37 37.95 %4,166.56100-528-435280 95,413.00

BUILDING MONITOR 10,000.00 2,535.67 7,464.33 25.36 %231.26100-528-435295 10,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 3,405.00 1,339.74 2,065.26 39.35 %178.52100-528-450500 3,405.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 169,016.00 56,674.26 112,341.74 33.53 %6,497.15100-528-470000 169,016.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 209,169.1024,493.43562,487.00 562,487.00 353,317.90 37.19 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

NUTRITION PROGRAM SUPPLIES 36,000.00 9,223.04 26,776.96 25.62 %244.44100-528-510075 36,000.00

TRAM EXPENSES 12,500.00 6,967.50 5,532.50 55.74 %1,193.31100-528-520140 12,500.00

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 7,500.00 996.98 6,503.02 13.29 %0.00100-528-520190 7,500.00

BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 16,000.00 7,341.12 8,658.88 45.88 %1,231.06100-528-520200 16,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2,500.00 19.00 2,481.00 0.76 %0.00100-528-520320 2,500.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 11,368.00 2,907.57 8,460.43 25.58 %659.27100-528-520400 11,368.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 2,800.00 351.39 2,448.61 12.55 %41.39100-528-540200 2,800.00

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %0.00100-528-540230 100.00

TELEPHONES 7,000.00 2,673.55 4,326.45 38.19 %293.95100-528-560120 7,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 30,480.153,663.4295,768.00 95,768.00 65,287.85 31.83 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING REPAIR 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-528-641010 13,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 0.000.0013,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 528 - SENIOR CENTER Total: 239,649.2528,156.85671,255.00 671,255.00 431,605.75 35.70 %

Department: 529 - LIBRARY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

LIBRARY ASSISTANT II 360,000.00 126,163.12 233,836.88 35.05 %0.00100-529-435320 360,000.00

ON CALL LIB ASSISTANT 0.00 12,280.59 -12,280.59 0.00 %0.00100-529-435392 0.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 830.67 -830.67 0.00 %0.00100-529-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 195,000.00 54,026.23 140,973.77 27.71 %0.00100-529-470000 195,000.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 193,300.610.00555,000.00 555,000.00 361,699.39 34.83 %

3 - 27



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 7 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 265,900.00 146,871.41 119,028.59 55.24 %0.00100-529-500110 265,900.00

COMPUTER/TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 %0.00100-529-500210 25,000.00

NEW BOOKS 95,000.00 24,880.09 70,119.91 26.19 %0.00100-529-510081 95,000.00

ADULT/CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS 7,500.00 1,224.24 6,275.76 16.32 %0.00100-529-510082 7,500.00

READY TO READ GRANT 2,950.00 1,472.00 1,478.00 49.90 %0.00100-529-510084 2,950.00

LIB FOUNDATION FUNDED PROGRAM 5,000.00 2,487.73 2,512.27 49.75 %0.00100-529-510086 5,000.00

MARKETING 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 %0.00100-529-510100 700.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 1,410.72 4,589.28 23.51 %0.00100-529-520400 6,000.00

RENTALS AND LEASES 9,000.00 3,675.14 5,324.86 40.83 %0.00100-529-530100 9,000.00

PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,500.00 192.31 4,307.69 4.27 %0.00100-529-542000 4,500.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 182,213.640.00421,550.00 421,550.00 239,336.36 43.22 %

Department: 529 - LIBRARY Total: 375,514.250.00976,550.00 976,550.00 601,035.75 38.45 %

Department: 600 - DEBT SERVICE

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

DEBT PRINCIPAL 320,399.00 157,709.00 162,690.00 49.22 %0.00100-600-720040 320,399.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 170,462.00 87,555.51 82,906.49 51.36 %0.00100-600-730040 170,462.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 245,264.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 245,596.49 49.97 %

Department: 600 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 245,264.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 245,596.49 49.97 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 1,144,729.00 0.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %0.00100-990-910000 1,144,729.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.001,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.001,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 1,144,729.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 6,177,963.37522,931.9318,834,530.00 19,026,150.00 12,848,186.63 32.47 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 433,594.38106,368.920.00 0.00 433,594.38 0.00 %

3 - 28



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 8 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,750,000.00 0.00 -1,750,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-000-309999 1,750,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.001,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 -1,750,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 10,077.37 10,077.37 0.00 %8,055.52205-000-310060 0.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 10,077.378,055.520.00 0.00 10,077.37 0.00 %

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES

STATE HIGHWAY TAXES 1,837,123.00 655,749.78 -1,181,373.22 35.69 %63,777.66205-000-310140 1,837,123.00

RptType: 3110 - STATE SHARED TAXES Total: 655,749.7863,777.661,837,123.00 1,837,123.00 -1,181,373.22 35.69 %

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES

RIGHT OF WAY - TELECOM 436,000.00 131,963.83 -304,036.17 30.27 %142.44205-000-312050 436,000.00

RIGHT OF WAY - OTHER 450,000.00 48,140.46 -401,859.54 10.70 %2,732.00205-000-312055 450,000.00

ROW LICENSES & APP FEES 6,000.00 350.00 -5,650.00 5.83 %0.00205-000-312060 6,000.00

RptType: 3120 - RIGHT OF WAY FEES Total: 180,454.292,874.44892,000.00 892,000.00 -711,545.71 20.23 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

TRANSPORTATION SDC'S 20,000.00 76,407.74 56,407.74 382.04 %0.00205-000-314075 20,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 2,933.54 2,933.54 0.00 %0.00205-000-314076 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 79,341.280.0020,000.00 20,000.00 59,341.28 396.71 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER ROAD/STREET RECEIPTS 60,000.00 33,474.34 -26,525.66 55.79 %2,920.00205-000-360000 60,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 33,474.342,920.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -26,525.66 55.79 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 959,097.0677,627.624,559,123.00 4,559,123.00 -3,600,025.94 21.04 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM SEWER FUND 241,667.00 0.00 -241,667.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399730 241,667.00

TRANSFER IN FROM WATER FUND 171,488.00 0.00 -171,488.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399740 171,488.00

TRANSFER IN FROM STORM WATER 79,676.00 0.00 -79,676.00 0.00 %0.00205-910-399750 79,676.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00492,831.00 492,831.00 -492,831.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00492,831.00 492,831.00 -492,831.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 959,097.0677,627.625,051,954.00 5,051,954.00 -4,092,856.94 18.98 %

Expense

Department: 305 - ROAD AND STREET

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 18,761.20 32,168.80 36.84 %2,140.80205-305-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 77,822.00 33,026.00 44,796.00 42.44 %3,665.26205-305-437050 77,822.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,173.00 0.00 34,173.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-437051 34,173.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 38,210.00 15,680.86 22,529.14 41.04 %1,988.45205-305-437055 38,210.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 242,705.00 91,309.19 151,395.81 37.62 %10,230.70205-305-437070 242,705.00

SEASONAL HELP 45,000.00 10,449.55 34,550.45 23.22 %0.00205-305-439011 45,000.00

OVERTIME 8,000.00 3,769.43 4,230.57 47.12 %971.69205-305-450100 8,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 2,309.00 1,434.45 874.55 62.12 %161.02205-305-450500 2,309.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 301,436.00 105,988.32 195,447.68 35.16 %12,088.37205-305-470000 301,436.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 280,419.0031,246.29800,585.00 800,585.00 520,166.00 35.03 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 109,200.00 21,527.17 87,672.83 19.71 %1,932.05205-305-500110 109,200.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 500,000.00 188,290.46 311,709.54 37.66 %1,565.84205-305-520130 500,000.00

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE 165,000.00 61,722.55 103,277.45 37.41 %6,446.31205-305-520172 165,000.00

SHOP SUPPLIES 0.00 55.02 -55.02 0.00 %0.00205-305-520174 0.00

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 3,462.46 41,537.54 7.69 %0.00205-305-520176 45,000.00

STREET SIGN MAINTENANCE 45,000.00 13,116.04 31,883.96 29.15 %0.00205-305-520178 45,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 65,000.00 19,494.44 45,505.56 29.99 %915.42205-305-520320 65,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,160.00 1,212.40 2,947.60 29.14 %145.26205-305-520400 4,160.00

3 - 29



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 9 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 5,000.00 135.40 4,864.60 2.71 %95.00205-305-540220 5,000.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 45,000.00 10,630.70 34,369.30 23.62 %0.00205-305-540300 45,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 5,000.00 275.00 4,725.00 5.50 %47.50205-305-540400 5,000.00

UTILITIES 2,200.00 487.26 1,712.74 22.15 %54.16205-305-560100 2,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 320,408.9011,201.54990,560.00 990,560.00 670,151.10 32.35 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 575,000.00 20,695.85 554,304.15 3.60 %20,695.85205-305-660100 575,000.00

BIKEWAY & SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT 72,000.00 0.00 72,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-675056 72,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 1,295,659.00 249,540.73 1,046,118.27 19.26 %87,019.82205-305-676050 1,295,659.00

RESERVE FROM  SDC'S 327,535.00 0.00 327,535.00 0.00 %0.00205-305-678090 327,535.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 270,236.58107,715.672,270,194.00 2,270,194.00 1,999,957.42 11.90 %

Department: 305 - ROAD AND STREET Total: 871,064.48150,163.504,061,339.00 4,061,339.00 3,190,274.52 21.45 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 81,935.00 20,483.75 61,451.25 25.00 %0.00205-920-899100 81,935.00

TRANSFER OUT TO SEWER FUND 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899730 169,560.00

TRANSFER OUT TO WATER 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899740 169,560.00

TRANSFER OUT TO STORM 169,560.00 0.00 169,560.00 0.00 %0.00205-920-899750 169,560.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 20,483.750.00590,615.00 590,615.00 570,131.25 3.47 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 20,483.750.00590,615.00 590,615.00 570,131.25 3.47 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 %0.00205-990-910000 400,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 891,548.23150,163.505,051,954.00 5,051,954.00 4,160,405.77 17.65 %

Fund: 205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND Surplus (Deficit): 67,548.83-72,535.880.00 0.00 67,548.83 0.00 %

3 - 30



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 10 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 228 - POLICE LEVY FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 165,000.00 0.00 -165,000.00 0.00 %0.00228-000-309999 165,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00165,000.00 165,000.00 -165,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT LEVY TAX 1,311,323.00 591,564.15 -719,758.85 45.11 %17,241.83228-000-310020 1,311,323.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 48,000.00 5,405.06 -42,594.94 11.26 %448.76228-000-310050 48,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 596,969.2117,690.591,359,323.00 1,359,323.00 -762,353.79 43.92 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 7,800.00 4,260.75 -3,539.25 54.63 %561.25228-000-330100 7,800.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 4,260.75561.257,800.00 7,800.00 -3,539.25 54.63 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 601,229.9618,251.841,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 -930,893.04 39.24 %

Revenue Total: 601,229.9618,251.841,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 -930,893.04 39.24 %

Expense

Department: 245 - POLICE LEVY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

POLICE OFFICER 155,208.00 60,213.99 94,994.01 38.80 %6,679.30228-245-432160 155,208.00

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 155,208.00 60,879.44 94,328.56 39.22 %6,739.09228-245-432165 155,208.00

MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE SPECIALIST 127,715.00 46,017.00 81,698.00 36.03 %5,113.00228-245-432180 127,715.00

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 122,467.00 45,962.68 76,504.32 37.53 %5,199.70228-245-432195 122,467.00

OVERTIME 80,000.00 12,891.34 67,108.66 16.11 %779.74228-245-450100 80,000.00

HOLIDAY PAY 0.00 403.77 -403.77 0.00 %0.00228-245-450200 0.00

PROFICIENCY PAY 30,385.00 8,686.89 21,698.11 28.59 %856.91228-245-450300 30,385.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,826.54 -1,826.54 0.00 %195.97228-245-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 482,308.00 154,823.84 327,484.16 32.10 %17,054.24228-245-470000 482,308.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 391,705.4942,617.951,153,291.00 1,153,291.00 761,585.51 33.96 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

SHARE COST CCOM DISPATCH 295,000.00 106,827.02 188,172.98 36.21 %11,869.66228-245-500498 295,000.00

SRO EXPENSES 4,000.00 518.13 3,481.87 12.95 %0.00228-245-510032 4,000.00

K-9 EXPENSES 14,000.00 1,474.18 12,525.82 10.53 %271.80228-245-510040 14,000.00

SWAT PROGRAM 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 0.00 %0.00228-245-510041 8,200.00

MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & OPERATION 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %0.00228-245-520310 20,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 108,819.3312,141.46341,200.00 341,200.00 232,380.67 31.89 %

Department: 245 - POLICE LEVY Total: 500,524.8254,759.411,494,491.00 1,494,491.00 993,966.18 33.49 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 24,316.00 6,079.00 18,237.00 25.00 %0.00228-920-899100 24,316.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 6,079.000.0024,316.00 24,316.00 18,237.00 25.00 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 6,079.000.0024,316.00 24,316.00 18,237.00 25.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 13,316.00 0.00 13,316.00 0.00 %0.00228-990-910000 13,316.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0013,316.00 13,316.00 13,316.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0013,316.00 13,316.00 13,316.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 506,603.8254,759.411,532,123.00 1,532,123.00 1,025,519.18 33.07 %

Fund: 228 - POLICE LEVY FUND Surplus (Deficit): 94,626.14-36,507.570.00 0.00 94,626.14 0.00 %

3 - 31



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 11 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 229 - FIRE LEVY FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 451,000.00 0.00 -451,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-000-309999 451,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00451,000.00 451,000.00 -451,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT LEVY TAX 597,722.00 269,765.37 -327,956.63 45.13 %7,862.63229-000-310020 597,722.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 18,000.00 2,464.81 -15,535.19 13.69 %204.64229-000-310050 18,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 272,230.188,067.27615,722.00 615,722.00 -343,491.82 44.21 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 12,000.00 7,287.52 -4,712.48 60.73 %543.74229-000-330100 12,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 7,287.52543.7412,000.00 12,000.00 -4,712.48 60.73 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 279,517.708,611.011,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 -799,204.30 25.91 %

Revenue Total: 279,517.708,611.011,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 -799,204.30 25.91 %

Expense

Department: 255 - FIRE LEVY

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

TRAINING CAPTAIN 160,532.00 58,279.47 102,252.53 36.30 %6,599.34229-255-432230 160,532.00

PART TIME 46,000.00 16,376.70 29,623.30 35.60 %1,889.54229-255-439010 46,000.00

SEASONAL HELP 20,000.00 8,690.56 11,309.44 43.45 %0.00229-255-439011 20,000.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 124,471.00 54,499.95 69,971.05 43.79 %6,509.11229-255-470000 124,471.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 137,846.6814,997.99351,003.00 351,003.00 213,156.32 39.27 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 20,000.00 4,250.00 15,750.00 21.25 %250.00229-255-500110 20,000.00

SCBA & TURNOUT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 1,049.25 18,950.75 5.25 %652.00229-255-520126 20,000.00

EQUIPMENT TESTING & SERVICE 20,000.00 6,483.50 13,516.50 32.42 %237.00229-255-520365 20,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-255-520400 10,000.00

CELL PHONES, PAGERS, RADIOS 20,000.00 39.99 19,960.01 0.20 %0.00229-255-560110 20,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 11,822.741,139.0090,000.00 90,000.00 78,177.26 13.14 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TRAINING FACILITY 0.00 548.49 -548.49 0.00 %0.00229-255-641030 0.00

FIRE, EMS & EXTRICATION EQUIPME… 77,000.00 1,017.84 75,982.16 1.32 %0.00229-255-660120 77,000.00

ROUTINE EQUIP REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 1,086.13 48,913.87 2.17 %169.65229-255-661010 50,000.00

TURN-OUTS & SCBA RESERVE 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 %0.00229-255-661012 55,000.00

TECH RESCUE EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 5,514.98 19,485.02 22.06 %312.95229-255-661014 25,000.00

FIRE APPARATUS & EQUIPMENT RESE… 325,000.00 325,000.00 0.00 100.00 %0.00229-255-661016 325,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 333,167.44482.60532,000.00 532,000.00 198,832.56 62.63 %

Department: 255 - FIRE LEVY Total: 482,836.8616,619.59973,003.00 973,003.00 490,166.14 49.62 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO  GENERAL FUND 4,863.00 1,215.75 3,647.25 25.00 %0.00229-920-899100 4,863.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 1,215.750.004,863.00 4,863.00 3,647.25 25.00 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 1,215.750.004,863.00 4,863.00 3,647.25 25.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 100,856.00 0.00 100,856.00 0.00 %0.00229-990-910000 100,856.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00100,856.00 100,856.00 100,856.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00100,856.00 100,856.00 100,856.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 484,052.6116,619.591,078,722.00 1,078,722.00 594,669.39 44.87 %

Fund: 229 - FIRE LEVY FUND Surplus (Deficit): -204,534.91-8,008.580.00 0.00 -204,534.91 0.00 %

3 - 32



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 12 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW)

Revenue

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM URBAN RENEWAL 12,766,000.00 8,453,592.35 -4,312,407.65 66.22 %1,600,000.00307-910-399390 12,766,000.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 8,453,592.351,600,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -4,312,407.65 66.22 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 8,453,592.351,600,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -4,312,407.65 66.22 %

Revenue Total: 8,453,592.351,600,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 -4,312,407.65 66.22 %

Expense

Department: 307 - CIVIC CENTER PROJECT

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

PROJECT MGMT-OWNERS REP 122,677.00 72,362.55 50,314.45 58.99 %8,108.95307-307-620320 0.00

OTHER PROF. SERVICES 25.00 1,878.23 -1,853.23 7,512.92 %0.00307-307-620325 0.00

PROJECT LEGAL COSTS 3,828.00 3,995.00 -167.00 104.36 %705.00307-307-620330 0.00

FINANCE CONSULTING 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620360 0.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 78,235.788,813.950.00 146,530.00 68,294.22 53.39 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

CONSTRUCTION - PHASE 1 9,717.00 0.00 9,717.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620100 0.00

CONSTRUCTION - PHASE 2 10,011,612.00 8,387,070.64 1,624,541.36 83.77 %1,571,591.00307-307-620110 12,766,000.00

PROJECT RETAINAGE 0.00 406,840.34 -406,840.34 0.00 %0.00307-307-620111 0.00

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 12,020.00 0.00 12,020.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620323 0.00

TESTING & SPECIAL INSP. 39,904.00 28,786.97 11,117.03 72.14 %3,905.00307-307-620340 0.00

MISC FEES 0.00 7,179.26 -7,179.26 0.00 %0.00307-307-620345 0.00

LAND ACQUISITION/SITE PREP 957.00 2,258.00 -1,301.00 235.95 %0.00307-307-620365 0.00

ADD ALTERNATES 212,162.00 0.00 212,162.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620370 0.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 8,832,135.211,575,496.0012,766,000.00 10,286,372.00 1,454,236.79 85.86 %

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

PROJECT CONTINGENCY 149,000.00 0.00 149,000.00 0.00 %0.00307-307-620390 0.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.000.00 149,000.00 149,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 307 - CIVIC CENTER PROJECT Total: 8,910,370.991,584,309.9512,766,000.00 10,581,902.00 1,671,531.01 84.20 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS (Rollover Bala… 2,184,098.00 0.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %0.00307-990-910000 0.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.000.00 2,184,098.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.000.00 2,184,098.00 2,184,098.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 8,910,370.991,584,309.9512,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 3,855,629.01 69.80 %

Fund: 307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW) Surplus (Deficit): -456,778.6415,690.050.00 0.00 -456,778.64 0.00 %

3 - 33



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 13 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,756,000.00 0.00 -14,756,000.00 0.00 %0.00390-000-309999 14,756,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.0014,756,000.00 14,756,000.00 -14,756,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES

CURRENT YEAR TAXES 1,870,000.00 935,848.68 -934,151.32 50.05 %27,276.18390-000-310010 1,870,000.00

PRIOR YEAR TAXES 20,000.00 8,594.68 -11,405.32 42.97 %709.69390-000-310050 20,000.00

RptType: 3100 - LOCAL TAXES Total: 944,443.3627,985.871,890,000.00 1,890,000.00 -945,556.64 49.97 %

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST

INTEREST 20,000.00 183,406.59 163,406.59 917.03 %9,944.39390-000-330100 20,000.00

RptType: 3301 - INTEREST Total: 183,406.599,944.3920,000.00 20,000.00 163,406.59 917.03 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,127,849.9537,930.2616,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 -15,538,150.05 6.77 %

Revenue Total: 1,127,849.9537,930.2616,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 -15,538,150.05 6.77 %

Expense

Department: 410 - URBAN RENEWAL

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 4,000.00 768.07 3,231.93 19.20 %0.00390-410-500110 4,000.00

MUNICIPAL AUDIT CONTRACT 15,000.00 15,040.00 -40.00 100.27 %0.00390-410-500120 15,000.00

FIRE & LIABILITY INSURANCE 30,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 50.00 %0.00390-410-530000 30,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 30,808.070.0049,000.00 49,000.00 18,191.93 62.87 %

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 876,366.00 431,573.00 444,793.00 49.25 %0.00390-410-730030 876,366.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 201,234.00 106,952.92 94,281.08 53.15 %0.00390-410-730040 201,234.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 538,525.920.001,077,600.00 1,077,600.00 539,074.08 49.97 %

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 490,861.00 42,555.51 448,305.49 8.67 %0.00390-410-899100 490,861.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 42,555.510.00490,861.00 490,861.00 448,305.49 8.67 %

Department: 410 - URBAN RENEWAL Total: 611,889.500.001,617,461.00 1,617,461.00 1,005,571.50 37.83 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO CIVIC BUILDINGS … 12,766,000.00 8,453,592.35 4,312,407.65 66.22 %1,600,000.00390-920-899307 12,766,000.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 8,453,592.351,600,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 4,312,407.65 66.22 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 8,453,592.351,600,000.0012,766,000.00 12,766,000.00 4,312,407.65 66.22 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 2,282,539.00 0.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %0.00390-990-910000 2,282,539.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.002,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.002,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 2,282,539.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 9,065,481.851,600,000.0016,666,000.00 16,666,000.00 7,600,518.15 54.40 %

Fund: 390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -7,937,631.90-1,562,069.740.00 0.00 -7,937,631.90 0.00 %

3 - 34



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 14 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 730 - SEWER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 936,000.00 0.00 -936,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-000-309999 936,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00936,000.00 936,000.00 -936,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

OAK LODGE SANITARY 1,349,749.00 471,600.57 -878,148.43 34.94 %30,640.97730-000-314050 1,349,749.00

TRI-CITY SERVICE DISTRICT 3,473,582.00 1,429,653.92 -2,043,928.08 41.16 %96,281.37730-000-314055 3,473,582.00

CONNECTION FEES 10,000.00 19.10 -9,980.90 0.19 %0.00730-000-314080 10,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 1,901,273.59126,922.344,833,331.00 4,833,331.00 -2,932,057.41 39.34 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

SEWER SDCS 15,000.00 76,049.92 61,049.92 507.00 %0.00730-000-314110 15,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 3,521.08 3,521.08 0.00 %0.00730-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 79,571.000.0015,000.00 15,000.00 64,571.00 530.47 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER SEWER RECEIPTS 2,000.00 12,774.34 10,774.34 638.72 %200.00730-000-360000 2,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 12,774.34200.002,000.00 2,000.00 10,774.34 638.72 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,993,618.93127,122.345,786,331.00 5,786,331.00 -3,792,712.07 34.45 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00730-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,993,618.93127,122.345,955,891.00 5,955,891.00 -3,962,272.07 33.47 %

Expense

Department: 703 - SEWER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 27,611.00 8,736.12 18,874.88 31.64 %286.47730-703-431500 27,611.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 18,761.20 32,168.80 36.84 %2,140.80730-703-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 59,895.00 25,505.49 34,389.51 42.58 %2,980.71730-703-437050 59,895.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,173.00 0.00 34,173.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-437051 34,173.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,520.00 15,680.86 24,839.14 38.70 %1,988.45730-703-437055 40,520.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 143,225.00 67,669.51 75,555.49 47.25 %7,433.00730-703-437070 143,225.00

UTILITY WORKER II 25,272.00 0.00 25,272.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-437071 25,272.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 3,460.80 31,539.20 9.89 %0.00730-703-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 10,000.00 2,864.51 7,135.49 28.65 %104.57730-703-450100 10,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,741.69 -1,741.69 0.00 %190.13730-703-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 249,431.00 77,421.21 172,009.79 31.04 %8,405.87730-703-470000 249,431.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 221,841.3923,530.00676,057.00 676,057.00 454,215.61 32.81 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 110,000.00 22,752.60 87,247.40 20.68 %2,197.26730-703-500110 110,000.00

SDC PASS THROUGH TO TCSD 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-500452 15,000.00

OAK LODGE SANITARY DISTRICT 1,068,513.00 340,131.20 728,381.80 31.83 %0.00730-703-500456 1,068,513.00

TRI-CITY SERVICE DISTRICT 2,583,000.00 730,434.72 1,852,565.28 28.28 %0.00730-703-500458 2,583,000.00

BANK CHARGES 0.00 13,162.35 -13,162.35 0.00 %2,577.19730-703-520120 0.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 105,000.00 14,011.54 90,988.46 13.34 %4,730.59730-703-520130 105,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 19.35 -19.35 0.00 %0.00730-703-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 55,000.00 7,655.63 47,344.37 13.92 %340.98730-703-520320 55,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,160.00 3,673.31 486.69 88.30 %145.25730-703-520400 4,160.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 16,000.00 5,959.42 10,040.58 37.25 %717.23730-703-520430 16,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 7,500.00 702.87 6,797.13 9.37 %371.62730-703-540220 7,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 21,000.00 7,729.98 13,270.02 36.81 %736.65730-703-540300 21,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 5,000.00 286.25 4,713.75 5.73 %58.75730-703-540400 5,000.00

3 - 35



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 15 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 3,200.00 996.12 2,203.88 31.13 %113.59730-703-560100 3,200.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 1,147,515.3411,989.113,993,373.00 3,993,373.00 2,845,857.66 28.74 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 662,000.00 9,816.65 652,183.35 1.48 %9,816.65730-703-660100 662,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 38,046.00 129,082.63 -91,036.63 339.28 %46,016.38730-703-676050 38,046.00

RESERVE FROM SDC'S 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-703-678090 249,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 138,899.2855,833.03949,046.00 949,046.00 810,146.72 14.64 %

Department: 703 - SEWER Total: 1,508,256.0191,352.145,618,476.00 5,618,476.00 4,110,219.99 26.84 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 45,561.00 25.00 %0.00730-920-899100 60,748.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 241,667.00 0.00 241,667.00 0.00 %0.00730-920-899205 241,667.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 15,187.000.00302,415.00 302,415.00 287,228.00 5.02 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 15,187.000.00302,415.00 302,415.00 287,228.00 5.02 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 %0.00730-990-910000 35,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0035,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0035,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 1,523,443.0191,352.145,955,891.00 5,955,891.00 4,432,447.99 25.58 %

Fund: 730 - SEWER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 470,175.9235,770.200.00 0.00 470,175.92 0.00 %

3 - 36



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 16 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 740 - WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,009,000.00 0.00 -2,009,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-000-309999 2,009,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.002,009,000.00 2,009,000.00 -2,009,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

WATER SERVICE REVENUE 3,419,750.00 1,413,731.78 -2,006,018.22 41.34 %74,915.31740-000-314060 3,419,750.00

WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS 10,000.00 7,230.00 -2,770.00 72.30 %0.00740-000-314080 10,000.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 1,420,961.7874,915.313,429,750.00 3,429,750.00 -2,008,788.22 41.43 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

WATER SDC'S 10,000.00 53,261.84 43,261.84 532.62 %0.00740-000-314110 10,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 3,561.28 3,561.28 0.00 %0.00740-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 56,823.120.0010,000.00 10,000.00 46,823.12 568.23 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER WATER RECEIPTS 20,000.00 10,289.32 -9,710.68 51.45 %0.00740-000-360000 20,000.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 10,289.320.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -9,710.68 51.45 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 1,488,074.2274,915.315,468,750.00 5,468,750.00 -3,980,675.78 27.21 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00740-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,488,074.2274,915.315,638,310.00 5,638,310.00 -4,150,235.78 26.39 %

Expense

Department: 704 - WATER

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 33,133.00 10,483.35 22,649.65 31.64 %343.77740-704-431500 33,133.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 18,761.20 32,168.80 36.84 %2,140.80740-704-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 61,712.00 26,258.84 35,453.16 42.55 %3,045.55740-704-437050 61,712.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,172.00 0.00 34,172.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-437051 34,172.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,520.00 15,680.86 24,839.14 38.70 %1,988.45740-704-437055 40,520.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 239,422.00 109,951.55 129,470.45 45.92 %12,116.27740-704-437070 239,422.00

UTILITY WORKER II 25,272.00 0.00 25,272.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-437071 25,272.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 15,000.00 3,811.39 11,188.61 25.41 %304.82740-704-450100 15,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 1,801.29 -1,801.29 0.00 %193.55740-704-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 324,712.00 105,105.34 219,606.66 32.37 %11,502.04740-704-470000 324,712.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 291,853.8231,635.25859,873.00 859,873.00 568,019.18 33.94 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 135,000.00 37,049.12 97,950.88 27.44 %3,275.28740-704-500110 135,000.00

METER READING CONTRACT 50,000.00 19,414.86 30,585.14 38.83 %2,204.16740-704-500240 50,000.00

OAK LODGE WATER PURCHASES 0.00 1,664.74 -1,664.74 0.00 %682.90740-704-500422 0.00

WHOLESALE WATER 1,304,000.00 372,663.61 931,336.39 28.58 %33,597.42740-704-500425 1,304,000.00

BANK CHARGES 13,000.00 11,867.46 1,132.54 91.29 %2,402.21740-704-520120 13,000.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 310,000.00 114,912.06 195,087.94 37.07 %6,328.60740-704-520130 310,000.00

LABORATORY WATER TESTS 20,000.00 9,099.00 10,901.00 45.50 %200.00740-704-520162 20,000.00

FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE & REP… 30,000.00 2,682.29 27,317.71 8.94 %0.00740-704-520165 30,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SU… 0.00 15.45 -15.45 0.00 %0.00740-704-520300 0.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 45,000.00 11,015.51 33,984.49 24.48 %718.87740-704-520320 45,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 4,660.00 2,014.70 2,645.30 43.23 %145.22740-704-520400 4,660.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 12,000.00 5,939.40 6,060.60 49.50 %717.23740-704-520430 12,000.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 10,500.00 1,807.37 8,692.63 17.21 %172.58740-704-540220 10,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 22,000.00 9,986.98 12,013.02 45.40 %284.58740-704-540300 22,000.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 10,000.00 2,096.00 7,904.00 20.96 %126.25740-704-540400 10,000.00

3 - 37



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 17 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 40,000.00 13,741.62 26,258.38 34.35 %1,188.22740-704-560100 40,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 615,970.1752,043.522,006,160.00 2,006,160.00 1,390,189.83 30.70 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 200,000.00 9,816.65 190,183.35 4.91 %9,816.65740-704-660100 200,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 1,103,762.00 129,136.42 974,625.58 11.70 %34,833.63740-704-676050 1,103,762.00

RESERVE FROM SDC'S 474,000.00 0.00 474,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-704-678090 474,000.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 138,953.0744,650.281,777,762.00 1,777,762.00 1,638,808.93 7.82 %

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE

2005 BONDED DEBT/PRINCIPAL 317,000.00 155,000.00 162,000.00 48.90 %0.00740-704-720040 317,000.00

2005 BONDED DEBT/INTEREST 40,124.00 21,631.50 18,492.50 53.91 %0.00740-704-730040 40,124.00

RptCategory: 70 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 176,631.500.00357,124.00 357,124.00 180,492.50 49.46 %

Department: 704 - WATER Total: 1,223,408.56128,329.055,000,919.00 5,000,919.00 3,777,510.44 24.46 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 65,903.00 16,475.75 49,427.25 25.00 %0.00740-920-899100 65,903.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 171,488.00 0.00 171,488.00 0.00 %0.00740-920-899205 171,488.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 16,475.750.00237,391.00 237,391.00 220,915.25 6.94 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 16,475.750.00237,391.00 237,391.00 220,915.25 6.94 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 %0.00740-990-910000 400,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 1,239,884.31128,329.055,638,310.00 5,638,310.00 4,398,425.69 21.99 %

Fund: 740 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 248,189.91-53,413.740.00 0.00 248,189.91 0.00 %

3 - 38



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 18 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 750 - STORM WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 265,000.00 0.00 -265,000.00 0.00 %0.00750-000-309999 265,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.00265,000.00 265,000.00 -265,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STORM REVENUE 1,593,530.00 507,215.75 -1,086,314.25 31.83 %31,923.20750-000-314060 1,593,530.00

RptType: 3140 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 507,215.7531,923.201,593,530.00 1,593,530.00 -1,086,314.25 31.83 %

RptType: 3141 - SDC

STORMWATER SDC'S 10,000.00 47,704.37 37,704.37 477.04 %0.00750-000-314110 10,000.00

SDC Reimbursement Fee 0.00 4,537.00 4,537.00 0.00 %0.00750-000-314111 0.00

RptType: 3141 - SDC Total: 52,241.370.0010,000.00 10,000.00 42,241.37 522.41 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER STORM FUND RESOURCES 0.00 10,289.34 10,289.34 0.00 %0.00750-000-360000 0.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 10,289.340.000.00 0.00 10,289.34 0.00 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 569,746.4631,923.201,868,530.00 1,868,530.00 -1,298,783.54 30.49 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFER IN FROM ROAD & STREET … 169,560.00 0.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %0.00750-910-399205 169,560.00

RptType: 3990 - TRANSFERS IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Department: 910 - TRANSFER IN Total: 0.000.00169,560.00 169,560.00 -169,560.00 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 569,746.4631,923.202,038,090.00 2,038,090.00 -1,468,343.54 27.95 %

Expense

Department: 705 - PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING CLERK 27,195.00 8,736.11 18,458.89 32.12 %286.47750-705-431500 27,195.00

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 50,930.00 18,761.20 32,168.80 36.84 %2,140.80750-705-437049 50,930.00

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 59,897.00 25,295.62 34,601.38 42.23 %2,980.71750-705-437050 59,897.00

PW OPERATIONS MANAGER 34,172.00 0.00 34,172.00 0.00 %0.00750-705-437051 34,172.00

PW ADMIN ASSISTANT 40,519.00 15,680.35 24,838.65 38.70 %1,988.35750-705-437055 40,519.00

UTILITY WORKER, JOURNEY 110,447.00 31,271.34 79,175.66 28.31 %3,855.00750-705-437070 110,447.00

SEASONAL HELP 35,000.00 9,421.56 25,578.44 26.92 %0.00750-705-439011 35,000.00

OVERTIME 4,000.00 1,598.29 2,401.71 39.96 %81.29750-705-450100 4,000.00

CAREER RECOGNITION PAY 0.00 248.12 -248.12 0.00 %28.18750-705-450500 0.00

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS 200,629.00 41,357.78 159,271.22 20.61 %5,074.37750-705-470000 200,629.00

RptCategory: 40 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 152,370.3716,435.17562,789.00 562,789.00 410,418.63 27.07 %

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CONTRACTUAL & PROFESSIONAL SER… 110,000.00 24,181.65 85,818.35 21.98 %1,109.77750-705-500110 110,000.00

BANK CHARGES 0.00 13,163.88 -13,163.88 0.00 %2,577.63750-705-520120 0.00

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE & REPA… 65,000.00 8,934.77 56,065.23 13.75 %424.16750-705-520130 65,000.00

FLEET FUEL, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 22,000.00 5,939.26 16,060.74 27.00 %341.05750-705-520320 22,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 5,160.00 1,781.54 3,378.46 34.53 %145.24750-705-520400 5,160.00

UTILITY BILLS & POSTAGE 15,800.00 5,941.20 9,858.80 37.60 %717.44750-705-520430 15,800.00

TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & TRAINING 5,500.00 797.82 4,702.18 14.51 %466.57750-705-540220 5,500.00

SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SAFETY… 11,500.00 5,676.09 5,823.91 49.36 %534.16750-705-540300 11,500.00

DUMPING, HAULING, GARBAGE 3,000.00 307.50 2,692.50 10.25 %47.50750-705-540400 3,000.00

UTILITIES 1,000.00 487.26 512.74 48.73 %54.16750-705-560100 1,000.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 67,210.976,417.68238,960.00 238,960.00 171,749.03 28.13 %

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVES 100,000.00 9,819.59 90,180.41 9.82 %9,819.59750-705-660100 100,000.00

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS & PROJECTS 895,917.00 85,279.67 810,637.33 9.52 %31,106.04750-705-676050 895,917.00

RptCategory: 60 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 95,099.2640,925.63995,917.00 995,917.00 900,817.74 9.55 %

Department: 705 - PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR Total: 314,680.6063,778.481,797,666.00 1,797,666.00 1,482,985.40 17.50 %

3 - 39



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 19 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT

TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND 60,748.00 15,187.00 45,561.00 25.00 %0.00750-920-899100 60,748.00

TRANSFER OUT TO ROAD & STREET F… 79,676.00 0.00 79,676.00 0.00 %0.00750-920-899205 79,676.00

RptCategory: 89 - TRANSFERS OUT Total: 15,187.000.00140,424.00 140,424.00 125,237.00 10.82 %

Department: 920 - TRANSFER OUT Total: 15,187.000.00140,424.00 140,424.00 125,237.00 10.82 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 %0.00750-990-910000 100,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.00100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.00100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 329,867.6063,778.482,038,090.00 2,038,090.00 1,708,222.40 16.19 %

Fund: 750 - STORM WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 239,878.86-31,855.280.00 0.00 239,878.86 0.00 %

3 - 40



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 20 of 21

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND

Revenue

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL.

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 40,000.00 0.00 -40,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-000-309999 40,000.00

RptType: 3000 - BEG FUND BAL. Total: 0.000.0040,000.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.00 %

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES

CITY OF GLADSTONE FINES/FEES 700,000.00 179,046.27 -520,953.73 25.58 %16,642.74801-000-326020 700,000.00

CLACKAMAS COUNTY FINES/FEES 26,000.00 4,519.10 -21,480.90 17.38 %327.72801-000-326030 26,000.00

STATE OF OREGON FINES/FEES 88,000.00 19,552.00 -68,448.00 22.22 %623.66801-000-326040 88,000.00

RESTITUTION 6,000.00 0.00 -6,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-000-326050 6,000.00

BOND 5,000.00 18,802.15 13,802.15 376.04 %20,517.17801-000-326060 5,000.00

RptType: 3260 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: 221,919.5238,111.29825,000.00 825,000.00 -603,080.48 26.90 %

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS

ALL OTHER COURT FEES 0.00 606.65 606.65 0.00 %133.39801-000-360000 0.00

RptType: 3600 - MISCELLANEOUS Total: 606.65133.390.00 0.00 606.65 0.00 %

Department: 000 - UNDESIGNATED / NON DEPARTMENTAL Total: 222,526.1738,244.68865,000.00 865,000.00 -642,473.83 25.73 %

Revenue Total: 222,526.1738,244.68865,000.00 865,000.00 -642,473.83 25.73 %

Expense

Department: 220 - COURT

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES

CITY OF GLADSTONE FINES & FEES 690,000.00 187,740.53 502,259.47 27.21 %15,686.31801-220-500500 690,000.00

CLACKAMAS COUNTY FINES & FEES 22,000.00 4,827.84 17,172.16 21.94 %372.67801-220-500510 22,000.00

STATE OF OREGON FINES & FEES 88,000.00 23,041.43 64,958.57 26.18 %1,663.14801-220-500520 88,000.00

RESTITUTION 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-220-500530 6,000.00

BOND - COURT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-220-500540 5,000.00

ALL OTHER FEES & FINES 0.00 534.89 -534.89 0.00 %11.25801-220-500550 0.00

RptCategory: 50 - MATERIAL AND SERVICES Total: 216,144.6917,733.37811,000.00 811,000.00 594,855.31 26.65 %

Department: 220 - COURT Total: 216,144.6917,733.37811,000.00 811,000.00 594,855.31 26.65 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER

CONTINGENCY FUNDS 54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 %0.00801-990-910000 54,000.00

RptCategory: 90 - OTHER Total: 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 %

Department: 990 - CONTINGENCY Total: 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 %

Expense Total: 216,144.6917,733.37865,000.00 865,000.00 648,855.31 24.99 %

Fund: 801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND Surplus (Deficit): 6,381.4820,511.310.00 0.00 6,381.48 0.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,586,050.31 -7,038,549.930.00 0.00 -7,038,549.93 0.00 %

3 - 41



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 03/31/2020

5/5/2020 3:13:50 PM Page 21 of 21

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL FUND 433,594.38106,368.920.00 0.00 433,594.38

205 - ROAD AND STREET FUND 67,548.83-72,535.880.00 0.00 67,548.83

228 - POLICE LEVY FUND 94,626.14-36,507.570.00 0.00 94,626.14

229 - FIRE LEVY FUND -204,534.91-8,008.580.00 0.00 -204,534.91

307 - CIVIC BUILDINGS CAPITAL FUND (NEW) -456,778.6415,690.050.00 0.00 -456,778.64

390 - URBAN RENEWAL FUND -7,937,631.90-1,562,069.740.00 0.00 -7,937,631.90

730 - SEWER FUND 470,175.9235,770.200.00 0.00 470,175.92

740 - WATER FUND 248,189.91-53,413.740.00 0.00 248,189.91

750 - STORM WATER FUND 239,878.86-31,855.280.00 0.00 239,878.86

801 - MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND 6,381.4820,511.310.00 0.00 6,381.48

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,586,050.31 -7,038,549.930.00 0.00 -7,038,549.93

3 - 42



4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

02/03/2020 88540 - 88543 UB Refund Checks 470.84$                 UB Refund Checks

02/03/2020 88544 PGE 7,179.26                Civic Bldg Line Extension - Admin

02/06/2020 88545 Alexin Analytical Laboratories 180.00                   Drinking Water Tests - PW

02/06/2020 88546 Aramark 63.60                     Mats/Overalls Rental - PW

02/06/2020 88547 Backflow Management Inc 780.00                   Quarterly Reports/Letters - PW

02/06/2020 88548 Baker & Taylor Inc 6,410.59                New Books - LIB (Received OCT/NOV 2019)

02/06/2020 88549 Beloof & Haines 3,090.00                Municipal Court Judge - CT

02/06/2020 88550 Cascade Centers, Inc. 55.20                     Employment Assistance Program - FD

02/06/2020 88551 CIS Trust 7,320.00                Liability Deductible - Admin

02/06/2020 88552 Clackamas Fire District #1 4,484.34                Vehicle Maintenance - FD

02/06/2020 88553 Curtis, L. N. Co. 637.13                   Uniforms/Equipment - PD

02/06/2020 88554 Elmer's Flag & Banner LLC 45.90                     US Flag - FD

02/06/2020 88555 Gladstone Historical Society 31.99                     Tourism Project Supplies - Admin

02/06/2020 88556 Gladstone Oak Grove Rotary Foundation 270.00                   Annual Membership - PD

02/06/2020 88557 IJS Law, LLC 1,650.00                Indigent Defense - CT

02/06/2020 88558 Jill Tate 405.00                   Transcription - Admin

02/06/2020 88559 Kittelson & Associates 1,755.63                Professional Fees - PW

02/06/2020 88560 Les Schwab Tires 856.48                   Vehicle Maintenance - PD

02/06/2020 88561 Life-Assist Inc 309.37                   First Responder Supplies - FD

02/06/2020 88562 Lucy Heil, Attorney at Law 650.00                   Indigent Defense - CT

02/06/2020 88563 Lundquist Legal, LLC 3,090.00                Prosecutor Services - CT

02/06/2020 88564 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00                Apartment Rental - FD

02/06/2020 88565 Metereaders 2,204.16                Metereading - PW

02/06/2020 88566 Net Transcripts, Inc. 492.50                   Transcription - PD

02/06/2020 88567 North Clackamas County 34,309.84             Water Purchases - PW

02/06/2020 88568 Northwest Natural Gas 2,073.58                Natural Gas Usage - All Depts.

02/06/2020 88569 Oregon City Police 400.00                   Background Checks - PD

02/06/2020 88570 Oregon Patrol Service 620.00                   Courtroom Security - CT

02/06/2020 88571 Pacific Office Automation Inc 203.90                   Copier Lease/Usage - IT/CT

02/06/2020 88572 Pamplin Media Group 2,112.91                Newletter/Hearing Notices - Admin

02/06/2020 88573 Paramount Pest Control Inc 208.00                   Pest Control - PW

02/06/2020 88574 Portland General Electric 6,683.42                Electicity Usage - All Depts.

02/06/2020 88575 Portland Road & Driveway Co., Inc. 265.00                   Hauling Fees - PW

02/06/2020 88576 Solutions Yes 10.25                     Copier Usage - IT

02/06/2020 88577 John Southgate LLC 1,050.00                Professional Fees - Admin

02/06/2020 88578 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 3,285.24                Gasoline - PW/PD/FD/SC

02/06/2020 88579 Verizon Wireless 2,810.33                Cell Phones - All Depts

02/06/2020 88580 WorkSAFE Service Inc 53.00                     Drug Testing - Admin

02/10/2020 ACH US Bank  19,748.92             P-Card Payment - All Depts.

02/13/2020 88581 Airgas USA LLC 96.39                     Oxygen Cylinders - FD

02/13/2020 88582 Aloha Produce Inc. 27.99                     Produce - SC

02/13/2020 88583 Bateman Community Living 795.59                   Frozen Meals/Beverages/Supplies - SC

02/13/2020 88584 BMS Technologies 2,196.45                UB Printing/Mailing - PW

02/13/2020 88585 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 360.00                   Landscape Maintenance - SC

02/13/2020 88586 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 127.50                   UB Online Processing - PW

02/13/2020 88587 Brown & Caldwell 618.25                   Professional Fees - PW

02/13/2020 88588 Buel's Impressions Printing 40.00                     Business Card Printing - PD

02/13/2020 88589 Clackamas Auto Parts Inc 17.34                     Auto Parts - FD

02/13/2020 88590 Clackamas County Finance Department 97,391.06             Dispatch/Planning/E. Clarendon Proj. - FD/PD/Admin/PW

02/13/2020 88591 Clackamas Fire District #1 3,524.00                Vehicle Maintenance - FD

02/13/2020 88592 Clark's Lawn & Garden Equip 35.96                     Parts - FD

02/13/2020 88593 Comcast Business 270.79                   Comcast Services - PW

02/13/2020 88594 General Tree Service 104.00                   Landscape Maintenance - PW

02/13/2020 88595 Harden Psychological Associates, P.C. 913.80                   Evaluations - PD

02/13/2020 88596 Knapp Construction 7,900.00                Concrete Construction - PW

02/13/2020 88597 Les Schwab Tires 327.88                   Vehicle Maintenance - PD

02/13/2020 88598 Northwest Entrance, Inc. 187.50                   RR Door Repairs - PW

02/13/2020 88599 Oak Lodge Water Services 981.84                   Water Purchases - PW

02/13/2020 88600 Office Depot 507.01                   Office Supplies - PD

02/13/2020 88601 Oregon DMV 6.00                       Driving Records - Admin

02/13/2020 88602 Pamplin Media Group 4,052.00                Newsletter Printing (2 mos) - Admin

02/13/2020 88603 Portland General Electric 5,266.55                Street Light Electric Usage - PW

02/13/2020 88604 Providence Health & Services 220.00                   Employee Physicals - Admin

02/13/2020 88605 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75                     Satellite Phone Service - PD

CHECK REGISTER FOR FEBRUARY 2020

4 - 1



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR FEBRUARY 2020

02/13/2020 88606 Shred-it USA LLC 108.30                   Shredding Service - PD

02/13/2020 88607 Sierra Springs 76.97                     Drinking Water - PD

02/13/2020 88608 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 13,081.25             Financial Services - Admin

02/13/2020 88609 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                     Data Research - PD

02/13/2020 88610 Wolfer's Home Services 119.00                   HVAC Repairs - SC

02/13/2020 88611 Gladstone Municipal Court 1,134.79                Reimburse Bank Fees - Admin

02/20/2020 88612 Aramark 136.73                   Mats/Overalls Rental - PW

02/20/2020 88613 City of Oregon City 106.50                   GIS Services - PW

02/20/2020 88614 CJIS Solutions 2,880.00                CJIS Compliant Email Accounts - PD

02/20/2020 88615 Clackamas County Finance Department 1,521.23                Planning/Research - Admin/PW

02/20/2020 88616 Comcast 50.73                     Cable - FD

02/20/2020 88617 Curtis, L. N. Co. 869.79                   Uniforms/Equipment - PD

02/20/2020 88618 Houston, Marc R 1,060.00                Physician Advisor - FD

02/20/2020 88619 R-Supply 195.08                   Paper Products - FD

02/20/2020 88620 Les Schwab Tires 487.88                   Vehicle Maintenance - PD

02/20/2020 88621 Life-Assist Inc 1,143.25                First Responder Supplies - FD

02/20/2020 88622 Local Gov't Personnel Institute 77.78                     Background Checks - PD

02/20/2020 88623 Lord & Associates Inc 2,431.75                Flagging Services - PW

02/20/2020 88624 Lori Bell 880.00                   Tourism RFP - Admin

02/20/2020 88625 Metereaders 2,204.16                Metereading - PW

02/20/2020 88626 Municipal Emergency Svcs 844.23                   Equipment - FD

02/20/2020 88627 Nancy McDonald 6,480.00                HR Consulting - Admin

02/20/2020 88628 North Clackamas County 35,150.51             Water Purchases - PW

02/20/2020 88629 Oceanid 5,000.00                Inflatable Rescue Craft - FD

02/20/2020 88630 One Call Concepts Inc 104.40                   Utility Locates - PW

02/20/2020 88631 Oregon DEQ 1,373.00                NPDES Permit - PW

02/20/2020 88632 Overhead Door of Portland 1,397.50                Repairs - FD

02/20/2020 88633 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 466.00                   Mobile Office Rental - PW

02/20/2020 88634 Sisul Engineering 4,875.00                Engineering Services - PW

02/20/2020 88635 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 2,298.10                Gasoline - PW/PD/FD/SC

02/20/2020 88636 US Bank Equipment Finance 224.46                   Copier Lease - IT

02/20/2020 88637 Val Codino Consulting 500.00                   Consulting Fee- FD

02/20/2020 88638 Water & Well Pump Services 361.00                   Well Pump Maintenance - PW

02/20/2020 88639 Water Environment Services 615.90                   Pump Maintenance - PW

02/20/2020 88640 Wire Works LLC 19,571.67             Vehicle Retrofitting - PD

02/25/2020 88641 OR Assn. of Reserve Police Officers 70.00                     Conference Reg. - PD

02/28/2020 88642 Payroll Check 3,831.29                Payroll Check

02/26/2020 88643 Axa Equi-Vest 5,478.72                Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

02/26/2020 88644 Axa EVLICO 106.00                   Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

02/26/2020 88645 CIS Trust 73,177.05             Monthly Health Insurance

02/26/2020 88646 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,112.59                GPA Union Dues

02/26/2020 88647 Equitable 1,523.02                Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

02/26/2020 88648 Gladstone Fire Department 475.00                   Fire Members House Dues

02/26/2020 88649 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 856.54                   AFSCME Union Dues

02/27/2020 88650 ACS Testing, Inc. 848.61                   Civic Building Costs - Admin

02/27/2020 88651 Airgas USA LLC 72.29                     Oxygen Cylinders - FD

02/27/2020 88652 Allstream 1,278.78                Land Lines - All Depts

02/27/2020 88653 Barney & Worth, Inc. 1,000.00                Professional Fees - Admin

02/27/2020 88654 Batteries Plus 55.88                     Batteries - FD

02/27/2020 88655 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 4,830.30                Legal Fees - Admin

02/27/2020 88656 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 778.35                   Copier Leases/Usage - IT

02/27/2020 88657 Cascade Centers, Inc. 55.20                     Employee Assistance - FD

02/27/2020 88658 Clark's Lawn & Garden Equip 53.04                     Premix Fuel/Oil - FD

02/27/2020 88659 Comcast 73.45                     Comcast Services - PW

02/27/2020 88660 Edginton Properties 375.00                   Qtrly Circuit Ct. Parking Space - PD

02/27/2020 88661 Gladstone School Dist.115 24,031.00             Annual Community School Contribution - Admin

02/27/2020 88662 Gold Wrench 1,138.38                Vehicle Maintenance - PD

02/27/2020 88663 IJS Law, LLC 1,400.00                Indigent Defense - CT

02/27/2020 88664 Life Safety Corporation 220.00                   First Responder Supplies - FD

02/27/2020 88665 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00                Apartment Rental - FD

02/27/2020 88666 Merina and Company LLP 5,100.00                Audit Services - Admin

02/27/2020 88667 Mr. Belvedere's Janitorial 1,630.00                Janitorial Service - PD/SC/PW/Admin

02/27/2020 88668 Oregon City Police 960.00                   Background Checks - PD

02/27/2020 88669 P & C Construction 1,332,569.00        Civic Building Costs - Admin

4 - 2



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR FEBRUARY 2020

02/27/2020 88670 PBS Engineering & Environmental Inc. 568.75                   Civic Building Costs - Admin

02/27/2020 88671 Pitney Bowes 2,715.05                Postage Refill - PD/FD/PW/Admin

02/27/2020 88672 Shiels Obletz Johnsen 11,464.10             Civic Building Costs - Admin

02/27/2020 88673 United States Postal Service 1,043.57                Newsletter Postage - Admin

02/27/2020 88674 Water Environment Services 96,901.48             Monthly Sewer Billing - PW

Total General Fund Checks: 1,928,071.43        

02/27/2020 5516 Merina and Company LLP 15,000.00             Audit Services - Admin

Total Urban Renewal Checks 15,000.00             

February 2020 Checks 1,943,071.43$      

4 - 3



CHECK REGISTER FOR MARCH 2020

Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

03/03/2020 88675 - 88677 UB Refund Checks 272.06                UB Refund Checks

03/09/2020 88678 Alexin Analytical Laboratories 220.00                Drinking Water Tests - PW

03/09/2020 88679 Aloha Produce Inc. 27.99                  Produce - SC

03/09/2020 88680 Aramark 136.73                Mat/Overall Rental - PW

03/09/2020 88681 Beloof & Haines 3,090.00             Municipal Court Judge - CT

03/09/2020 88682 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 360.00                Landscape Maintenance - SC

03/09/2020 88683 Brian Lowry Trucking LLC 350.87                Materials Delivery - PW

03/09/2020 88684 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 374.46                First Aid Supplies - Admin/SC/PD/PW

03/09/2020 88685 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 2,325.00             Hazardous Tree Removal - PW

03/09/2020 88686 Clackamas Auto Parts Inc 5.13                     Supplies - FD

03/09/2020 88687 Clackamas County Finance Department 12,453.84          Dispatch/Ammo/Telecom - FD/PD/IT

03/09/2020 88688 Clackamas ESD 1,684.23             Offsite Storage - IT

03/09/2020 88689 Consolidated Supply Co. 1,036.85             Tapping Machine Parts - PW

03/09/2020 88690 Curtis, L. N. Co. 2,410.07             Uniforms/Safety Equip - PD

03/09/2020 88691 Ecolab Institutional Inc. 202.53                Cleaning Supplies - SC

03/09/2020 88692 Jal Duncan Photography 17.00                  Portrait - PD

03/09/2020 88693 Life-Assist Inc 354.53                LifePak Battery - FD

03/09/2020 88694 Lord & Associates Inc 1,862.50             Flagging - PW

03/09/2020 88695 Lundquist Legal, LLC 3,090.00             Prosecutor Services - CT

03/09/2020 88696 Midwest Tape 3,561.65             Non Print Items (09/19 - 11/19) LIB

03/09/2020 88697 Northwest Natural Gas 1,523.65             P-Card Payment - All Depts.

03/09/2020 88698 Oregon Department of State Lands 250.00                Dock Permit - PW

03/09/2020 88699 P & C Construction 32,906.00          Waterline Replacement Design - PW

03/09/2020 88700 Paramount Pest Control Inc 208.00                Pest Control - PW

03/09/2020 88701 Portland General Electric 7,536.84             Electric Usage - All Depts.

03/09/2020 88702 Sierra Springs 198.33                Drinking Water - PD/Admin

03/09/2020 88703 Smith Crane 1,122.00             Crane Use - PW

03/09/2020 88704 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 5,390.43             Gasoline - PD/FD/PW/SC

03/09/2020 88705 Verizon Wireless 2,813.15             Cell Phones - All Depts

03/09/2020 88706 PGE Reissue(Ck. 88701 Voided) 7,536.84             Electric Usage - All Depts.

03/10/2020 ACH US Bank  27,466.96          P-Card Payment - All Depts.

03/12/2020 88707 Brown & Caldwell 2,246.75             Professional Fees - PW

03/12/2020 88708 Clackamas Fire District #1 2,647.76             Vehicle Maintenance - FD

03/12/2020 88709 Home Depot Pro Institutional 168.83                Janitorial Supplies - SC

03/12/2020 88710 Kittelson & Associates 732.29                Professional Fees - PW

03/12/2020 88711 Medline Industries, Inc. 555.12                First Responder Supplies - FD

03/12/2020 88712 Office Depot 1,305.23             Office Supplies - PD/FD/CT/Admin

03/12/2020 88713 Pacific Office Automation Inc 211.85                Copier Lease/Usage - IT

03/12/2020 88714 Pioneer Animal Hospital 214.40                K9 Healthcare - PD

03/16/2020 88715 Nancy McDonald 6,120.00             Professional Fees - Admin

03/17/2020 88716 Across the Street Productions 246.00                Support & Renewal Fee - PD

03/17/2020 88717 ACS Testing, Inc. 439.53                Civic Center Costs - Admin

03/17/2020 88718 Alexander Saranchuk 128.63                UB Refund Replacement - PW

03/17/2020 88719 Aramark 127.35                Mat/Overall Rental - PW

03/17/2020 88720 Backflow Management Inc 2,385.00             Letters/Testing - PW

03/17/2020 88721 Bateman Community Living 666.88                Frozen Meals/Supplies - SC

03/17/2020 88722 BMS Technologies 2,151.90             UB Printing/Mailing - PW

03/17/2020 88723 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 127.10                UB Online Payment Processing - PW

03/17/2020 88724 Buel's Impressions Printing 50.00                  Business Card Printing - PW

03/17/2020 88725 City of Estacada 72.00                  Clackamas Cities Dinner - Admin

03/17/2020 88726 Comcast 82.41                  Comcast Services - IT

03/17/2020 88727 Comcast Business 270.79                Comcast Services - PW

03/17/2020 88728 Covanta Energy, LLC 34.16                  Contraband Disposal - PD

03/17/2020 88729 Dexon Computer, Inc 535.00                Computer Supplies - IT

03/17/2020 88730 Ed's Mower & Saw Shoppe 99.95                  Supplies - FD

4 - 4



CHECK REGISTER FOR MARCH 2020

Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

03/17/2020 88731 Enerspect Medical Solutions 1,608.75             First Responder Supplies - FD

03/17/2020 88732 Ferguson Waterworks #3011 184.10                Sewer System Supplies - PW

03/17/2020 88733 Gold Wrench 1,179.20             Vehicle Maintenance - PD

03/17/2020 88734 Harbor Freight Tools 14.96                  Parts - FD

03/17/2020 88735 Home Depot 101.62                Cleaning Supplies - FD

03/17/2020 88736 Houston, Marc R 1,060.00             Physician Advisor - FD

03/17/2020 88737 IJS Law, LLC 300.00                Indigent Defense - CT

03/17/2020 88738 In and Out Auto Care LLC 917.41                Vehicle Maintenance - SC

03/17/2020 88739 Life Safety Corporation 237.00                First Responder Supplies - FD

03/17/2020 88740 Life-Assist Inc 2,589.08             First Responder Supplies - FD

03/17/2020 88741 Mr. Belvedere's Janitorial 1,630.00             Janitorial Services - PW

03/17/2020 88742 North Clackamas County 34,323.31          Water Usage - PW

03/17/2020 88743 Oak Lodge Water Services 86,594.76          Water Usage/Sewer Billing - PW

03/17/2020 88744 One Call Concepts Inc 82.80                  Utility Locates - PW

03/17/2020 88745 Oregon Association of Chiefs of Police 150.00                Membership Renewal - PD

03/17/2020 88746 Oregon DMV 10.00                  Driving Records - PD/Admin

03/17/2020 88747 Oregon Patrol Service 620.00                Courtroom Security - CT

03/17/2020 88748 P & C Construction 1,571,501.00     Civic Center Costs - Admin

03/17/2020 88749 Pacific Int-R-Tek 730.00                Pipeline Video Services - PW

03/17/2020 88750 PACWEST Machinery LLC 190.00                Tymco Training Class - PW

03/17/2020 88751 Pamplin Media Group 362.61                Public Notice Publication

03/17/2020 88752 Petty Cash for the Benefit of Sr. Center 30.91                  Petty Cash - SC

03/17/2020 88753 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Svcs. 483.60                Postage Meter Rental - All Depts

03/17/2020 88754 PORAC Legal Defense Fund 325.00                Legal Defense Ins. - PD

03/17/2020 88755 Satcom Global Ltd. 43.10                  Satellite Phone Service - PD

03/17/2020 88756 SeaWestern 875.00                Annual Compressor Maint - FD

03/17/2020 88757 SHI International Corp. 804.57                Software Licenses - IT

03/17/2020 88758 Shiels Obletz Johnsen 8,108.95             Civic Center Costs - Admin

03/17/2020 88759 Shred-it USA LLC 108.30                Shredding Service - PD

03/17/2020 88760 Sisul Engineering 5,961.68             Professional Fees - PW

03/17/2020 88761 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 11,557.50          Financial Consulting - Admin

03/17/2020 88762 Solutions Yes 14.24                  Copier Usage - IT

03/17/2020 88763 Sonsray Machinery LLC 956.01                Equipment Maintenance - PW

03/17/2020 88764 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 2,689.76             Gasoline - PD/PW/SC

03/17/2020 88765 SymbolArts, LLC 125.00                Badges - PD

03/17/2020 88766 TLC Carpet Cleaning 75.00                  Carpet Cleaning - FD

03/17/2020 88767 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                  Data Research - PD

03/17/2020 88768 US Bank Equipment Finance 224.46                Copier Lease - IT

03/17/2020 88769 Val Codino Consulting 500.00                Consulting Fee - FD

03/17/2020 88770 Water Environment Services 225.88                Pump Station Maintenance - PW

03/17/2020 88771 Wire Works LLC 84.42                  Vehicle Maintenance - PD

03/31/2020 88772 Payroll Checks 4,129.06             Payroll Checks

03/27/2020 88773 Alexin Analytical Laboratories 200.00                Drinking Water Tests - PW

03/27/2020 88774 Allstream 1,278.78             Landlines - All Depts.

03/27/2020 88775 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 3,486.80             Legal Fees - Admin

03/27/2020 88776 Beloof & Haines 3,090.00             Municipal Court Judge - CT

03/27/2020 88777 Buel's Impressions Printing 260.00                Annual Report Printing - PD

03/27/2020 88778 CalPortland Co 67.50                  Dump Fees - PW

03/27/2020 88779 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 1,037.42             Coper Leases/Usage - IT

03/27/2020 88780 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 1,317.75             First Aid Supplies - Admin/SC/PD/PW

03/27/2020 88781 Clackamas County Finance Department 205,715.53        E Clarendon/Planning/Ammo - PW/Admin/PD

03/27/2020 88782 Clackamas Fire District #1 53.84                  Vehicle Maintenance - FD

03/27/2020 88783 Clark's Lawn & Garden Equip 13.94                  Parts - FD

03/27/2020 88784 Comcast 73.45                  Internet - PD

03/27/2020 88785 Curtis, L. N. Co. 12.00                  Name badge - PD

03/27/2020 88786 Fibernet 12,596.60          Fiber Extension - PW

4 - 5



CHECK REGISTER FOR MARCH 2020

Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

03/27/2020 88787 Gold Wrench 1,667.26             Vehicle Maintenance - PD

03/27/2020 88788 Harbor Freight Tools 64.43                  Supplies - FD

03/27/2020 88789 Jill Tate 210.00                Transcription - Admin

03/27/2020 88790 Jim Smith Excavating Inc 240.00                Dump Fees - PW

03/27/2020 88791 Johnson Controls 2,071.00             Fire Ext. Inspections - All Depts.

03/27/2020 88792 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00             Apartment Lease - FD

03/27/2020 88793 Metereaders 2,204.16             Metereading - PW

03/27/2020 88794 Northside Ford 41,391.69          New Vehicle - PW

03/27/2020 88795 Northwest Safety Clean 346.65                Equipment Maintenance - FD

03/27/2020 88796 Office Depot 257.57                Office Supplies - PD/Admin

03/27/2020 88797 Owen Equipment Company 398.00                Vactor Training - PW

03/27/2020 88798 Pacific Int-R-Tek 635.00                Pipeline Video Services - PW

03/27/2020 88799 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 466.00                Mobile Office Rental - PW

03/27/2020 88800 Portland General Electric 5,852.53             Street Light Electricity - PW

03/27/2020 88801 Portland Road & Driveway Co., Inc. 180.00                Dump Fees - PW

03/27/2020 88802 Proforce Law Enforcement 480.00                Holsters - PD

03/27/2020 88803 SeaWestern 208.00                Equipment Maintenance - FD

03/27/2020 88804 Sonsray Machinery LLC 3,310.34             Vehicle Mainteance - PW

03/27/2020 88805 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 3,235.10             Gasoline - PD/FD/PW/SC

03/27/2020 88806 United States Postal Service 1,043.57             Newsletter Postage - Admin

03/30/2020 88807 Axa Equi-Vest 5,478.72             Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

03/30/2020 88808 Axa EVLICO 106.00                Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

03/30/2020 88809 CIS Trust 70,264.64          Monthly Health Insurance

03/30/2020 88810 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,112.59             GPA Union Dues

03/30/2020 88811 Equitable 1,440.31             Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

03/30/2020 88812 Gladstone Fire Department 475.00                Fire Members House Dues

03/30/2020 88813 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 873.93                AFSCME Union Dues

Total General Fund Checks: 2,258,456.71$  

Total Urban Renewal Checks -$                     

March 2020 Checks 2,258,456.71$  

4 - 6



5



Attorneys: July, 2019 Aug, 2019 Sept, 2019 Oct, 2019 Nov, 2019 Dec, 2019 Totals

City Charter -$                -$               -$               -$                -$             -$             -$                 
Elections -                   -                 -                 1,608.50        -               422.20        2,030.70         
Finance 305.50            141.73          -                 -                  -               54.00           501.23             
General 70.50              -                 -                 6.20                540.50        205.15        822.35             

Civic Center Project 258.50            1,833.00       352.50          -                  70.50           775.50        3,290.00         
          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   
Governance/City Council 376.00            70.50             329.00          188.00           258.50        94.00           1,316.00         
          Meeting Attendance 837.92            767.42          767.42          1,049.42        837.92        814.42        5,074.52         
Intergovernmental 94.00              2,453.00       2,239.40       2,711.88        446.50        -               7,944.78         
          Meeting Attendance 808.51            1,296.18       -                 2,552.70        -               -               4,657.39         
Land Use/ Community Development 963.50            1,104.09       188.00          352.50           -               -               2,608.09         
          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   
Parks & Recreation 23.50              -                 -                 -                  -               -               23.50               
Personnel/Labor 112.50            1,690.10       67.50             -                  -               -               1,870.10         
          AFSCME -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   
         City Administration -                   -                 -                 123.30           188.00        -               311.30             
Public Records & Meetings -                   -                 -                 47.00              -               -               47.00               
Public Safety 180.00            -                 -                 -                  -               -               180.00             
Public Works -                   258.50          305.50          -                  -               -               564.00             
Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   
Risk Management/Litigation 376.45            382.00          97.50             70.50              23.50           -               949.95             
Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   
Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Total 4,406.88$      9,996.52$    4,346.82$    8,710.00$      2,365.42$  2,365.27$  32,190.91$     
(pmt on 12/05/19)

Attorneys: Jan, 2020 Feb, 2020 Mar, 2020 Apr, 2020 May, 2020 June, 2020
Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                -$                 
Elections 431.90            2,462.60         
Finance 23.50              524.73             
General 775.50            1,597.85         

Civic Center Project -                   3,290.00         
          Meeting Attendance 696.80            696.80             
Governance/City Council 522.00            1,838.00         
          Meeting Attendance 1,910.60         6,985.12         
Intergovernmental -                   7,944.78         
         Meeting Attendance -                   4,657.39         
Land Use/ Community Development -                   2,608.09         
          Meeting Attendance -                   -                   
Parks & Recreation -                   23.50               
Personnel/Labor 23.50              1,893.60         
          AFSCME -                   -                   
         City Administration -                   311.30             
Public Records & Meetings -                   47.00               
Public Safety 94.00              274.00             
Public Works 94.00              658.00             
Real Property Transactions -                   -                   
Risk Management/Litigation 258.50            1,208.45         
Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                   
Urban Renewal -                   -                   

Total 4,830.30$      -$               -$               -$                -$             -$             37,021.21$     

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 1



Attorneys: July, 2019 Aug, 2019 Sept, 2019 Oct, 2019 Nov, 2019 Dec, 2019 Totals

City Charter -$                -$              -$              -$                -$            -$            -$                 

Elections -                   -                 -                 1,608.50        -               422.20        2,030.70         

Finance 305.50            141.73          -                 -                  -               54.00          501.23             

General 70.50              -                 -                 6.20                540.50        205.15        822.35             

Civic Center Project 258.50            1,833.00       352.50          -                  70.50          775.50        3,290.00         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Governance/City Council 376.00            70.50            329.00          188.00           258.50        94.00          1,316.00         

          Meeting Attendance 837.92            767.42          767.42          1,049.42        837.92        814.42        5,074.52         

Intergovernmental 94.00              2,453.00       2,239.40       2,711.88        446.50        -               7,944.78         

          Meeting Attendance 808.51            1,296.18       -                 2,552.70        -               -               4,657.39         

Land Use/ Community Development 963.50            1,104.09       188.00          352.50           -               -               2,608.09         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Parks & Recreation 23.50              -                 -                 -                  -               -               23.50               

Personnel/Labor 112.50            1,690.10       67.50            -                  -               -               1,870.10         

          AFSCME -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

         City Administration -                   -                 -                 123.30           188.00        -               311.30             

Public Records & Meetings -                   -                 -                 47.00              -               -               47.00               

Public Safety 180.00            -                 -                 -                  -               -               180.00             

Public Works -                   258.50          305.50          -                  -               -               564.00             

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Risk Management/Litigation 376.45            382.00          97.50            70.50              23.50          -               949.95             

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                 -                  -               -               -                   

Total 4,406.88$      9,996.52$    4,346.82$    8,710.00$     2,365.42$  2,365.27$  32,190.91$    

(pmt on 12/05/19)

Attorneys: Jan, 2020 Feb, 2020 Mar, 2020 Apr, 2020 May, 2020 June, 2020

Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                -$              -$                 

Elections 431.90            -                 2,462.60         

Finance 23.50              -                 524.73             

General 775.50            258.50          1,856.35         

Civic Center Project -                   705.00          3,995.00         

          Meeting Attendance 696.80            -                 696.80             

Governance/City Council 522.00            94.00            1,932.00         

          Meeting Attendance 1,910.60         767.30          7,752.42         

Intergovernmental -                   638.00          8,582.78         

         Meeting Attendance -                   -                 4,657.39         

Land Use/ Community Development -                   -                 2,608.09         

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                   

Parks & Recreation -                   94.00            117.50             

Personnel/Labor 23.50              70.50            1,964.10         

          AFSCME -                   -                 -                   

         City Administration -                   -                 311.30             

Public Records & Meetings -                   -                 47.00               

Public Safety 94.00              846.00          1,120.00         

Public Works 94.00              -                 658.00             

Real Property Transactions -                   -                 -                   

Risk Management/Litigation 258.50            13.50            1,221.95         

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                   

Total 4,830.30$      3,486.80$    -$              -$                -$            -$            40,508.01$    

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 2



6



1 
 

     
 

 
   

Staff Report for the Month of  
 

March 2020 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Report Date : March 31, 2020 
To  : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator  
Copy  : Mayor and City Council 
From  : Jim Whynot, Public Works Director 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
WATER DIVISION  installed a two inch meter and service line for our Public Works wash rack after the  
contractor installed the new two inch service to the meter.  This was done in conjunction with the Civic 
Center work and the Watts Street water improvements. 

 

 

 

 

 

We installed a sample station at our main intake 
meter in order to allow BMI a sampling source at 
the entry point of our water distribution system. 

Photo left  

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 1



2 
 

We are pleased to report that the Watts Street water tie-in associated with the Civic Center project took 
place early in March. The line was tested at the blow off, and the water quality reports came back 
clean, so that section is officially tied in to our public infrastructure now 

 
STORMWATER.  All the stormwater improvements for the Civic Center are in the ground now.  We 
CCTV’d the stormwater lines for deflection tests to determine that all the lines remained intact during 
construction and backfill.  All systems go!  
 
 
SEWER DIVISION  discovered at least fifty feet of bad pipe on Beatrice Avenue.  This stretch of line 
also had no manhole access.  Public Works crew installed a clean out and eliminated that entire section 
of crumbled pipe that has been contributing to our I & I issues with DEQ.   The Beatrice cleanout 
installation will also play a key role in bypassing flows during construction of the W. Clackamas Sewer 
Replacement Project, which is currently in the design phase.  We are making good progress in reducing 
I & I, but we have many more miles of pipeline to assess.  Photo below.  
 

 
 

6 - 2



3 
 

STREETS 
DIVISION has 
been monitoring 
for flaggers, lane 
closures, project 
management, 
and responding 
up to four or five 
times a day for 
calls for 
inspections with 
the ongoing Civic 
Center project.  
We have done 
our best to keep 
the neighbors 
and business 
owners apprised 
and keeping the 
streets open 
while the work 
continues.     
Photo left.  
 
 

 
 
 
We are also continuing regular maintenance street patching as weather allows.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Our street sign replacement 
project continues.  We are 
focusing on replacing the worst 
signs first.  Photo right.  
 
  

6 - 3



4 
 

 
 
 
 
Constant oversight and 
construction standard 
reviews have required a lot 
of time for our department 
and our City Engineer as 
current projects are being 
wrapped up.  This picture 
shows final detailing on 
Clarendon Street paving and 
inspections.  
Photo left.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ROW inspections require continual 
follow-up and oversight to ensure 
entities using our rights of way are 
properly repairing and maintaining 
the areas they are using under our 
ROW licensing agreements.   Photo 
right is a drive-by for progress status, 
still awaiting completion and final 
inspection. 
 
  

6 - 4



5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Photo left shows 
properly completed  
and inspected right of 
way work by PGE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Compare the above photo to previous year’s work with no 
ROW oversite or inspection.  Example right.   
 
 
  

6 - 5



6 
 

PARKS DIVISION is gearing up for spring.  We are now soliciting hires for our summer seasonal 
employees, which help us take care of the parks during the busy summer season in the most cost 
effective manner.  The use of seasonal employees frees up our skilled journeyman utility workers to 
focus on the serious business at hand with our infrastructure issues.  With the unforeseen onslaught of 
COVID-19, parks bathrooms and playgrounds have been closed and taped off for sanitation purposes.   
 
 
FLEET AND FACILITIES DIVISION took possession of a new pickup truck as part of our fleet 
replacement policy.   
 
 
ADMINISTRATION: 

• Working with WES to update our IGA   
• Meeting with Oak Lodge Water Services to update and clarify our IGA. 
• Working with a QRF to contract for city-wide janitorial contract. 
• Ongoing Planning and Development regarding new construction and reconstruction. 
• Continuing inspections on open ROW permits.  
• Preparing to solicit bids for dredging Meldrum Bar boat channel. 
• Continuing administering the ODFW and OSMB Meldrum Bar dredging grant, tracking staff time 

and process.     
• Ongoing Civic Center progress is moving forward to completion.   
• Monitor progress on DEQ MAO requirements. 
• Trolley Trail Feasibility Study is complete.  We are now awaiting funding for the design process, 

with hopes of construction soon after.   
• Calculating SDCs for private development, which requires plan reviews.  
• Working with Clackamas County on current and future private development projects. 
• Continuing to collect information on our water loss report, as require by the State.  
• Ongoing management of the ROW permit closeouts regarding the companies using our rights of 

way.  We continue to discover many unresolved issues and incomplete job sites requiring 
multiple inspections by Public Works and requiring administrative follow up to resolve.     

• Moving forward with soliciting quotes for repair and painting the exterior of the Senior Center.   
• Working with consultant and structural engineer to determine the soundness of our Public Works 

shop building for possible remodel vs. new construction. 
• Working with City Engineer on W. Clackamas sewer line design.  
• Preparing to impliment the E. Clackamas one way street project. 

 
 

Time is the most valuable thing a man can spend.          
…Theophrastus. 

 

6 - 6



1 
 

     

 

 

   
Staff Report for the Month of  

 
April 2020 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Report Date : April 30, 2020 
To  : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator  
Copy  : Mayor and City Council 
From  : Jim Whynot, Public Works Director 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

WATER DIVISION 

Covid-19 hasn’t altered operations in our utility departments as 

water lines still break, leak and need to be repaired or replaced. 

 

Water leak repair at 1420 Windsor Dr. which uncovered defective 

pipe that had multiple holes, which have been leaking for a long 

time undetected.  These repairs help to reduce the city’s water loss 

little by little. 

 

 

     

 

 

Service line installation at 215 W. Hereford St., the site of a new home 

being built by a long time Gladstone resident.  The Water Dept. 

abandoned the old water line which did not meet the city standards and 

installed a new service line. 

                                      

6 - 7



2 
 

           
 

 

SEWER DIVISION 

The crew worked on preparing for the 2020 slurry project.  Part 

of this process includes uncovering missing manholes, water 

valve boxes, sewer cleanouts etc. We are also raising low 

structures and replacing damaged structures, this minimizes 

digging through the newly laid slurry.   

 

 

 

         

In addition, Spartan Environmental is in town performing CCTV camera inspections on various problematic sewer 

lines.  They’re also locating lines in which we were unable to find so that they can be added to our GIS mapping 

system.  We continue to update our GIS system regularly with sewer As-Builts and recently completed our largest 

update of these records to date, including the addition of the 2019 aerial photos.  The GIS is an invaluable resource 

for residents, contractors and utility crews; check out this helpful tool the next time you’re on the city website.  

 

Our partnership with WES focusing on reducing the city’s sewer I&I is moving forward.  Currently the project is in 

the engineering/planning phases and we are optimistic about the outlook of continuing to reduce I&I and SSO’s.   

 

 

STORMWATER DIVISION 

Working on our NPDES Storm Water TMDL Implementation Plan revisions for DEQ.  This stormwater plan focuses 

on controlling temperatures in our rivers and streams.  This plan is normally submitted every five years.   

 

Assessment and feasibility of a future project to remove a catch basin from the sanitary sewer on the 300 block of 

E. Arlington St.  Removal of this catch basin will significantly help with our SSO’s. 

 

 

6 - 8



3 
 

STREETS DIVISION      

Preparing for the 2020 Slurry Seal project, road prep is a very 

important part of the process.  We are discussing options with 

paving contractors for pre slurry road repairs to insure we have a 

quality outcome with the slurry project.  The city will also be working 

with the slurry contractor on an additional project on E. Clackamas 

Blvd., this project will include safety improvements, ADA compliant 

access at the intersect of Cross & Ames Park, new slurry seal, new 

striping and enhanced one-way signage in the area.  

 

 

 

 

 

ROW inspections continue daily and we are happy that some long overdue 

sidewalk repairs have finally been completed.  The ROW permit program 

has been under Public Works for approximately 2 years, we have been 

working diligently to hold contractors and utility companies accountable for 

the damage they cause to the city’s ROW.  This picture shows one of our 

long overdue success stories, PGE finally fixed a damaged sidewalk after 3 

years from the original repair.  Inspections and administration efforts are 

daily parts of ROW management.  The street dept. is also working to 

maintain the city’s responsibilities of managing our ROW’s by mowing our 

ROW that are in need, which are abundant this time of year. 

 

 

 

PARKS DIVISION      

 

Although some access to parks is being restricted we’re 

experiencing record amounts of foot traffic in the parks city wide.  

Regular maintenance rounds plus increased sanitation practices 

are keeping staff busy.  The pandemic has prevented seasonal 

staff from being brought on, they would normally be handling 

these types of tasks.  The grass is growing fast right now with 

the seasonal mixture of sunshine and rain which has required 

additional man power to keep up on the work the past few 

weeks.  

Another sign of the season, repairs to the irrigation well at 

Meldrum bar have been completed. 

 

 

6 - 9



4 
 

 

 

Unfortunately, vandalism such as graffiti has also been 

on the rise in our parks, removal of such unsightly 

vandalism requires extensive labor hours.  Many times 

the areas we restore are tagged again by vandals in 

less than a week.  

 

 

 

FACILITIES AND FLEET DIVISION 

 
 

 Fleet services have begun on our seasonal equipment; we have started to prep all our equipment for the 

summer season.  

 Two of our older vehicles have costly mechanical issues which has caused them to be moved out of 

service.  Staff is currently in the process of equipping a new replacement service truck for the parks dept. 

 A thorough accounting of our fleet vehicles and equipment was completed, documenting serial numbers, 

model numbers, purchase price (when available) and replacement costs.      
 

 

Facilities has been working to assist with the fine tuning of the Civic Center, helping move items from the old City 

Hall to the new one, installing Bleed Kits and assisting with some general items as requested. During this time of 

Covid-19, facilities has increased sanitizing our high touch areas to three times a week in hopes to reduce risk to all 

employees. 

Seasonal HVAC services are being coordinated for all city facilities, except the new Civic Center.  Emergency 

generator services and testing are also being scheduled. 

 

Repairs to the exterior of the Gladstone Senior Center have 

been completed which will allow us to move forward with the 

exterior painting project.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relocation of the ballot box from the corner of 

Portland Ave. & Dartmouth St. to its new home 

at the new Gladstone Civic Center.  A sign has  

also been placed at the old location informing  

voters of the new location.  Public Works worked with 

county and city staff to insure a smooth transition. 
 

 

 

 

6 - 10



5 
 

Public Works crews have been working together to 

install our interim wash down facility that will replace 

the one lost to the Watts St. improvements.  Crews 

worked together to create an eco-lock wall, install 

new storm drains with modern storm inlet structures 

and sumps to improve our storm water quality.  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

During this project our Journeyman crew member had the  

opportunity to work with and train our newer, less experienced  

crew member’s.  Offering valuable trade insight without the 

 pressures of being on a public worksite. 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 

 Calculating SDCs for private & commercial development, which requires plan reviews on items other than a 

single family residence.  

 Working with Clackamas County and Sisul Engineering to manage current and upcoming private and 

commercial development projects. 

 Ongoing discussions to improve process and procedure between the city and county, regarding private and 

commercial development projects.  

 Facilitating dept. reviews for building permits and signage permits for release letters to Clackamas County. 

 Working with WES to update our IGA   

 Working with Oak Lodge Water Services to update and clarify our IGA. 

 Monitoring Meldrum Bar Dredging project, updates to city website, ORPIN and Plan-holders list (daily 

update).  Bid opening scheduled for May 14, 2020. 

 Continuing administering the ODFW and OSMB Meldrum Bar dredging grant, tracking staff time and 

process.     

 Monitor progress on DEQ MAO requirements. 

 Continuing to collect information on our water loss report, as require by the State.  

 Ongoing management of the ROW permit closeouts regarding the companies using our rights of way.  We 

continue to discover many unresolved issues and incomplete job sites requiring multiple inspections by 

Public Works and requiring administrative follow up to resolve.     

6 - 11



6 
 

 Working with consultant and structural engineer to determine the soundness of our Public Works shop 

building for possible remodel vs. new construction. 

 Working with City Engineer on W. Clackamas sewer line design.  

 Preparing to impliment the E. Clackamas one way street project. 

 Preparing contract and other required items for the city slurry seal project. 

 Crew time management, processing of daily time tracking sheets, which allow our dept. to manage and 

budget our time accordingly.   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

“In the middle of difficulty lies opportunity” 
 

-Albert Einstein 

    

6 - 12



6 - 13



6 - 14



6 - 15



6 - 16



6 - 17



6 - 18



6 - 19



6 - 20



6 - 21



6 - 22



6 - 23



6 - 24



6 - 25



6 - 26



6 - 27



6 - 28



6 - 29



6 - 30



6 - 31



6 - 32



6 - 33



6 - 34



6 - 35



6 - 36



6 - 37



6 - 38



6 - 39



6 - 40



6 - 41



6 - 42



6 - 43



Gladstone Fire Department 
Monthly Report: April 2020 

 
 
Report Date:  May 5, 2020 
To: City Administrator Jacque Betz  
Cc: City Council 
From: Fire Chief Rick Huffman 
 
Gladstone Firefighters were dispatched on 155 emergency responses in April as reported by C-COM 
911 Dispatch Center (this report includes 7 ambulance only transports within our city). Some of our 
notable and critical responses are listed in the below table: 
 

 
 

Pandemic operations continue to impact the fire department. We have completed additional EMS 
training for responders and as Fire Chief and Emergency Manager, I meet multiple times a week to 
stay informed of operations, logistics and planning to ensure the safety or our responders and the 
city. We have been able to maintain staffing (with some overtime impacts) and PPE supply is 
adequate but a surge and long term use is being planned for.  
 
Another effect of the pandemic is the loss of the AMR lifeguards at High Rocks. There are too many 
impacts on getting this program renewed under current conditions. Ironically, the presence of 
lifeguards was not to promote swimming but to identify a very dangerous section of the river. It is 
hoped that the unintended shortfall of the lifeguard program makes visitors even more aware of 
the hazards of the water. That said, the Gladstone Fire Department water rescue capability along 
with the regional water rescue consortium is still response ready. 
 
It is exciting to see the opening of the new Civic Center. We will miss the ease of walking a few 
steps to go to City Hall, but the professionalism for the city is reflected in the new building (yes, we 
miss the Police being next door!). 
 
Finally, I have implemented a Virtual Reality (VR) program to meet online in environments that 
allow for fire simulations, Officer training and staff meetings. This program was developed to be 
launched this summer but we are able to use it now to help continue meetings and training in 
pandemic conditions. So far this technology has been an exceptional addition to fire officer 
development. More to follow on this soon! 
 
Rick Huffman, Fire Chief 

6 - 44



 
The following are reports from your Fire Department Command Staff: 

 
Michael Funk 
Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal 
 
Fire Investigations-  

 Investigated a residential fire April 3, with fire cause determined to be 
accidental. Area of origin located in the attic space in the area of a bathroom 
ceiling fan. Structural damage and clean-up costs are estimated in the $50,000-
dollar range.   

 Attend Grand Jury to discuss fire investigation of the Dec. 24, 2018 house fire. 
 

Business for Planning Commission and Clack. Co. building comments-    
 Commented to Clack. Co. on re-build of Hereford home repairing fire damage. 
 Comments to the County regarding retaining wall at residence on Dogwood Ct. 

and for new solar panels on Cornell residence. 
  

Business Inspections and development proposal reviews- 
 Contacted management at Somerset Lodge regarding a series of false alarms. 

Met with Wayne to discuss my concerns. Wayne advised the system was being 
tended to, we will be working out a time to inspect the facility. 

 Assist Clack. Co. building inspector during final inspection of the new civic 
center. Discussed minor building concerns with Chief Huffman. C of O issued 
4-10-2020.  

 Research permit history of Port. Ave business remodel w/owner. Copy report 
to chief.  

 
Education events –  

 Reviewed “Close Before You Doze” Pub. Ed. materials and produced an article for the 
May newsletter. Newsletter included “Close Before You Doze” -You-tube link and a 3- 
picture spread of how effective a closed door can be.   

 
Training events-  

 Completed target solution training covering interior and exterior water application, 
legacy fuels -vs- modern fuels, and fire dynamics. 

 
Meetings-  

 Attend Command staff meeting April 29th operational updates related to COVID, fleet 
discussions, budget concerns and new office and station spaces.  
 

Miscellaneous:  
 Set up new probationary firefighters with Active 911.  
 Work extensively on dept. pay roll this month.  

 
_ _ 

6 - 45



 
Deputy Chief Randy Hopperstad 
Logistical Support 
 
Clothing: Continue to order distribute and inventory all types of uniforms for members as 
needed. Outfitted 4 new firefighters with wild land gear so they are ready for brush fires that 
may happen. Supplied Battalion Chief Vroman with the proper badge, bugles and name tag for 
his temporary assignment during the Covid event. 
 
Radio’s and Pagers: Continued with work for the new tap out system in the station and are about 
85% complete. 
 
Meetings:  Due to Covid 19 all meetings were cancelled or held on zoom. Command staff 
meeting took place at the new City Hall with proper spacing for the four of us. 
 
Building Maintenance:  I changed all combinations on door locks on all Fire Dept. buildings as 
several members have retired. 
 
Logistics: Thanks to Reece Mayo at Costco he allowed us to purchase a pallet of bottled water so 
we have a supply if there is a need city wide please let Chief Huffman know if you have a need. I 
am still purchasing Covid items as needed. We had a problem with our commercial vacuum and I 
had it repaired. Conducted an Insurance audit of all Fire Dept rolling stock and submitted to City 
recorder Tami Bannick.  Station shopping as needed. 

_ _ 
 
Battalion Chief Tighe Vroman 
Training & EMS Division 
 
Training: 
 
Fire training continues to be restricted by pandemic conditions, but I am happy to report that we 
have been doing an excellent job with online and small group training opportunities. There were a 
couple online UL/NIST fire training offerings via Target Solutions during the month of April. The 
duty crew personnel and Shift Captains have been doing an excellent job performing hands on skill 
training over the past month! Between Probationary Firefighter training, A/O candidate training 
and general Firefighter I & II skill training, the duty crews have been making great use of their shift 
time to keep skills up. Please keep up the great work with getting training done. 
 
Chief Huffman has been using the Virtual Reality (VR) platform to hold Captain meetings and 
perform some limited officer and post incident analysis training. VR has seen a lot more use and 
acceptance nationally with the pandemic conditions, infection control, and social distancing. 
Locally, Gladstone Fire is one of few agencies across the Pacific Northwest using VR and we are 
involved with some very cutting edge stuff. It is very exciting to be a part of and is something we 
should be proud of! So far it has been working very well and has been well received among GFD 
personnel who are “beta testing”. As the Shift Captains become more familiar with how this 
works, look for these opportunities to expand to Chief Officers, Lieutenants and AICs. The goal is 

6 - 46



that VR will be a training platform we can use for meeting and training for all personnel that will 
supplement our existing training once we are outside of pandemic conditions. 
 
If you have a specific training need that you are trying to accomplish, but are having difficulty 
between duty shift scheduling or pandemic restrictions, please come talk with me. We may be 
able to discuss some options to continue forward progress during pandemic restrictions. Looking 
forward to the month of May, we will focus on wildland fire and water rescue refresher training 
(that time is fast approaching again). I will be putting out some online lecture style training on 
Target Solutions with some hands-on skill training to be accomplished on shift. 
 
Emergency Medical Services: 
 
Emergency medical operations, both pandemic and regular, continue to be the focus of the 
majority of my efforts. Thankfully, Oregon as a State has done a good job with disease spread 
containment through the prevention efforts put in place. Also, updated information continues to 
come out, but as far as EMS operations go, our COVID-19 related information has not seen a lot of 
changes over the past month. I anticipate we will see some updated guidelines as states begin 
reopening processes, as we are expecting to see an increase in COVID-19 transmission during 
these transition times.  
 
I want to thank the crews for being vigilant and flexible during these pandemic operations. GFD 
personnel have been doing a great job wearing outlined PPE and performing decontamination to 
minimize exposure to and transmission of COVID-19. I want to emphasize that this is a marathon, 
so keep doing what we’re doing as it will be the new normal for a while. Don’t let your guard down 
or get complacent.  
 
PPE is still a topic of planning and concern as we continue pandemic operations. Some types of 
PPE have become more accessible to purchase in limited quantities, but others are still near 
impossible to get. I am still reporting Gladstone Fire Department PPE inventory levels to the 
county once a week and the State or Oregon multiple times per week. We have had exposure to 
COVID positive patients, but crews that were wearing the proper PPE resulted in the instances 
being classified as “low risk” exposures requiring self-monitoring as opposed to a “high risk” 
exposure that requires time off of work or quarantine. Keep up the good work and stay safe! 

Gladstone Fire Paid-On-Call Firefighter Recruitment: 

I have been working with Chief Huffman on finalizing some documents and preparing the process 
for our upcoming recruitment. We are targeting to begin the recruitment period on May 15th. 
Also, we have added an “Employment Information” section to our Gladstone Fire Department 
webpage. This is intended to provide information on becoming a Paid-on-call Firefighter with 
Gladstone Fire and provide information on the recruitment/testing process. It will also have 
relevant documents or links attached or embedded to provide a more user friendly experience. It 
is a work in progress and we continue to build it as we are able. If you have any suggestions, 
please let Chief Huffman or I know. We are open to input to make this a beneficial resource for 
prospective applicants, regardless of the position. 
 
 
 

6 - 47



Probationary Firefighters: 
 
Our Probationary Firefighters are a month in on responding to emergency alarms. They started the 
month as “Fourth Crew Members” and were allowed to work day shifts as a fourth person trainee. 
During this time, shift officers were working with them to evaluate their skills and performance 
while responding on emergency alarms. After a minimum of four 12-hour day shifts, the 
probationary members were eligible to be recommended to move to “Third Crew Member” 
status, provided they met certain evaluation criteria.  
 
“Third Crew Member” status indicates that the probationary members have been evaluated by 
the Shift Officers in training and on actual emergency alarms. This allows them to work 24-hour 
shifts and night time 12-hour shifts as the third firefighter on the duty crew. Also, while under 
pandemic conditions, they are no longer able to be scheduled as a “fourth” with an existing three-
person duty crew for training or routine evaluation purposes. All four of our Probationary 
Firefighters completed this process and have been moved to “Third Crew Member” status.  
 
I am happy to report that the Shift Captains state that all four Probationary members are doing 
very well. While they have gone through the vetting process to become a third crew member, 
please remember they are still on probation and require additional attention, mentoring, and 
supervision. They should be acting and training like a Probationary Firefighter during scheduled 
duty shifts. All probationary members are progressing well with their Firefighter I task books, but 
still have a lot of task book work to complete over the next few months. Please keep this in mind if 
you are on shift with one of them, and help them out as you are able. Probationary skills review 
and task books are a great opportunity for all of us to brush up on and perfect basic skill 
performance! Stay safe and healthy as we continue working with our newer members and serving 
our community.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Tighe Vroman 
Training and EMS Officer 
 
Captain Patrick Brost 
A Shift Operations 
 
Out of 155 calls in May (Per CCOM numbers), 54 were on A shift. We’ve all been working very 
hard with a higher-than-normal workload. Great job everyone with your continued efforts as we 
are adapting to this Covid-19 response environment. New norms are being established and 
everyone is making great efforts to adjust to these new daily routines. 
 
We swore in our new probationary firefighters this month, and they started working shifts with 
crews to field train them. At first, they operated as a “fourth” member of the crew, until 
approved by the captains and BC Vroman to operate as a “third”. Much of this month was 
spending time training with them and working on their FF1 and Driver task books. They are all 
welcome additions to the crews and are eager and willing to learn. Over the next few months, 
we’ll work on sharpening their skills and improve their knowledge of emergency operations and 
the City of Gladstone and immediate surrounding areas. 

6 - 48



 
Other training time was spent on pump operations for upcoming A/O’s and working on fire 
behavior knowledge and recognition. 
 
Notable Events 
 
A-shift for April 14th and 15th saw two residential fires very near each other off Roots Rd. We had 
a crew of three for both calls. 
 
The first one (0748), E391 responded as part of the 
first alarm, and assisted with external extinguishment 
and overhaul. The structure had become too unstable 
for internal fire operations to continue.  
(Photo: Clackamas Fire District 1) 
 
The second, we arrived and provided water supply to the attack pumper. Once supply was 
established, we maintained readiness as a possible relief crew, but crews had a pretty quick 
knock down on the fire. 
 
April 23rd, S390 responded with 3, including two SRT’s, to reports of a swimmer struggling in the 
river at 2231. S390, E309, and other units from the water consortium and an air unit from 
Portland responded to multiple reports of an individual struggling. No victim was found during 
an hour of searching. S390 worked doing hasty searches River Right from under the 99E bridge 
downstream to Dahl Beach and back. 
 
We also responded to several cardiac arrests this month. Please remember to take care of 
yourself and each other, as these calls can sometimes wear on a person. 
 
Captain Kirk Stempel  
B Shift Operations 
 

Special Operations – Tech rescue 

As summer is drawing near, teams are working along with city officials to implement water rescue 
plans, keeping citizens safe in our local water ways. With heighten concerns surrounding the 
pandemic, response to water rescues will have to be approached differently than in years past.   

 

Other Items of Interest                                                              

Warmer weather will be here, and B shift spent time training 
on wildland firefighting techniques. With areas of wildland 
urban interface, crews must be ready for the potentials that 
might exist in our city. 

 

6 - 49



When not running calls, B Shift trained on our bread and butter operations, including the 
deployment of pre-connects, and taking hydrants.  These are skills that need to be perfected, so 
that the two (2) in the morning calls can be done flawlessly.  

                                                 

 

 

 

 

 

Significant Calls: 

On April 3rd, 15 minutes into his first shift, PFF Wyatt had his first residential fire. Gladstone , along 
with Clackamas fire, were dispatched to a report of a residential fire. On arrival, 391 was faced 
with heavy fire conditions venting from the roof area. Hose lines were quickly deployed, and 
attack crews made entry to find fire in the attic space. Crews made a quick knockdown and 
prevented further extension into the rest of the house. When it comes to house fires, seconds 
count, and with this quick response damage was minimized. 

 
Captain Richard Newton 
C Shift Operations 
 

It has been another busy month her at Gladstone Fire Department 
(GFD) with 149 calls.  On C-shift we responded to 47 of the 149 calls.  
With our social distancing we took part in several drive by birthday 
events along with our local police partners.  There has been some 
good training with our probationary firefighters and new apparatus 
operators. 

 

Projects: 

Pre-incident plans:This month GFD did a walk-through of the new Civic buildings.  The Pre-incident 
plan will be updated as soon as possible.  Because of the COVID-19 out-break GFD has suspended 
going out and doing Pre-
incident walk-throughs of 
our local business.  If you 
have any questions, please 
contact me. 

 

 

6 - 50



Operations: 

This month there has been some operation changes.  GFD has added the Junk Yard Dogs (JYD) to 
E391 and changed up the forcible entry compartment.  With T392 out of service the decision was 
made to move the JYD to the engine.  If you have not taken the time to review where they are 
mounted, please do so.  They have already been used on a call.  Next month we will be introducing 
another tool for the use in forcible entry stay tuned.  Most of you have already used it during 
some training.  

Calls: 

On April 22, 2020 GFD responded on a Traffic 
accident with injuries (TAI).  In the tap about 
the dispatcher upgraded it to have 
entrapment also.  With the assistance of 
Clackamas County Fire District #1 (CCFD#1) 
we had the truck stabilized and the patient 
extricated in 20 minutes.  The patient was 
transported to a Portland trauma center. 

 

 

### 

6 - 51



1 | P a g e  
 

Gladstone Senior Center 

Monthly Report 

March 2020 

 

Report Date:  April 7, 2020 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Senior Center Manager, Colin Black 

This month has been a challenge, to say the least. Due to the COVID-19 situation, we have been 
directed by the State of Oregon to close, effectively ceasing operations at the Senior Center. 
However, staff, in coordination with City leadership, has provided a means to continue the 
work we do here even on a limited basis.  
As of March 23, we have transitioned from daily hot meal delivery to 3 times a week frozen 
meal delivery. We have asked all volunteers to stay home for their safety and the safety of our 
staff and clients. This transition has been smooth and all of our clients are really grateful for the 
continued service. With the guidance from our Mayor, we have provided food boxes from the 
Gladstone Food Pantry to all of our clients and served as a drive through distribution point for 
the Food Pantry. We have added an additional upright freezer in order to store, onsite, more 
frozen meals as we continue to take on new clients weekly.  

Staff continues to provide information and referral services to those that call and reach out to 
our clients almost daily to make certain that everyone has what they need. The good news, 
everyone in Gladstone appears to be weathering the storm so far. As a reminder, please let 
anyone over age 60 residing in Gladstone that they are eligible to receive meals during this 
time. 

We are really grateful that you, our elected officials, have stepped up to help us out during this 
time, it means more than you will ever know.  

Take care, be safe.  

As always, the Senior Center staff is ready to take on whatever is asked of us! Thank you for 
your hard work!  

 

Respectfully,  

Colin Black 

Senior Center Manager 

6 - 52



1 | P a g e  
 

Gladstone Senior Center 

Monthly Report 

April 2020 

 

Report Date:  May 1, 2020 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Senior Center Manager, Colin Black 

April has been a productive month for the Senior Center. Our current operations continue with 
great success. As of the end of April, we are providing meals to 40 individuals in Gladstone; this 
is an increase from 21 prior to the COVID-19 closure.  

The County issued our amended social services contract this month. This was a positive move as 
they provided the Senior Center with an additional $7,604 with $6,104 of that money as a 
Nutritional Grant. The remainder of the money is being directed at funding for additional case 
management which has increased during this time.  

The Gladstone Food Pantry made the decision to go back to the high school for distribution of 
food boxes. We are sad to hear of this however we understand the underlying purpose of this 
decision (it became labor intensive to move items from the pantry to the senior center). We 
would like the City Council to know that our doors are always open to the Gladstone Food 
Pantry should they decide to come back and we wish them nothing but success.  

Staff morale is great and we continue to work on internal projects ranging from file purging to 
continued cleaning of the facility. A big thank you to PWD Whynot and his team for getting the 
first phase of the exterior work completed, it looks great.  

Please continue to reach out to our seniors in the community and remind them of the 
assistance available to them as long as they live in Gladstone and age 60 or older. All they need 
to do is call.  

As always, the Senior Center staff is ready to take on whatever is asked of us! Thank you for 
your hard work! Take care, be safe.  

Respectfully,  

 

Colin Black 

Senior Center Manager    

6 - 53



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM MARCH & APRIL 2020 
 

General Court Information from March & April 2020 
 

 41 violation filed in March and 15 violations filed in April 
 41 violations closed 
 3 misdemeanors filed in March and 6 misdemeanors file in April 
 10 misdemeanors closed 
 82 cases were placed on a payment plan 
 12 warrants were issued 
 205 Payment reminders were mailed 
 11 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 46 cases were sent to collections 
 91 cases sent to Department of Revenue 
 0 Jury trial was held  
 $10492.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $145,454.07 in violation fees paid 
 $0.00 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $12,942.16 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $26,920.91 was collected by Oregon Department of Revenue  
 $11,215.68 was collected by Western Collection Bureau in March  
 $6,005.47 was collected by Western Collection Bureau in April  

 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

8 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

9 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
02

0 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
8 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
9 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

02
0 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
18

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
19

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

8 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

9 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

0 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
18

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
19

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
20

 

Jan 116 122 66 187 174 63 31 19 14 34 17 10 10 4 4 
Feb 255 151 74 206 133 52 19 17 8 14 9 3 5 2 1 
Mar 218 78 41 178 95 40 8 17 3 14 17 0 11 5 6 
Apr 227 66 15 113 71 2 14 20 6 3 6 0 3 6 1 
May 174 58  30 37  8 19  11 13  6 2  
Jun 133 64  184 35  23 18  14 2  2 1  
Jul 168 103  93 76  17 16  6 10  14 7  
Aug 88 63  156 52  15 19  5 13  6 8  
Sep 170 69  44 60  17 11  8 16  4 3  
Oct 109 101  57 44  11 11  3 15  4 9  
Nov 55 50  90 72  14 17  8 13  4 7  
Dec 176 44  57 23  32 1  2 8  2 5  

 
 
 
 
 

6 - 54



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM MARCH & APRIL 2020 
 

 Viol. Fee assessed Viol. Fees Paid Misd. Fine Assessed Misd. Fees Paid 
Jan. 2018  $  82,695.26   $    31,475.75   $  41,340.50   $          11,583.12  
Jan. 2019  $  62,173.00   $    28,973.67   $  16,748.50   $          10,315.17  
Jan. 2020  $  15,262.31   $    12,033.23   $    8,068.00   $            9,339.58 
Feb. 2018  $  84,425.75   $    28,879.41   $  20,820.00   $          10,649.57  
Feb. 2019  $  33,666.05   $    24,608.32   $  10,875.25   $            9,955.57  
Feb. 2020  $  12,164.00  $    13,100.56  $    1,752.43  $            4,835.81 
Mar. 2018  $  36,815.08   $    42,146.18   $  14,588.00   $            9,977.53  
Mar. 2019  $  22,064.00   $    20,162.83   $  28,158.17   $            9,856.19  
Mar. 2020  $  10,352.00  $    13,679.23  $            0.00  $            4,128.28 
Apr. 2018  $  44,254.00   $    39,299.22   $  10,547.00   $            8,528.31  
Apr. 2019  $  16,306.00   $    30,546.05   $    7,019.95   $            8,667.79  
Apr. 2020  $        140.00  $    31,774.84  $           0.00  $            8,813.88 
May. 2018  $  38,926.00   $    34,218.09   $  11,427.50   $          13,873.70  
May. 2019  $  32,791.91   $    19,997.76   $    6,620.32   $            7,002.92  
May. 2020     
Jun. 2018  $  50,968.00   $    38,467.85   $  13,796.00   $          12,249.84  
Jun. 2019  $  18,497.75   $    18,540.84   $    5,178.05   $          12,325.76  
Jun. 2020     
Jul. 2018  $  33,509.79   $    27,625.22   $    3,172.00   $          12,793.70  
Jul. 2019  $  18,739.12   $    19,663.75   $  11,949.16   $            6,553.99  
Jul. 2020     
Aug. 2018  $  45,548.00   $    33,676.39   $  11,334.67   $          14,979.08  
Aug. 2019  $  10,945.79   $    14,700.39   $    8,637.73   $            5,527.01  
Aug. 2020     
Sept. 2018  $  20,374.00   $    26,286.79   $    4,206.75   $          10,884.78  
Sept. 2019  $  14,670.00   $    14,280.38   $  11,491.97   $          10,621.29  
Sept. 2020     
Oct. 2018  $  31,177.00   $    26,884.79   $    3,424.00   $          13,550.47  
Oct. 2019  $  13,528.00   $    19,153.57   $    9,066.34   $            7,588.17  
Oct. 2020     
Nov. 2018  $  36,566.53   $    24,234.34   $    4,728.25   $          14,619.54  
Nov. 2019  $  23,328.00   $    13,156.70   $    9,739.00   $            7,506.15  
Nov. 2020     
Dec. 2018  $  21,961.50   $    20,534.13   $        446.00   $            4,765.81  
Dec. 2019  $    5,495.00   $    23,002.35   $    5,908.47   $            4,987.86  
Dec. 2020     

 

6 - 55



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Report 
March& April 2020 

PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

CUSTOMER CONTACT/ 
January February March 

 
April YEAR TOTALS 

Planning Actions 

Customer Service 
Counter Contacts 

5 10 
 

1 
 

0 16 

Customer phone/email 
43 66 

 

62 
 

34 205 
Contacts 

Building Permits with 
Land Use Review 

5 4 
 

11 
 

3 23 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1  
 

0 
 

0 1 

Administrative Decisions 2 1 1 0 4 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Public Hearing Cancelled Due To COVID-19, Rescheduled for May 19, 2020: 

O  Z0018-20-D - 810 E Arlington renovation and site development  

O Z0071-20-C – 18000 Webster Road Authorization of Similar Use and Conditional Use for 

renovation of building to house low income older adults  

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Public Hearing on proposed code amendments – made a recommendation to City Council. 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 None 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS 

 Z-0117 – 20- D New Life Church signs  

  

6 - 56



Page 2 

 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

MARCH AND APRIL 

Date Address Building Permit # Description 

03/11/2020 18505 Portland Ave B0118620 Photovoltaic System 

03/06/2020 6285 Caldwell Rd 

B0111920 
B0112020 
B0112120 
B0112220 
B0112320 
B0096320 
B0096420 
B0096520 

Replace Siding  

03/11/2020 565 W. Gloucester St B0095020 Heat Pump 

3/13/2020 175 W Berkeley St B0095020 Remodel 

4/1/2020 290 W Hereford St B0142020 Fire Damage Repair 

4/11/2020 17905 Dogwood Ct B0118420 Wall and Fence 

4/24/2020 18505 Portland Ave C0002820 Certificate of Occupancy 

 

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 

 Location Topic 

18500 Webster Road Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Map amendment with Property Line 

Adjustment. 

 

6 - 57





7



7 - 1



 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 

PARTICIPATION ON CLACKAMAS COUNTY SHERIFF’S 
SPECIAL WEAPONS AND TACTICS TEAM 

 
 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into pursuant to the authority found in ORS 
190.010, et seq., and ORS 206.345 by the following entities:  Clackamas County by and 
through the Clackamas County Sheriff (Sheriff), and the City of Gladstone, by and through 
their Police Department (Participating Agency). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to enhance the coordination of personnel and 
resources among Clackamas County law enforcement agencies and the Sheriff to provide 
for a safe and efficient response to special, high-risk situations involving the need for special 
weaponry and tactical training; 

 
WHEREAS, the Participating Agency understands that the Sheriff s SWAT Team responds 
to situations involving an extraordinary degree of danger  that is beyond the scope of regular 
law enforcement operations, and the Participating Agency desires to participate in SWAT 
Team activities and assume the risks and liabilities inherent therein; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 
Section 1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARTICIPATING AGENCY 

 
1.1 QUALIFICATION AND OBLIGATIONS: 

 
1.1.1 Participating agency SWAT Team members shall be selected at the sole 

discretion of the Sheriff on recommendation from the participating agency.  
Minimum qualifications will include successful completion of a physical 
fitness test, firearms qualification and an oral interview with the  
Sheriff or designee.  There is no guarantee that law enforcement personnel 
who meet the minimum qualifications will be selected. Final determination 
of a member's selection or termination shall be at the discretion of the 
Sheriff in consultation with SWAT Team Commander. 

 
 

1.1.2 Participating Agency personnel under this Agreement shall remain 
employees of their agency, but shall be under the direction and control of 
the Sheriff while performing SWAT Team operations and training. 

7 - 2



 

1.1.3 Length of SWAT team assignment and number of hours/days shall be 
determined by the Participating Agency in consultation with the SWAT 
Team Commander. 

 
1.1.4 The Participating Agency shall pay all wages and benefits due any of its 

personnel during service on the SWAT Team, including overtime pay, 
worker's compensation benefits, and death benefits as if those personnel 
were on duty working directly for the Participating Agency. 

 
1.1.5 The Participating Agency shall be solely responsible for the injuries or 

death of its personnel participating in SWAT Team operations and 
training. 

 
1.1.6 The Participating Agency shall supply and pay for all equipment items 

deemed necessary by the Sheriff s SWAT team commander,  not limited 
to ballistic vests, weapons, helmets, uniforms, ammunition and vehicles; 
pay for the repair or replacement of its own property; and the ordinary 
wear and tear and routine maintenance of its own equipment. 

 
1.1.7 The Participating Agency waives the right to sue Clackamas County and 

the Sheriff for the injuries or death of its personnel participating in SWAT 
Team operations and training unless the injuries or death were caused 
wholly or partially by the gross negligence of Clackamas County, the Sheriff 
or its officers, employees or volunteers. 

 
 

1.2 INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 
 

The Participating Agency and the Sheriff acknowledge that in the event of a tort 
claim or civil action arising out of an alleged act or omission relating to SWAT team 
activities the individual SWAT Team participants would be entitled to defense and 
indemnity under the provisions of the Oregon Tort Claims. The parties further acknowledge 
that it is in their mutual best interest to provide for the handing of such claims if and when 
they arise.  As such the parties agree as follows: 

 
1.2.1 The Participating Agency shall be responsible for its own defense and 
indemnity as well as the defense and indemnity of its officers, employees and agents.  
Clackamas County shall be responsible for its own defense and indemnity as well 
as the defense and indemnity of its officers, employees and agents.  For the purposes 
of this provision the parties agree that neither they nor their officers or employees 
are agents of any of the other parties. 

 
1.2.2 If the Participating Agency or the Sheriff receives notice of a claim or suit 
relating to SWAT team activities they shall promptly notify the other parties. 

7 - 3



 
 

1.2.3 The Participating Agency and the Sheriff agree to fully cooperate with the 
other in the adjustment or litigation of all such claims or suits relating to SWAT 
team activities. 

 
1.2.4 In the event of a civil action arising out of SWAT team activities, the 
Participating Agency and the Sheriff agree not to litigate in that action the relative 
fault of the other but, instead, to delay resolution of that issue until such time as the 
civil action has been concluded. If following the conclusion of the civil action 
the Participating Agency or the Sheriff believes that they are required to pay more 
than their proportionate share of any liability imposed in that action, then they shall 
notify the other in a writing mailed no later than 60 days following the conclusion 
of the civil action. Thereafter they shall meet and confer in an attempt to resolve 
the matter. If a resolution of the matter is not reached within 90 days of the date 
the notice was mailed, the Participating Agency or the Sheriff may make a written 
demand for arbitration of the dispute. The parties shall have 30 days following 
the mailing of the demand to agree upon an arbitrator. If agreement on an 
arbitrator is not reached either the Participating Agency or the Sheriff may petition 
the Clackamas County Circuit Court for the appointment of an arbitrator. The 
arbitration shall be conducted in the same manner as court annexed arbitration 
under ORS 36.400 to 36.425 except the written notice of dispute shall serve as the 
summons and complaint, no answer shall be required and the decision of the 
arbitrator shall be binding. The requirements of this subsection may be waived so 
long as such waiver is in a writing signed by a duly authorized representative of 
each party. 

 
1.2.5 Each party shall obtain insurance coverage for themselves and their 
officers, employees and agents. Such insurance shall have liability limits no less 
than the applicable limits of liability provided for under the Oregon Tort Claims 
Act.  A party may use self-insurance to meet this requirement in whole or in part 
so long as that party maintains an actuarially sound self-insurance fund for that 
purpose. 

 
1.2.6 Nothing in this section shall be construed as waiving or limiting the right of 
the Participating Agency or the Sheriff to refuse defense or indemnity under the 
provisions of ORS 30.285-30.287. 

 
 
 

Section 2.  DURATION, WITHDRAWL AND TERMINATION 
 

2.1 This Agreement is perpetual unless terminated by any party with thirty days 
written notice to the other or sooner by mutual agreement. 

 
2.2 Participating Agency SWAT Team members serve at the will of the Sheriff and 

may be removed without cause at any time. 

7 - 4



2.3 A Participating Agency SWAT team member may be removed from the SWAT 
team by the Participating Agency at any time without prior notice. 

 
 
 

Section 3. SEVERABILITY 
 

If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining 
terms or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties 
shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular 
term or provisions held to be invalid. 

 
Section 4. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Agreement shall commence on the date of execution and authorization as to 
that party. 

 
Section 5. INTERPRETATION 

 
The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be liberally construed in 
accordance with the general purposes of this Agreement. 

 
Section 6. AMENDMENT 

 
The terms of this Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties. 
Any amendment shall be in writing and shall refer specifically to this Agreement 
and shall be effective as to each party upon execution and authorization by that 
party. 

 
Section 7. AUTHORITY 

 
Each party has the full power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and the 
person signing this Agreement on behalf of each party has been properly authorized 
and empowered to enter into this Agreement. Each party further acknowledges that 
it has read this Agreement, understands it, and agrees to be bound by it. 

 
Section 8. ANNUAL MEETING 

 
The Sheriff, or his designee and a representative from each Participating Agency 
shall meet at least once annually to review the application of this agreement and 
the performance of SWAT team members from Participating Agencies. 

 
 

Signature page follows: 

7 - 5



 
 
 
 
 

By their signatures below, the parties to this agreement consent to the terms, conditions, and 
content expressed herein and have executed this agreement by their authorized 
representatives: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 

_________________________________________ 
Craig Roberts, Sheriff 
Clackamas County Sheriff’s Office  
Date:  

 

 

_________________________________________ 
John Schmerber, Police Chief 
Gladstone Police Department 
Date:  

7 - 6



 
 

Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement 
 

Participation on Clackamas County Sheriff's 
Special Weapons and Tactics Team 

 
 
 

DATED this XX day of MONTH, 20XX. 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Chair 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

7 - 7



 
  Date 

   
  Board of County Commissioners 

Clackamas County 
 
Members of the Board:  

 
Approval of an Inter-governmental Agreement between the 
Clackamas County Sheriff’s office and X to 

Participate in an Interagency Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) Team 
 

This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the X and the Clackamas County Sheriff's Office 
expands the existing Clackamas County Sheriff's SWAT team to an interagency team. SWAT teams 
provide a systematic approach to saving lives and apprehending dangerous offenders in situations 
requiring a higher degree of training, planning, and logistical support than that available to the 
individual deputy or police officer. 

 
Training and deployments of SWAT teams takes a great deal of time and can deplete staffing 
resources that are available for daily operations. Prior to development of an Interagency SWAT 
Team, the Sheriff's Office team operated at the minimum staffing level set by National standards. 

 
The Clackamas County Sheriff's Office SWAT Team has traditionally provided services to 
incorporated cities within Clackamas County without any request for reimbursement of expenses. By 
forming an interagency agreement, we create an opportunity to add additional manpower to the 
SWAT team while sharing the expenses incurred during training and activations. 

  
This IGA creates a unique opportunity for partnering with law enforcement agencies in our County. 
This partnership benefits the cities by virtue of presenting opportunities for their employees that may 
not otherwise be available. The County benefits through expansion of the existing SWAT team and 
opening a better line of communication for planning tactical situations. 

 
There is no financial impact to the Clackamas County Sheriff's Office through the partnership formed 
in this agreement. This IGA commences upon signing and is perpetual. The agreement may be 
terminated by any party with 30 days written notice. 

 
County Counsel has approved this Intergovernmental Agreement. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners approve this IGA between the Clackamas County 
Sheriff's Office and the X to further enhance the existing multi-agency partnership. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
_________________________________________ 
Craig Roberts, Sheriff 
Clackamas County Sheriff’s Office  
Date: xx-xx- xx  

7 - 8







8



8 - 1





9



9 - 1



9 - 2



9 - 3



9 - 4



9 - 5



9 - 6



10



 
City of Gladstone 

Staff Report  
              
 
Report Date:  April 30, 2020 
Meeting Date:  May 12, 2020 
To:   Gladstone City Council    
From:   Cathy Brucker, Interim Finance Director 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
 
Staff Report for Council to provide direction on modifications to the low income utility billing 
assistance program. 
 
History/Background 
 
The City has offered a low income utility billing assistance program for many years, based on the 
framework utilized by our partners in wastewater collection and treatment, Water 
Environmental Services (WES).  The program income qualification is based on 185% of the most 
recently published poverty guidelines by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, and 
applies to a one-person household for a single person, or a two-person household for a family of 
two or more. 
 
A comparison is attached of surrounding cities, and it is apparent there are three different 
qualification mechanisms used within the area: 
 A) 185% of HHS Poverty Guidelines 
 B) 50% of Median Income of HUD “Very Low Income” level for Portland/Hillsboro  
 C) Oregon Housing & Community Services (60% of State Median Income). 
 
The respective cities follow these guidelines: 

A) City of Gladstone, City of West Linn and WES 
B) Oak Lodge Water District and City of Milwaukie 
C) City of Oregon City 

 
During the qualification process, staff has noticed repeatedly that residents will quite often 
exceed the income level by just a slight amount, when it is apparent there is a real need for 
assistance.  Furthermore, there may be a large family to support but with a maximum based on 
a two-person household, there is no accommodation for the extra family members.  
 
Eligibility requirements are basically the same amongst the entities, with similar rate relief 
structures.  For the City of Gladstone, the cost per residential account (50% of water, sewer and 
storm water base rates) is $27.13 per month.  There is no discount applied on the consumption 
rates for water usage. 
 
 
 
 
 

10 - 1



 
Proposal  
 
The proposal for modifications to the program consist of moving to qualification level B) – 50% 
of Median Income of HUD “Very Low Income” level for Portland/Hillsboro.  Furthermore, staff 
would like to incorporate the use of individual household levels from single to an eight person 
household. 
 
This would resolve two issues: 

1)  The income qualification would be more reflective of the cost of living in the 
immediate area of Gladstone, not based on a national average, and 

2) Families would have greater ability to qualify with the incremental levels of roughly 
$3,500 per person. 

 
Should the Council agree to this proposal, the next steps would be completed for the June 9, 
2020 Regular Council Meeting: 

1) Preparation of an ordinance to remove existing language from the Gladstone City 
Code 13.12.140(4)(a) detailing the current low income program, effective as of July 1, 
2020; and 

2) Preparation of a resolution to modify the Master Fees & Charges schedule to 
incorporate the low income program structure, effective as of July 1, 2020 (along with 
other rate adjustments due at that time from WES and Oak Lodge Water District); and 

3) Review and revision of forms and web site information, along with publication in the 
City Newsletter.  

4) July 1, 2020 - implement the program along with requalification for existing low 
income accounts currently on file within the City. 

 
Cost Impact 
 
The cost impact to the City is difficult to estimate, because it depends entirely upon application 
by eligible residents.  Staff has always been surprised by the low number of applications received, 
which currently stands at 13 accounts throughout the City, along with the 69 generated by the 
low income qualified mobile home park for a loss of revenue of approximately $2,200 per month.  
However, the 2018 Median Income within the City of Gladstone is $61,045 according to the U.S. 
Census Bureau; well above the requested starting level of $30,800. 
 
Staff is estimating an increase of approximately 40 accounts, for an increased loss of revenue of 
$1,085.20 per month at current rates.   
 
WES was consulted regarding this proposal, because of the use of a higher qualification matrix 
than current practice.  They were fully supportive of the proposal, and offered to provide a letter 
of agreement to the suggested program. 
  

10 - 2



10 - 3



City of Gladstone - Low Income Comparisons

based on FY 19/20 Guidelines City of Oak Lodge 1) City of Oregon City of
Gladstone Water District West Linn City Milwaukie

Eligibility Requirements
Residential account within City P P P P P
Primary (only) residence P P P P P
All accounts with City paid in full P P P P P
Account reviewed annually? P P P P P

Income Guidelines
Source: A) B) A) C) B)
One person $23,107 $30,800 $23,107 $24,550 $30,800
Two person $31,284 $35,200 $31,284 $32,103 $35,200
Three person $31,284 $39,600 $31,284 $39,657 $39,600
Four person $31,284 $43,950 $31,284 $47,210 $43,950
Five person $31,284 $47,500 $31,284 $54,764 $47,500
Six person $31,284 $51,000 $31,284 $62,317 $51,000
Seven person $31,284 $54,500 $31,284 $63,734 $54,500
Eight person $31,284 $58,050 $31,284 $65,150 $58,050

Rate Relief
Water - 50% of base rate P P P P
Water - 100% of base rate P
Water - first 700 cubic feet - 50% P
Water - consumption over base (approx. 68%) P
Sewer - 50% of base collection rate P P P P P

Sewer (pass thru) - 50% base rate P n/a n/a P n/a
Sewer (pass thru) - 50% consumption n/a P n/a P P
Stormwater - 50% of base rate P P P P P
Stormwater - 50% of consumption n/a P n/a n/a P
Other Charges (Street/Park Maint,etc.) 50% of base rate n/a n/a P
Other Charges (Street/Park Maint,etc.) 100% of base rate n/a n/a P

1) capped at 0.5% of annual rate revenue

Gladstone 2020 levels as of July 1, 2020
Persons in 2020 Poverty Annual Monthly
Household Guideline @185% Income

1 12,760$           23,606$            1,967$   
2+ 17,240$           31,894$            2,658$   

10 - 4



           Water Quality 
Protection 

Surface Water Management 
Wastewater Collection & Treatment 

Gregory L. Geist 
Director 

Our mission is to provide wastewater resource recovery and watershed protection services  
to our community so we can live, work, and play in a healthy environment. 

Serving Clackamas County, Gladstone, Happy Valley, Johnson City, Milwaukie, Oregon City, Rivergrove and West Linn 
150 Beavercreek Road, Oregon City, Oregon 97045   Telephone: (503) 742-4567   Facsimile: (503) 742-4565 

www.clackamas.us/wes/ 

May 5, 2020 

City of Gladstone Council  
18505 Portland Avenue 
Gladstone, OR 97027 

SENT VIA EMAIL  

Re:  City of Gladstone’s Proposal to Modify Low Income Assistance Billing Program 

Dear Mayor Stempel and City Councilors,  

As Director of Clackamas Water Environment Services (“WES”), I offer my enthusiastic support 
for the proposal submitted by Cathy Brucker on behalf of the Finance team of the City of 
Gladstone to modify the current threshold for qualifying for the City’s Low Income Assistance 
Billing Program. During this challenging time, we join with our partners in looking for ways to 
help our customers weather this unprecedented storm. When the issue was raised with us by 
City Manager Jacque Betz and Ms. Brucker, we offered our support. 

At WES, supporting our customers remains one of our highest priorities. For our own part, in 
response to the current pandemic, WES has adopted a three‐fold approach: we have (i) waived 
all late fees for all accounts for the duration of the crisis, (ii) decided to not undertake outside 
collection efforts regarding delinquent accounts, and (iii) offered to establish individualized 
repayment plans over an extended period of time for customers having difficulties paying their 
bills. We have also increased our advertising for our low income assistance program. We 
applaud the forward‐thinking proposal from Gladstone staff to provide similar assistance to City 
residents in need.  

WES recently launched a public engagement process around the revision of our rules and 
regulations. The effort is primarily aimed at updating our wastewater and surface water 
construction standards to best practices and ensuring equity for our customers. As part of that, 
we are reviewing our financial policies, and have noted that there are different approaches 
within the WES service area on how to best provide a low income discount. The approach 
recommended by your staff is reasonable and seems a good fit for your community. WES has 
committed to engaging with your staff to document this proposal if adopted, and generally 
update and document our current partnership for wastewater and surface water services, in an 
intergovernmental agreement to be jointly developed. 

10 - 5



2 | P a g e  
WES Letter of Support – Gladstone Low Income Discount proposal 

WES has enjoyed and benefitted from partnering with Ms. Betz and her team over the years, 
and we look forward to more cooperation and collaboration in the future. I respectfully 
encourage you to support and provide guidance for the City of Gladstone Finance team’s 
recommendation regarding the Low Income Assistance Billing Program modifications. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Geist 
Director, Water Environment Services 
150 Beavercreek Rd.   
Oregon City, OR 97045
ggeist@clackamas.us 

cc:  Jacque Betz, City of Gladstone City Manager 
Cathy Brucker, City of Gladstone Interim Finance Director 

10 - 6



11



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report 

 
Report Date :  May 5, 2020 
Meeting Date :   May 12, 2020 
To :  City Council    
From :  Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator  
 
AGENDA ITEM: 
 
Appointment of an elected official to serve on the I-205 Tolling Diversion Committee 
 
 
Proposal:  
 
Clackamas County has been considering the idea of convening a small group to 
consider issues related to the I-205 tolling project with cities that are most impacted; 
which certainly includes Gladstone.  
 
The purpose of the I-205 Tolling Diversion Committee is to evaluate the impacts and 
propose policy decisions for the directly adjacent jurisdictions related to traffic diversion 
as a result of the proposed tolling project. This group will establish a direct line of input 
into ODOTS’s I-205 tolling process, and deliver its policy position to the Region 1 Area 
of Commission on Transportation (R1ACT) and the Oregon Transportation Commission 
(OTC). 
 

Membership 
 
Policy Committee- comprised of one elected official from each of the following 
jurisdictions: 
 Clackamas County (representing unincorporated areas adjacent to I-205) 
 City of Gladstone 
 City of Oregon City 
 City of West Linn 
 Representative (Ex Officio) ODOT 

 
Technical Advisory Committee- comprised of staff from each of the following 
entities: 
 County transportation and government relations departments 
 Aforementioned city transportation departments 
 ODOT 

 
It is estimated that the Committee will convene late May/June to agree on 
scope/objectives of committee, draft policy and discuss goals. 
 

11 - 1



11 - 2



11 - 3



11 - 4



11 - 5



11 - 6



11 - 7



11 - 8



11 - 9



11 - 10



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
MONTHLY 
ACTIVITY 
REPORTS 





 MAYOR TAMMY STEMPEL 

MARCH 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 

MEETINGS  ‐ ACTIVITIES  

3/2/2020  ‐      Read to children at GCCF 
‐ Agenda Review with Jacque 

 
3/3/2020  ‐       CERT Meeting 
 
3/4/2020  ‐        Food Pantry Stocking 
 
3/5/2020  ‐       Clackamas County Coordinating Committee Meeting 
 
3/6/2020  ‐      Citizen Meeting – Economic Development 
 
3/9/2020  ‐       Food Pantry Meeting 

‐ C4 Executive Meeting 
‐ Parks and Rec Board Meeting (?) 

 
3/10/2020  ‐      Climate Action Planning Meeting 
 
3/11/2020  ‐       Food Pantry 
 
3/12/2020  ‐      Chamber State of the Cities Address 

‐ Music in the Streets:  Blues Edition Meeting 
 
3/13/2020  ‐     Staff Meeting 
 
3/15/2020  ‐     Governors Emergency Conference Call 
 
3/16/2020  ‐    Statewide Elected Officials Conference Call 

‐ Mayors Conference Call 
‐ Meeting with Jacque – Recap of Situation 
‐ Food Pantry Meeting 

 
3/17/2020  ‐    Governors Emergency Conference Call 

‐ Start the Support Your Local Businesses Push 
 
3/18/2020  ‐      Mayors Conference Call 

‐ Visit with Local Businesses Regarding Impacts  
‐ Music in the Streets:  Blues Edition Meeting 
‐ Call with Parks and Rec Folks 
‐ Food Pantry 

                                       
3/19/2020  ‐     Staff Update 

‐ Visit Local Businesses Regarding Impacts 

Council Activity Reports - 1



2 

‐ WES Advisory Committee …. No Meeting, Review Materials 
3/20/2020  ‐       Meeting with Colin – Sr. Center 

‐ LOC Conference Call 
‐ Governor/GPI Metro Conference Call 
‐ Governors Economic Response Conference Call 

                               
3/22/2020  ‐       Governors Conference Call 

 
3/23/2020  ‐     Food Pantry Conference Call 

‐ Food Pantry Logistics 
‐ City Council Emergency Meeting 

 
3/24/2020  ‐      LOC Conference Call 
 
3/25/2020  ‐      Mayors Video 
 
3/26/2020  ‐     City Council Walk Through 

‐ Governors/GPI Metro Conference Call   
 
**Above are the activities I had written on my calendar.  There were others related to organizing the 
food to homebound seniors’ program, discussing ways to reopen the food pantry and in what capacity, 
as well as meetings and time spent finding sponsors for food barrels.  There were many other 
conference calls with regional and statewide groups to discuss what the pandemic impacts were 
anticipated to be, how we could collectively approach it the same way.  I also had many phone 
conversations with citizens regarding economic impacts to their businesses, and what help would be 
available from the city. 
 
**Throughout the month review of social media, responses to email, Nextdoor Gladstone and direct 
phone calls. 
 

NOTES  

 
 

Council Activity Reports - 2



 MAYOR TAMMY STEMPEL 

APRIL 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 

MEETINGS  ‐ ACTIVITIES  

4/1/2020  ‐      Mayors Call 
‐ Mayors Video 

 
4/2/2020  ‐       Mayors and Managers Conference Call 
 
4/7/2020  ‐        Clackamas County Conference Call 
 
4/9/2020  ‐       Governors/GPI Metro Conference Call 
 
4/10/2020  ‐      LOC Conference Call 
 
4/14/2020  ‐       Climate Action Planning Meeting 
 
4/15/2020  ‐      Mayors Video 
 
4/16/2020  ‐       Mayors and Managers Meeting 

‐ Governors/GPI Metro Conference Call 
 
4/22/2020  ‐      Civic Center Walk Through 

‐ Mayors Video 
 
4/23/2020  ‐     Business Development Webinar 

‐ Governors/GPI Metro Conference Call 
 
4/29/2020  ‐     Mayors Video 
 
4/30/2020  ‐    Mayors and Managers Conference Call 

‐ Governors/GPI Metro Conference Call 
   

 
**Above are the activities I had written on my calendar. There were so many meetings every day that it 
got to the point where writing them on the calendar was ridiculous.  I also checked in with Jacque 
almost daily, checked in with regional mayors, worked at the food pantry either packing boxes, 
coordinating homebound senior deliveries with the senior center, reaching out to low‐income hubs for 
extra food deliveries, moving food from the pantry to the senior center, etc. There were many other 
conference calls with regional and statewide groups to discuss what the pandemic impacts were 
anticipated to be, how we were handling it.  I also had many phone conversations with citizens 
regarding economic impacts to their businesses, and what help would be available from the city. 
 
**Throughout the month review of social media, responses to email, Nextdoor Gladstone and direct 
phone calls. 
 

Council Activity Reports - 3



COUNCILOR TOM MERSEREAU
APRIL 2020

START DATE -

DATE and/or 
TIME  MEETINGS - ACTIVITIES

04.03.2020 NONE Monthy - Councilor Activity Report Completed and Turned In.

04.01.2020
LOC (League of Oregon Cities - Conference Call for COVID-19 Weekly 
Update

04.06.2020 Cancelled GPD - Command Meeting as Liaison

04.08.2020
LOC (League of Oregon Cities - Conference Call for COVID-19 Weekly 
Update

04.11.2020  Monthly Meeting with Jacque Betz

04.12.2020  Zoom - Gladstone Council Session

04.17.2020
LOC (League of Oregon Cities - Conference Call for COVID-19 Weekly 
Update

04.17.2020 CCBA - Zoom Webnar W/Senators

04.21.2020 Civic Center Councilor Walk Through

04.21.2020 Cancelled Planning Commission Meeting as Liaison

04.22.2020 Councilor Civic Center Walk through

04.22.2020
LOC (League of Oregon Cities - Conference Call for COVID-19 with 
Governor for discussion & Update

04.22.2020 Cancelled GPD - Command Meeting as Liaison

04.23.2020
LOC (League of Oregon Cities - Conference Call for COVID-19 Weekly 
Update

04.25.2020 Cancelled GPD - Command Meeting as Liaison

04.27.2020 Council Session on Special Conference Call for Emergency Declaration

04.28.2020 Cancelled GFD - Staff Meeting

04.29.2020 Cancelled GPD - Command Meeting as Liaison

trm/TRM 1 

Council Activity Reports - 4



COUNCILOR TOM MERSEREAU
APRIL 2020

START DATE -

DATE and/or 
TIME  MEETINGS - ACTIVITIES

04.01.2020  04.30.2020 30+

Received Messages, Read Memos & Attachments and Made Response 
to Jacque Betz, Tami Bannick, Chief John Schmerber, Haley Kratz, 
Nancy McDonald and Other Staff as Appropriate.

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

trm/TRM 2 

Council Activity Reports - 5



COUNCILOR MATT TRACY 
MARCH/APRIL 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 
MEETINGS - ACTIVITIES 

 
03/16/2020  Local Business Update 
 
03/23/2020  Emergency Council Meeting 
 
03/26/2020  NCCWC Budget Meeting 
 
03/31/2020  Covid-19 Clack County Economic Development Conference Call 
 
04/06/2020  SBA Conference Call with Congressman Schrader 
 
04/07/2020  Meldrum Bar Park PW/GPD Sweep and Information Outreach 
 
04/17/2020  LOC Statewide Covid-19 Conference Call and Update 
 
04/23/2020  Governor Brown Conference Call and Covid-19 Update 
 
04/27/2020  City Council Emergency Declaration Extension Call in 
 
04/28/2020  Rotator Branding Project Zoom Meeting 
 

NOTES 

 

Council Activity Reports - 6



 
 

PRELIMINARY 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
PLANNING 
DOCUMENT 





Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 May 26, 2020 
6:00 PM  City Council Work Session 

  

 Review work plans for Parks and Recreation Board, 
Traffic Safety Board, Planning Commission, and 
Senior Center 
 

All  

 June 9, 2020 
Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 
 Legal costs on projects 
 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

Department Head Monthly Reports (May) 
Award contract for annual slurry seal program, 

 

  

 Gladstone Senior Class of 2020 Graduation 
 

Mayor  

 Approval of contract for the Meldrum Bar Park 
Dredging Project 
 

PWD Whynot  

 Consider approval of a lease agreement between the 
Gladstone Fire Department for office space 
 

FC Huffman  

 Remove the low income utility billing assistance 
program from the City Code and put it in the Master 
Fee Schedule. 

FD Brucker  

 Update the Master Fee Schedule 
 

CR Bannick  

 Adopt City Park Rules- no smoking at Gladstone Civic 
Center, Senior Center, Public Works 

PC Schmerber  

 T2020 Discussion Regarding Portland Avenue 
Streetscape and utility infrastructure 

CA Betz  

    
 June 23, 2020 

City Council Worksession 
6:00 pm 

  

 Discuss language for processing complaints on elected 
officials 

  

 Discuss process for appointments to committees 
 

  

 To Be Set 
 

  

 Update the Traffic Signal Maintenance and 
Transportation Engineering Services IGA with 
Clackamas County 
 

PWD Whynot  

 Oak Lodge Sewer District IGA with City of Gladstone 
 

PWD Whynot  

Agenda Planning - 1



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 

 Consider approval of a resolution to amend City 
Council Rules to remove “correspondence” from the 
agenda. 

CA Betz  

 Fire Collective Bargaining Agreement with Clackamas 
County Fire Local 1159 

CA Betz, HR 
McDonald, FC 
Huffman, CA 
Driscoll 

 

Agenda Planning - 2


